PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Agenda

Best Western Beachfront Inn
Conference RHoom
16011 Boat Basin Rd
Brookings OR 97415

Tuesday, July 18, 2017 e 7:00 pm

Agenda Page
1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Call to Order and Roll Call
3. Swearing in Ceremony of New Commissioners
4. Vote for New Board Officers

a. Chair Position

b. Co-Chair Position

c. Treasurer/ Secretary Position

5. Approval of Agenda

6. Approval of Minutes

a. Special Meeting — Monday, May 22, 2017 1
b. Regular Meeting — Tuesday, June 20, 2017 3
7. Financial Report 8

8. Agenda Related Public Comments *

9. Old Business
a. Updated Damage [nfrastructure and Repair List 41

10. New Business
a. Authorized Signers for Bank Account 53
b. Surplus Equipment — Dredge Pipe, Booster Pump and Materials 54
11. Commissioners Report
12. Non-Agenda Related Public Comments *

13. Adjournment

* Limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. A “Public Comment Request”, located near
the entrance, must be completed and turned into the Chairman prior to the beginning of the
meeting.

FULL MEETING PACKET AVAILABLE AT www.portafbrookingsharbor.com

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider.



Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners
Special Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 22, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Port Office: 16340 Lower Harbor Rd Brookings OR 97415

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Commissioners Present: Chairman Roy Davis, Vice Chairman Sue Gold, Treasure Tim
Patterson, Roger Thompson & Sharon Hartung.

Staff Present: Port Manager Gary Dehlinger and Administration Assistant Danielle Shepard

28 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Comm. Patterson made the motion to move section five (5) Public
Comments to number three (3). Seconded by Comm. Thompson. Voting
Yes: Unanimous.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to approve the Agenda as amended.
Seconded by Comm. Hartung. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

d.

€.

Jan Barbas: Suggested to the Board that there should be a reversion of the building to the
Port at the end of this lease. Also, there should be something in there for the case of these
new LLC’s going bankrupt. Believes that this decision is being rushed and all the alternatives
have not been explored. Concerned about the terms of the lease.

Angi Christian: Agrees with what Mr. Barbas stated. Thinks that the Port should receive fair
market value for the buildings. Believes the Commission is making a decision based on fears
and not what is in the best interest of the Port and the future. Asks the Commission to hold
Mr. Manning to his original contract.

Andy Martin: Believes that the Port should hold Mr. Manning to his original agreement.
Believes the Port should reach out to the Commercial Fisherman and see what the impact
would be not doing this.

Dan Fraser: Concerns regarding what is Mr. Manning’s meaning of good standing means.

Worried that if Mr. Manning doesn’t like you, you aren’t getting ice. Suggests either
removing that section of the lease of have Mr. Manning define what he means by good
standing.

Barbara Ciaramella: Wanted to address the Commissioners about signs on the Boardwalk.

4. OLD BUSINESS

a.

DRAFT

Brookings Harbor Ice House and Cold Storage Lease Amendment: Comm. Patterson
wanted to know what would happen if the vote ties. Vice Chair Davis informed him that if
the vote ties again than we shouldn’t vote on anything until that a resolution is in place for
ties. Comm. Thompson suggested that we hire a certified person to run the ice house and fuel

Page 1 of 2

\



dock and cut off cold storage completely. Com. Patterson suggested that we go to IFA and
borrow $200,000 and put in a new ice plant or shut it down completely. Chairman Davis
reminded the commission of the plan Mr. Dehlinger presented to the Board and the Board
agreed to this plan, to get out of being a business. Comm. Hartung wanted to remind
everyone that this started because the first proposal stated property, buildings, equipment and
paperwork. Then we were presented with a ground lease figure that did not match the
proposal that we voted on. Per the Attorney our options are to enforce the lease, return the
business back to the Port, or approve the amendment which would help the port can continue
with its recovery. Striking out home from serving to the home fleet, this way he will serve to
every fleet. Extensive dialogue followed resulting in:

Vice Chair Gold made the motion to approve the fifteen (15) year Ice
House and Cold Storage lease. Seconded by Comm. Hartung. Vote: 3-2
Vote Yes: Hartung, Gold & Davis. Vote No: Patterson & Thompson.

Conum. Patterson amended the motion and change the term to 5 years,
with 1 renewal, maximum of 10 years total. Second by: Comm.
Thompson. Vote: 2-3 Vote Yes: Patterson & Thompson Vote No:
Hartung, Gold, Davis.

Comm. Patterson made a motion to have this topic brought up with the
new Commissioners. Motion dies.

5t NEW BUSINESS

No new business.

6. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was unanimously adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Port Commissioner

Page 2 of 2
DRAFT



Port of Brookings Harbor Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, June 20, 2017, 7:00 p.m.
Best Western Conference Room: 16011 Boat Basin Rd, Brookings OR, 97415
1. Call to Order and Roll Call:
Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Performed pledge of allegiance.

Commissioners Present: Chairman Roy Davis, Vice Chairman Sue Gold, Treasure Tim
Patterson, Roger Thompson & Sharon Hartung.

Staff Present: Port Manager Gary Dehlinger and Administration Assistant Danielle Shepard

2. Approval of Agenda:

Chair Davis would like to amend the agenda and add in New Business Item E, Sale
Agreement for Harbor Sanitary. Comm. Patterson wanted to add New Business Item F,
Concept of Term Limits for Office.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to approve the Agenda as
amended. Seconded by Comm. Patterson. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

3. Approval of Minutes:

a. Regular Meeting — Tuesday, May 16, 2017

Vice Chair Gold made the motion to approve regular meeting
minutes for May 16 as written. Seconded by Comm. Hartung.
Voting Yes: Unanimous.

b. Special Meeting — Friday, May 22, 2017

Comm. Patterson had a dispute regarding section 2, second motion, does not remember
if he was the one to moved public comments to section 3, and section 4a, asking about
what would happen if the vote fails, believes it should be ties. (This was looked into and
section 2 motion was correct, section 4 was changed to: Comm. Patterson wanted to
know what would happen if the vote ties.)

Vice Chair Gold made the motion based on the tapes if there needs
to be an amendment. Seconded by Comm. Thompson. Voting Yes:

Unanimous.

4. Financial Report:

Comm. Thompson asked why is fuel sales down. Mr. Dehlinger informed him that this may
be due to a late shrimp season, and not having a salmon season.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to approve the Financial
Report as written. Seconded by Vice Chair Gold.
Voting Yes: Unanimous.

Page 1 of 5
DRAFT



5. Agenda Related Public Comments:

No agenda related public comments.

6. Old Business:

a. Write-off Policy:

Mr. Dehlinger informed the Board that this topic was brought up a year ago in May, and
it was tabled until the end of year. Thought to bring it back up to the same board for
discussion, this was presented by Comm. Patterson and this would help the office clean
up our books. Comm. Thompson had an issue with writing off anything over $1,000, this
way the Board is taking the fault, not the Port Manager.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to change the port manager
authorization to approve the write off accounts with the outstanding
balance of $1,000. Seconded by Comm. Hartung.

Voting Yes: Unanimous.

. Port Office Relocation from Retail Center:

Mr. Dehlinger informed the board that this was discussed last month, to have Mainbrace
moving in and Bell and Whistle expanding. I believe that the Port Office shouldn’t be in
the retail center, this way we can have maximum income on our retail center. I see 2
options, if Mainbrace moves out we move in there or we lease a single wide trailer. Chair
Davis suggested to me the old 4M Tackle building or harbor sanitary. Extensive dialogue
followed resulting in:

Vice Chair Gold made the motion to table this topic. Seconded by
Comm. Patterson. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

SDIS Board Practices Assessment Review — Goals:

Mr. Dehlinger reminded the Board that this meeting was last month, and part of SDIS
program is to check his recommendations and have a review 30 — 60 days after. I put
together some goals for the next fiscal year. Vice Chair Gold had a concern with the old
Board making goals for the new Board.

Vice Chair Gold made the motion to table this topic. Seconded by
Comm. Patterson. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

7. New Business:

DRAFT

a. Resolution 447, approving the Budget proposed for the 2017-18 fiscal year and

making appropriations for said year:

Comm. Thompson made the motion to approve the budget as
written. Seconded by Comm. Patterson. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

b. Hungry Clam Expansion:

Comm. Thompson had a few questions regarding what Hungry Clam means by a bar,
does that mean hard liquor or wine and beer? Who is carrying the liquor license? If they

Page 2 of §



DRAFT

over serve someone, and they in a wreck, have a tort claim against us. Comm. Hartung
asked to talk to their neighbors and see how they feel about it. Mr. Dehlinger was
directed to find out the answers to these questions.

Comm. Patterson made the motion to table this topic. Seconded by
Vice Chair Gold. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

BC Fisheries Lease Amendment Proposal:

Comm. Thompson handing the Board a letter stating that he was confused about the
amendments due to; the Port not being able to find a hard copy of BC Fisheries Lease,
once received a copy of lease from BC Fisheries it was signed by Chair Davis and Mr.
Manning, does not have any recollection of the October lease coming to the Board for
approval, and cannot find any record in minutes or recordings showing record of an
approved lease.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to table this topic. Seconded by
Comm. Patterson. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to move item E before item D.
Second by Comm. Hartung. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

Sale Agreement for Harbor Sanitary:

Mr. Dehlinger informed the Board that he has negotiated with Harbor Sanitary regarding
the land that they want for their pump station, and settled at $45,000.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to allow the Port Manager to
enter into a sales agreement with Harbor Sanitary District on a
piece of property, Tax Lot Number: 4113-08A 1300, 50x80 and

allow the Port Manager to sign all documents pertaining. Seconded
by Vice Chair Gold. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

. Port Manager Evaluation 2016 - 17:

Chair Davis informed the Board that each commissioner will read down their form.
Comm. Hartung gave Mr. Dehlinger mainly 4’s and 5's, thinks that instead of shutting
down things, we should fix them, thinks maybe hiring someone with maintenance
background o help. Comm. Thompson gave Mr. Dehlinger mainly 4’s, some 3’s & 5’s,
Mr. Dehlinger is doing a great job but there is always room for improvement. Mr.
Dehlinger has the Port going in the right direction with the little resources he has. Chair
Davis gave Mr. Dehlinger mainly 3’s, Mr. Dehlinger has done amazing things in such a
short period of time. Would like the Board to think about a pay increase for Mr.
Dehlinger. Vice Chair Gold gave Mr. Dehlinger mainly 4’s and 5’s, this is the only time I
have seen everything laid out in a logical manner, and if we follow it we could get out of
debt. Mr. Dehlinger is very shy and needs to project more. Mr. Dehlinger puts in a lot of
time and needs to be thanked for this. Comm. Patterson gave Mr. Dehlinger all 5°s
besides governmental a 2 since there are no goals.

Comm. Thompson made the motion to give Mr. Dehlinger a 5%
raise. Seconded by Vice Chair Gold. Voting Yes: Unanimous.

Page 3 of §



I. Concept of 'T'erm Limits for Office:

Comm. Patterson believes that there should be a limit to each board offices, because it’s
good to have input from everyone, and if they are bad it’s hard to get rid of them. Comm.
Thompson agrees, and suggested to look at this again and make a resolution in the future,
Vice Chair Gold thinks that this person should be able to project, so the people know
what’s going on and someone who is impartial. Should be someone who can relate to the
audience and project their voice. Change for the sake of change is not always a good
thing, but a change to better things are great.

4, Commissioners Report:

Commissioner Hartung: went and talk to Mr. Dehlinger about the sewer system, and would
like to give Mr. Dehlinger some information about the port a potty’s being station there.
Would like to thank the public and the Board for giving me the opportunity to serve, and to
Gary and his staff, and I wish the new Board great success.

Commissioner Thompson: walked around the Hungry Clam, and found out why no one was
in the old Mainbrace building. The boat yard looks a lot better since being cleaned up. Gary
and his staff are doing the best damn job they can, with what they have to work with. Would
like to thank the departing Board members.

Chairman Davis: would like to thank Sharon, Sue and Tim for volunteering your time. I
look forward to working with the new commissioners, it’s a rough job you're taking on.

Vice Chair Gold: would like to thank everyone for this opportunity to serve. One piece of
advice for the new and old Board members, when you make a decision, always do what is in
the best interest of the Port and not your personal interest and look out for your constituents.

Secretary Treasure Patterson: would like to thank everyone who voted for me, | have
learned a lot about the Port. A lot of help from the office, Danielle, Kim, Skylar, and Gary,
any time I have gone down there they are always there to help. I ran on the platform of
getting the green building running and annexation, so basically, I am a failure. It has been an
enjoyable experience.

9. Public Comments:

Al Cornell: Public comment for Gary’s concern, great job, the financial are compressive
now. Thank you all for raising my liveaboard fee for the year, it has more than doubled, I
won’t be doing that anymore so everyone loose on that. These things that were tabled, and
kicked down the road to deal with, why not make a committee to complete these. Have the
public and one Board member.

Nick Frost: Had a question as to why the over the dock fueling fee is $.06, while Coos Bay
doesn’t charge, and the average is a cent and a half. Why is Brookings so high and where
does the money go? He was informed that it goes into the general fund, and it has been at this
price for at least 3 years, and on July 1% it is going to $.08.

Tom Beene: Wanted to express my appreciation for having the pledge of allegiance tonight.

Daniel Fraser: due to insurance raising for the fleet, what is the justification, since my
insurance will not cover anything that happens on those docks if someone is coming down to
my boat. He was informed that our insurance company told us we were 800,000 uninsured, U

Page 4 of 5
DRAFT



and the lawyer who takes the case will go atter everyone. Liability policy is to cover you if
your boat caught on fire and it catches other boats on fire or anything like that.

10. Adjournment:

The meeting was unanimously adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Port Commissioner

-

Page 5 of 5
DRAFT



FINANCIAL REPORT

DATE: July 18, 2017

RE:

TO:

Month End Report of Financial Actlivities for June

Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

PRESENT BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

Accrual Basis — June 2017, Approximate Net Income $47,787
BEACHFRONT RV PARK — NET INCOME $56,693

June Revenue - $71,647. Expense $14,954
June occupancy was 42%

Loan Payment Amount $3,674

Depreciation Amount $1,702

BOAT YARD - NET INCOME ($5,165)

June Revenue - $11,506. Expense $6,403
11 paying vessels currently in the boat yard
7 abandon / Port vessels in the boat yard
Loan Payment Amount $4,659
Depreciation Amount $5,609

MARINA — NET INCOME ($13.448)

June Revenue - $64,887. Expense $48,747
42 annual renewals

5 semi-annual rentals

3 monthly rentals

19 daily rentals

3 weekly rentals

53 gear and boat storage rentals

Loan Payment Amount $14,860
Depreciation Amount $14,728

COMMERCIAL / RETAIL LEASES — NET INCOME $5,557

June Revenue - $38,629. Expense $11,109
34 Land, dock and retail space leases
Loan Payment Amount $11,236

Page 1 of 2



Depreciation Amount $10,727

FUEL DOCK — NET INCOME $2.994

June Revenue - $62,132. Expense $58,551

Purchased 25,792 gallons of diesel fuel and 3,007 gallons of non-ethanol
Pumped 22,649 gallons of diesel and 1,653 gallons on non-ethanol

End of the month inventory for diesel 7,616 gaflons and non-ethanol 2,635 gallons
Loan Payment Amount $1,754

Depreciation Amount $833

LAND USE EVENTS — NET INCOME $1,156

June Revenue - $1,380. Expense $224
Saturday Market hosted by Chetco Brewing on the Boardwalk
Dog Days of Summer Brew Fest hosted by Chetco Brewing on the Boardwalk

TRANSFERS FROM GENERAL FUND

Total transfers to Debt Service Fund $65,952
Total transfers to Bond Debt Fund $30,000
Total transfers to Capital Projects Fund $61,335

DOCUMENTS

Month End Fund Report — June 2017, 1 page

Current Depreciation List “Draft”, 4 pages

Check Register, 3 pages

Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2017, 3 pages

Profit & Loss 2016-17 Fiscal Year Budget Performance, 2 pages
Profit & Loss 2016-17 Fiscal Year to Date, 5 pages

Profit & Loss 2016-17 Fiscal Year to Date Comparison, 2 pages
Profit & Loss June 2017 Comparison, 2 pages

Profit & Loss June 2017, 4 pages

Beachfront RV Park June 2017 Guest Report, 1 page
Beachfront RV Park Guest Forecast Report for July, August and September, 3 pages
Commercial Retail List, 1 page

COMMISSIONER ACTION

With the Board’s approval, | would like to remove ali the office equipment from the
Depreciation List. The office equipment listed is out dated and no longer on the premises
that | am aware of.

Page 2 of 2



PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

MONTH END FUND REPORT - JUNE 2017

GENERAL FUND
e § 75,672 General Fund

» 5 18,271 Fuel Dock Account
e 5 1,347 Cash on Hand/Petty Cash (RV Park, fuel dock and office)

o 5 95290 Total Cash General Fund

REVENUE BOND FUND - Restricted

e 5 60,044 Revenue Bond Fund $143,132 Yearly ($13,012 must remain in fund)
USDA Loan - $130,120, payment due Nov 5" — Week 34
($2,502.30 average each week to reach payment, currently $38,046 short)

DEBT SERVICE FUND - Restricted
e 35 13,689 Debt Service Fund $62,500 Quarterly (IFA Business Oregon)
Week 1, next payment due Sept 30 (6 payments behind approx. $330,581)
($4,807.69 average each week to reach payment, currently $0 short)

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Restricted
e 5 60,941 Capital Projects Fund
Projects: Basin | Dock Piling

Boat Launch Boarding Dock Replacement

* Dredge Removal completed * Emergency Dredging at Travel Lift Ramp and Storm Drain
Repair & Upgrade Retail Sewer Tank and Enclosure
Repair & Upgrade Kite Field Restroom
Repair & Upgrade Kite Field Basin Slopes
Repair & Upgrade Fuel Dock Ramp and Slopes
Demo & Replace RV Park Laundromat
Repair & Upgrade Commercial Receiving Dock

RESERVE FUND - Restricted
e 0 Reserve Fund
(85,753,755 Based on current depreciation - draft list)

s $134,674 Total Restricted Cash

s $229964 Total Cash

Page | of 1
APPROXIMATE END OF MONTH QUICKBOOKS BALANCES - ACCRUAL BASIS

\O



\

eys’ccc  /e8.  lJgs.  gerwe. 99 | S — yil'Zez _ gas Jieodz.  ewbiiez. es9 [BYFEEE. ] . Umg 9 dnb3 BogiG BI0E.
B89 139 299 09 595 GEC 1 E¥ES 889 £00°2 S8y 899 | 6299 ol 2002 BIPMIOS BUUEN
29521 - . £95%21 - - 19521 - i 18 £95'EL 29521 i 8002 siamduwon €
698'91 - . 690'0) - 839'94 il 699'9} ‘699'91 2002
9826 82’6 oez's g - 88T'6 (BEZ'E 11002
VTS i VL TE [-TVE T8 fi= st2'8lL ISHEEL 0002
B95'24 - 89g'zl 995°2H | o952 \895°2E 8661
006'9 i 906'8 906'8 | 1906'8 1906'd 866}
22r'sh - 22¥'st 22r'61 13Y'S1 28K'SL 2661
Zo0's: - z08'e zou'e 200’ 2080 868
. Eed'ez) |2 o or B EES'ESL B =y [EEA'EZL S8l
) | i AN 7 0Mb3 030
I [ I ] I
I ) ] ! I v
spL'zogt | - - SpL'298'C = IVVIFET | - T 000'52E B I Syl2em'c aiqe|sasdag-uop (9101
1 I ] i I
I i = i i I o
. I I - i e i ] 1625ZE | dI2 eioyL
4625281 |- = 162 5ZE'L 000'52E H DO0'SEE E Ji= B
| | o I pi= ] L62'000°L aLgem ___0UI §00Q JBH LWIWOD
| z620001 |- ; 262'000'L - I~ e - sbuping o panow
. - - —_— - i- 1 fueg sad o1/08/8 o) paisdwon-,,
- ] | i SLoED «-107 Bunyed WSO
. . B - H [ 107 Buniied GWSO
i . 000528 00/S1/9 Guippng ueeIn)
DOO'SZE 000'SZE 000'SZE DO0'SZE TEAITI- U) UBIoNIISUo))|
Brb'LE5'2
BYP'LE5'2 8vY'LES'T 000'81 9L0Z/IERE TspuwapiL] poe
000'8} 000'g1 - £25'12 SLO2/S/LL {11y yoeag yazeus-dems) puv)
£26'12 €25'12 - (zz2've) SLoe/s/LL {1013 yaeeq nezeus-dems) pue)
(eze'vz) (222'%2) & = LPL°ZeS'e puey
LPLUEZS'E IPLEEs'e p1'2es'e LPLERS'E |
IL0Z 8102 | SL0Z [ PLOZ €03 8|1 | erg uonduasaq
amep Jdag 1dsg anjep ideg | adeg anjep 1dag 1dag anjep idag adeq ree e = ———— ===
woag 18N oL weund | woogisN | oL uaung _ Woogian | (mog waung | yood 9N ;oL weund > 2102-3102
21020219 0} 9102Z-10-20

1983y paxiJ

Toquey sBupooc.g jo pod




\L

| I = i T 0 i = ] I 1
_ | { _ ] 1 I . | 1
— _ 5 : ! w _ - al
BIG 0Tk SEEZZL | E9vD BZ6'9EL ZEGlgl___ £9vD LPFEVE 09051l £9ve "Bvl {65801 E9vD 006852 0y | Bineway
- T | — [foosivel | ] %EBY t1/1LE palonsag
1 . T T T R |ooooos | 0002 2 wisen Tupmaay ¥oog
_ _ _ _
586 | DOGBLL  00SBLL  Szew SZv'Et 515691 Se6@ | OGe9Gt 10590091 Ge6'd 000'Z5E oF 1661 | IE18Y IBIIBWIWOD “YEMIECE
{005/t | 000'SIE O00'GBE | O05'ZL | OOSEEE  00GZ9€  00SZ1 | 0OO'DSE 0D0'0SC | 0OSZL | 00000Z  Or (G661 | yempieoq |
000'0L | 000'0SH 000052 | 0000} | 00008 | 0000vZ 000D | 00Q'OLL 000'CEZ___| 000'0¢ | 0OG'00F or  gest | 4000 waisueRIL
i ] ] i [
T - 000207 000Z0r - 0000r__ | - 00020y ov _ 5 Bumpiwey
- - T000°SZE) | Toooszel [ - - 000'SZE] | - 000°00S] | (%2 rlerPwwed- | 1/L L/E peltiseg |
- - — looo'oos) (- — iooooost |- - Tiooo00s) {oo0'es] m (% L Iwads-L 1714 /€ pafansan |
_ - “oo0'ss8 - 000’58 |- - 000's28 000°000"t Pog
_ [ [
T wa T I _ B 1
1 _ i _ _
PIZ0S9  OOOERP | IBOL9 | EbPCPE  l0CEEv | 9ZLLG | GLI'EBE | OLO'LC | 2Z6'6Y | eBr ez S0L°1ZE | 899 ZOLPCEL |
i _ _ _ _
= i E T | _ _
- Y E I 19521 - - | resek - E 19521 - sz 1 1 5100
_ _ | | i !
_ 1 T T T .
vIZ0S9 | Bgite  vioe | oaive POUSLL 60505 |vegger | Govdel | vseov £av9ey v Zo0'ean | _ drib3 ¢ liounioen oL
¥oE'PE I6eE'l (6EEE - - [ [ - - — - - £02'52 ] |00/ 9EvE903HL98ZAR 1S #UIA BIUM 052+ P10 Z102
£65'vEE 12916 29t |- 1- - - - [ - = OSL'EPt ISz (9imUIL | IS/0H [R0g BIGOW YIBARLL INAE 05 |
€6L1L | 292 1806t 66CEL 145070 1905L voa'vL 52 it z 3 . 550'G1 oL SUbS uoiers Aed youne; jeca |
99621 Tae veee 09502 €868 (662 vS6'ES 686 | VEE'E 6v6'92 vea'e v66Z | Er662 oL ewEzm vonejs 1no dumg |
G Tae'he  vee2 | 09602 | €868 i ¥66' vE6EZ 6865 | ¥EE'Z 6¥692 v66'2 ¥66'2 EV6'6Z__ O} £LEz uonels 1o dumg |
6l5'te ._ S95'FL BOI'E BEL'SE 1966'08 | g09'e | EC R T Y] 809t SYE'ZE BEL'E | BO9'E ¥80'sE oL ELELS = £09¢# O3- BUEI]
05181 i 026's | 25F 209’01 TBor) Tese  |ws0'l L0 = S0SZ1L 1588 5k 0i0'm or  [ewmzE 1EopIsfe punosiapun
BLg'yl [ v0R0L I evse 0912t 202D I ErsE 20L'6L 02L'S VST vrace BLVE 2ve'e Zh'sE 0 EWBIE - 10ZEXDT- W0
SSE'y (525 F B6L gse's  sEre L B6L 1509 ‘626t el 6vE0 LELL 861 086'L or  jeween | S{EISERad 4900 WaISULIL
GI5F [ovLE ge8 zir's [ w62 | €8 vr2e [i8oe £E8 Lo BTt [ee] e oL lEMaEl | 0z patesabujer- iaurpio)
L1L'Sk EBO'SE ; i ! B ' ¥ i oL

Er2'DE
EOOT T

2102

092

sdeq

 waun)

| woogwen |

anjep

Jdag

5102

N—_ﬂ.__m_.

o oEIE

doay SR cm _m;oﬁ_;ﬂ ?s_m

dnb3 g Ausungoep|

ri0Z

1503

T areq

uondpssag)

an(ep

1EoL

| Woog 18N

weg |
1e104

adeg

| aung

anjep

_idag

| doogwN |

ueund

2102-9102 |

ZLOZ/OE/D O BLOZ-L0-L0

sjessy paxly

'

A ) S Y PR
f

JOQUIBH uﬂl_xon.m 10 Yod|



)
i

Fo
Mﬂ I ! I o e
| |
¥19'89G'Y1L S | GSL'EGL'SS SI9'LEY S| LZ6BI9PLS GELCECSS LLL'LLY § | G9R9BVELS WCOIZGE S CODWGE S | 6665802 L1 § ZZ0Z25P § OIG'IVE § | 6950ZC0C S T oL
l | | [
=i ] a I 1 = T ee
B90'POL'0L | SSL'ESL'S | S09°12F | ZEZ'9SL'OL GEL'ZEE'S  LLL'LIY | 02Z6E9'0L | BZO'LZE'Y | ZOO'PBE | GBO'CUR0L  JZDZZSY | OIGLVE | bZEIGFOL f aiqeisasdag imoy
| . 1
i _ !
SSO'ESOMOL | 99°'692' | VEE'BSE | 6@L'ELY'DL | ZE6'606'Y  VEG'6SE | LOL'OPZ0L | 966 6YSP | 0B0'PPC | EIGGGPOL | BLGSDZE | EVZLVE | ZZLELTSL ] sbujping ¥ syooq 1s101
! I ' i
(. ] ~ _ ]
15986 |09z 9aLel Stviy SI6'ELE 58281 BZP'PGY 801562 920'01 0ZT ¥EE Cl'6Ez___ Epesi | 1gviss i ) Wed AH RI0L
ELLL 108 i Gb 8541 D 5¢ _1- - i [ - - “Jeost  or  ouoem epuibidn wed Ay
{1eg’or I 5952 i1ez ZIE'LY vEE't ISl |EFiER = £0i 5 - i- ovZ'6r oy i5HLA apeibidn wied a4
£v5'€9 zeve 19i9't | E2e'ce aie't 99'L | 668'99 ort ori - - N [6c028 ov  [sinm _wpmilidn punosiduren
000'08t 000021 [ 0052 005'28t 0062l 005Z | 000'SEL | 000'50L 005'Z 005'202 | 00S'46 | 005 000'00E 0y izooz . _UONEAOUAY WiEd AH
oeL'enl T£i9'991 EEE's €50'GZE | 082'ESY EEE'S LBEEBL 9v6'6YL EEE'R 022161 ELg'LbL EEE'® EEC'EEC 0P 2661 BININISEI] WED AH_|
i i = = 1 HiEd AH
] _ ) N ) E
oo — m _ —— b —
| 299°B1E°L__: 9SCEPPL | Z¥eSS VOO'VIE'L  VIVIBE'L | Zv6SS | LZLb06 TLVIEE'L | GBL2p ovL'6Z6 9/9°882'L | SZ6'LY BLOZOLE | shupong B0y
Y561 1 £01 T8 %002 1S 1§ S ) . - = 150 lov 9L0EA 107 Bued anso_|
SIEbL I 25¢ | BIE vEL'PL L€ 7 - - - - = ZEL'SE lov Siwoels | L 107 Bunted @WSO |
661'c8r | 2Ep'se Nl PIESEY 01221 91Tl - - - E UE9'BOS  jOF oLoEd | 9102 8BS UKo BUIEA BNSO
¥00°21 i BLEL oav vor'LL 6L6 09y €26'ZL oo o9 - - £8E'AL oy PULES QENoH #5NOH Uy
955'91 i EBE'L by 100°2L vE6 L SSb'z1 98y bt Y06'ZL e T3 tee'Ll oy PLIES 1eIsy wwoy ‘swawanaidw)
009'98t | PELOZ | pEI'S 06161 15661 | pALS £26'961 49E'01 veL'S 51202 ¥ALS v81's. ovE'202  |ov LWL Bugang sefes ysiy_|
or's i BLVE | 592 089°Z vIET | 582 SbE'Z 6¥a'Z 592 0I12'8 vBE'Z 592 vE50L oy g0z | [5powas woansay |
00052z | 000GLZ | 005Eh 005'/€2_ | 005232 | 00S'2L | 00D'0S2 000052 | D052t 006'292 | 00SZE2 | OS2l 000005 0v __I5e6l peiay jeruBwog Tupmg
0005ZE | O00GIZ | 005l 00S'Z€2 | 005292 0OS'ZL | 00D'0SE 000052 00S°ZL 005°292 00S'ZE2 | 005! 000005 0v 566l HEjaK |ERIBWIIOT) TUPE
000'8¥ 1000ZZ | 000E 000'1S | 000’60 000°E 0005 000'99 | 000%E 000°£5 000'E9 000'E 000021 oF €661 (uisequods) woonssy
005'ZE 100529 | 0052 000'cY 000'09 0052 005'2r 005'26 005'Z 000'Sh 00055 0052 000001 Or 266l - uoosey |
| Zro'2e 1 6vPeL | 822 6LL'6E 2169 1EL'E £162p | v16'99 LEL'E v52 S €2'V9 LT 165'60L lor 1661 i woclisaH
| 21020 TEeStE i G1Z) 226l EBE'OL SIZ'l arv'sl 191'62 Szl £99'02 I 256'/2 | 612’} SLg'Er o 166t Bunreai] ysid |
tPE [ GLP'EL 1 #E vE9 T L20'EL vre BZ0'L 2L P 2LE'L I £8E'ZL [ pre SSUEL ‘or  8l6L 0 _ WwoossaH
159'L [BI0F9 | £09') ve2'E ) £va'L LE6'F €6L08 _  €¥ol 185's OSL'ES £va'l 05269 ov  ims6L i (shied) wew naw Lpunet |
AR 2 0sE'0L B . | O5E'0L . = 0SE'0L - OSE0L [0y Zi6L I Wed AY ‘WooseH
- foo0'0Zt | - 000°021 ‘ooooEL - - 000021 000021 OF 246l i ____woonsey
- _Teo0zE | 000°ZE - . D0O0'ZE 5 3 To002E | 000'ze [ TREIT ] OH1
- | 000202 | & 000°202 = 000'202 - Looo'zoz | 000'202 1or 2161 1 yeday AW OHT
. fooo'o0L - - 1 000004 - B T 000001 = looo'ooL - 000'001 iy 5961 I isew0z) weingsey_|
i I - ] ) | ] == I ] — shupag)
e : _ = ! ] i ! ! ]
i i I 1 ] [ : )
[ 2£5'922'8 | ISICCGC  (Z0cSez  |GEL1950  veGOvZE  A0CSOC | Sv69be®  JCEEOGZ | J0ZSBZ | ESL'ZELG __ OEVWIST _ POVERZ | EezOIoli I i T
Z r- T 2 z - - - - - - - oy | I
180’2y | TE6E KT 95E'8F 1592 S22t ZE9'EF | IBE'L 512’} 20605 ‘soL (8ol EI0'tS [T Y - aanutiLy ¥20D SuEULBYSI
LBV i 801’z [ 589 g51's2 e 589 128'52 9L ) | oev'ez i it 16692 0v  pLOEN | spawern)dl| femess
282026 | 90S'LZ 1 G6LPL | LO'GES | EL'9C 5627l 2LE'6YS 6I6LF | S6L'FL 999735 | vZl'.Z | 562'Pk | OBL'LES  Ov  EMLE | S30p urseq wods |
661'0VS'2 | JEVGYE | £EZEL Zer'219'c [ E68'0/2 GEeeEl 5997892 089'WZ | ©Cz'eL | BEA'OSI'Z | leweel | ELael szE'BBE'Z  Ov  EMLG 300D UISEQ |BRUAWILOY |
BEF'ZE i g89'E £06 EZVE'EE veLe £06 | sv2te Tigg't (e06 sri'sE 186 | £06 92L'9E_ ov  Ewms | B — FewiuEp |
EL2'L68'L | BED'LIZ | BOZ'YS LB IS6'L | LEBDIE 80Z'¥S 689'500°C | £29°291 902'%S | Z60'650°C  OLF'BOL  ( BOZPS | CIEBOL'Z  OF  [CLAEm | (IEMESS
LI90EL  ieve'azL | Oe¥'LZ | 291250 25r'I0t | 0AP'IZ gs9'eLL 196's8 0B¥'LZ  [BVi'SGL | Ll¥'v0 1 0BY'IZ | Bi0'BS8  Ov  (WLOEA | : MM paeog
000'052 | 000'0SH___| 000'01 000092 0000t | 000'0L | 00002 000051 00001 000082 000021 | 0O0'DL 00000r  Ov (002 [ 200 eRaIng
DOSZIE [ 00S'ZBL | Q0GEl 000'SZE | 000'SLL | OOS'ZL 005" /EE 005291 00s'z! 000'0SE | ODO'OSL | OS2t 000005 OF  |e002 [ Buysid apang-12eq
000°'0vZ 1 000T9L | 0000 | 0OOSZ | 0OO'OSL | 000°OL 000052 000'0FL | 00001 0000:2  [000'0E1 | 000DY | 00000F  ov  2oge i __#og Eng
{ 1 I i i [ I
000v¥6 1 000928 ___: 0Scvr | 0G2BE6 05182 Oscbb | O0GCEOL | 00GZEl OScvv | 0SL°940'L | 052E60 1 0G2pr | 0000LY  0v s way
2 [ i ! 000°052) ] %S 1t LL/LL/E PaAoasaq
T | ! 000°000'2 1002 L uiseq “Bupingay 1300
] i_a0e 8102 5102 vLOZ 1509 a1 | _ewq vondudsed]
onjgp_ | Jdeg | idag snep | adeg 1deq anjep ideg | sdea anjep 1dag idag
MOOBWON | 1oy | wauny | woogleN | wiol Waun) | woogiaN | 01 | wann) | wWoogieN 1e0) twaung | £102-9102
I 2= : i - £10Z/0E/9 0) 9L0Z-10-20
I i i i S1assy paxd
! | | i B 100Uy shunooIg jo Log




T 2102 Ad 59(9S 198SY

“ls0'ge9'zs

: : i T - £Sr69E € LL0Z Ad - SUOHIPDE 1a5%Y

s T ] |90z sz | ¥10Z 03 @i ag uondiiased
snjgp_ | ieg | sdeq anjep 1deq iag | emea 1 sdag | adeg anjeA ideg 1deg B

_WoogweN | #ioL aung WOOHN | |moL | weungy | yoogien R0 waung woog AN o) ”Eutau i 11029102
! I ] . LL0ZME/A 01 9102-10-20

wiesEy pextd
10cuey sbunjooig Jo uod|

Lmm




€Jo | sbegd

SINITYAINDI HEVD 7 HSVD * 1OOL

aGHLL- 9LEX LDV 33 IDIAHIS INVHOUIW L102 AYW uoAR|3 11830 1102/20/90 P
6/ 02p'c- ZL/EEIVO-L L IVEED R1B0 WBWSIRIS §8-90E #1100V uown yipaig anboy Srig 210211090 ¥y
00'108- abeioop jo sipuow g Bupunjay apeyD ‘Neaqeyd0Y OE18  £1L02/40/90 yzyy
00052 Avadoug spjesebziig pa) 0) preAieog woy) JOIBARIXS (NEH SIONRIUOS JBIEMIPIL 218  £102/92/90 30D wd |1g
Se'28t'e- FIFO1-10 (Q) $BW0ISND E0Z-1 #I) dLEHADIOY se]) ¢ doid -H( JO 2058y 15K 23dg 9/t8  2102/92/90 yoayg- jwd |1
55°066'G #1991 00-E0 :# J2WOISND a1eayleaH -HO Jo 90ssY 154 29dg GILR  2L02/92/90 Hoay- 1wy g
o00°0e- uiwpy Aunsag |eos alels woban VLB 2102/92/90 By wd e
2E051- LIBLLELOOY ued oiny vdvN ELL18  21D2/92/90 %994D- wud g
00's- 2LOVOBYERLDOV 18JU3Y) 8J1| QEMYIS 537 218 2102/92/90 ¥28y0- Wwd g
00'209- 0L0LEDOFO00#ISYI Si1auleg BIURULY BSET LAV 2102098190 ¥oeyD- wd g
(X1} g5#18WwoIsny Ju| BIBMPUEH 23y S.LBY 018  2102/92/90 ¥oIUD- g g
09'52E- “DUf *OU}D3|F UBLLIMOL) 6918  £102/92/90 Y- Wwd g
ZR0EL e £100XHBROON 8woisng sayddng |euisnpu euajsey 8018  2102/92/90 $2ayD- wd (g
SL°2EL- dg-03 fddng ing-18g 918 11022580 H284YD- Iwd (g
£0'206'1- 1809 pauoipoddy uonda|3 1omsiqg [eReds 2102 ‘91 AN W30 Awno) Aung 9918 2102/92/90 AI8ys- wd g
00°05- uBiig Bupped pamasay pue dwng alsep saydein g subig sfunjoaig S9I8 21029200 N3BYS- wd g
05'ZE- painzas abesols jeaq 1o} sAay Aoy g ¥207 Joyouy Yol Z102/92/90 AIBYD- hwd (e

qns _cwE._aﬂn_ 11'q 20] udiIDESURS] JUNOWER 013Z —uﬁﬂm:um SHOOEYNIND m:mno._n_ uesqingng Np210-YiN L10g/02a0 R wd g
00°006- O816-¥2E0-0006-0008 #1939y abeisod remog “au) ‘samog Asuild ug3a 102080 A2ayg- e |Ig
00'S21- Auadoud spjerabziy pa . 0) predleoq woj 10jeARIXS jNeH S10]0B1U0D) J3)EMADL ] 1918 £102/51/90 Aoayg- jwd |ig
00°0ve'2- doysieog s,Auuay o] 100() ebeieD) ejuBWWwo) 19815 2 ‘DNl 889 6518 Z10Z/S1H90 AIaY- i g
Z0°EDS- 081918 #1200V SUONEIIINWIWIOT WIISBM 8518 ZLOZ/ELO0 $98YJ- lurd g
86'6IE" BS12E6L41 00V uoyeiodiag g 9518 Z102/£1/90 #23yD- W g
00°005- LUES-21/1/S TYLIDIA / HOSNOJS YHOMLIN WYD HIHLYIM 21 Y2Nep SMeN ALY SS18  ZLOZELZ0 A28y wd g
POOVSL- TUB HALVAVIADIINHIS 02/5- L ‘QN'd 1WIS10 121N Jocuey ¥S518  L10Z/EL/90 329YJ- d g
St'¥ee'e- g deues 102 AviN 1ouisig Aeues Joquey £518  Z102/E1/90 #29uD- g g
LEVVG: E100MHEHO ON Jawaisn) sayjddng |emisnpyy 2usise 2518 Z10E/EL/B0 %39YD- wud g
6.°262" ‘07 uabAx(y exaing ISI8  Z102/E1/90 $28uD- Iwd e
00°586'G- L00-¥EYE-0102# UNDODY Buijakoayy g saysuesy Aung 0518 21025190 $23uD- wud g
1P Sp- 66VB60Z 1004100V ISV 85837 |Bqo|9 semog Asullg 1g3a  2102/20/90 HU- lwd g
20°208- lopeg colie | pdoys 3|0A0I0p SSEUISNE MBN, 10} Ijuuadeay 1ouisiqg Areljues JoqueH 8v18  L102/90/90 H23UD- IWd g
14881~ loped oone doys 8aA0I0I0N SSBUISNG MaN, SO IUUBYEE sbuiyowmg jo Ang g L102/30/90 %98yD- lwd g
00'060'1L- 2102 Aeyy 10} joaped Aunoeg wBiuy) 15207 YInog 9y18  L102/10/90 %08y Iwd g
22'058- LUARIG-LL /1Y - SSEZES-MOS YIS HILNIHG 0L6LM 071 ‘seawmieg |epde) xouey PrI8  2L02/L0/90 HIBYD- 1wd 1a
BO'SL- NGSOSIM HIENIHA XOWIX LIS 1/S-LV0ER 0711 “saaweg |eydes xouay €rl8  L102/10/90 HBYD- 1w g
22265 BS1ZEGLHLIDV uoyeiodiog (D Zvlg  Z102/10/80 HIBYD- I (19
AT pLPI100-E0 '# 1SW0ISNY SIEIYI[EAH -HO JO 0SSy IsK] 2adg P18 £L02/10/90 Woayg- nud (g
00'0E8" 8joyuepy dwey youne |gag UGHINISUOD Yoqazels) ydasor pue uiep orl8  £102/10/90 ¥oayQ- wd |1g
00'209- 0/01E00F00043SYT S13upR| S3UBUL BSES] 6E18  Z102/10/90 yaayg- iwd g
BY'O60'L- Ju| QIBMPIEH 82y S8y BELY  L102/10/90 ayg- wd Ing
¥E 16e- JUBRID HBd JO) SBSOH -ou) *Aiddng BuibGo7 1oqey 2618 Z108/10/80 HI8YD- Wi 1]
09oLE- Wed AY U1 3D [ Y|EMPIBOG LD JBA0D UBXO0T "0U| *3Uj33)|3 UBWMODE) 9Ete  Z102/10/90 399D wid |9
BE VB~ ‘U] ‘pae A tRquinT yoeag pioD SEL8  Z102/10/90 ¥a8yo- wid i
00098~ Buiping doys ua sneda: jooy Buyooy spiemp3 vELE  £102/10/90 yeyg- wd g
S6 081 SIUBWYDENY '§ J2IRAPIZM juewdinb3 Aung EEL8  £102/10/90 ¥8yg- wd g
05'2Z68'6- ZUELS-L1IL 1Y 10929 # 1OOY a1 2uy28| 5 Aund-s00d ZEL8  2102/10/90 ¥22Y9- Wid I
0SEZL- sanddng sued AH S3IILIVIDALS IMLIOWOLNY IEI18  Z102/10/90 3294yD- wd |

+E£9€ 542 spuny |reuey - 2ooL
unoLy owa weN wnp akeq adAy

£10Z ‘0E Qunp - £1.02 ‘) sunp
(1=1516aY ¥2949) spun4 jelausn
JogieH sBunjoosg Jo wod



=2

M304a13nd - €00l jelo)

X304 13nd - €004

£ Jo g abey
13410 - SINTTVAIND3 HSYD 7 HSYD - 1001 (Blo),
J8Ui0 - SINATVYAIND3 HSYD ¥ HSYD - LOOL
SO'EBY'89-
PEEEL'Y YWS B3I Wi 91 £ unoaoe adyo uo Jwd paaaday-1ajsuel| spund 21025190 Jajsuel)
Ev'v095)- c9gH100-84 # HIANOLSND Auedwo) || siweg-uosIEn BLl8  L10Z/62/90 N34 D- lwd g
AN 20Z1100-92 # HANOLSND AuedwoD 1O sweg-uosie) £918  /102/02/80  W284D-wd |9
62'L1E'L- 2921 100-04 # HANOLSND Aueduwin) g sMeQ-uosIED 2918 ZIOE/BL/B0  N23uT- lwd (19
LrasL’ - 2921 100-84 # HANOLSND Aueditio) 1Q) SHeQ-UOSIED 0918 Z108/SYS0 328y Juld g
21662 04- <921 100-3L # HINQLSND Auechwog no sineg-uosie] 1518 Z102/EL0 Hayd nud '8
£L'650°L1- 2921100-92 # HAWO1SND Auedwiog) 10 siweq-uossey 2248 L102/L0/90 Hoayd- wd g
99 0E5'0: 2 ¥E£9€ B4 spung |esauay - 2001 1eioy
LAY W4 aseaT aunr DISN - pun4 |eI18usY o) pung jder) wa) Jejsues | spuny 4108/92/90 1ajsued )
YE8ZL 't YHWIS BYIY WO} 91 E# IUNOIIE S0 ua hud pasassy-18jsuel| spuny 2402/51/90 JETTETY
00'008- * JogqieY - Usoda wo) Spaantid JaN %08 10} ¥4I 0) luawAed Jo) SpUN) 82IAIRS 1Ga(] O J8jSUBH O) 62O V4l 21026280 JBWNOp |BraUAE)
00'000'01- luawded £102 HALD RIE 10) SPUN) BIIAI9S 193] O) JBjSuRI) 0 Q29 vdl  Z102/82/30 [BLWIND [e)2UBD)
00'591°1- luswied jyanes) £10Z AN 10} SPUN) B31DS 1GB( O) JBJSURY O 829 1471 Z102/82/90 [Etunop [1ausg)
00 000'01- wd 2102 1aquwano Jo) sBuiaes - puog anuaasy yQS O} J8JSURN 0L BEMQYASN  L102/82/90 [EWROT [2IBUBY)
00'seg'g- (308losd oyioads ou) syoalond [endes) o) JojsueN 0 ge/giden  2102/82/90 |eurnof jeIauag)
LOO0L b soxe| JuAed £102/12/90 29H 12O XYL £102/12/80 (LN [2I3Us)
LLVVL'EL- 05 EPEIS ¥OIHD LWd VHI 43S MNVE SN SIANTONI-fosAed 2102112190 94 Lefa AvVd  2102/12/90 lewnar (eieussy
00'00s'2- awhed y4| 2102 HA0 PUZ 0] SPUN} 80IABS )3 0) I3jSUR) 0] SLOVYHl 21025190 JELINOp [EIBUBE)
00'000's- {19alaud oipaads ou) spalond jepden o) sajsuen 0) sliamdiden  £102/51/90 JEWNOf [BI3UBr)
00'000'S- 1wd Jequiason Jof sBuiaes - puog anusaay ygsn Ol 1ajsuen 0 SIS VYASN  2102/51/90 JeLINO} [RIBUAL)
00'vEV'L- WawAed YIIBARIY BUN[ 10) SPUN) 8XIAISS 1Ga(] O JB|SUR)) 0] 5191930 Z1L02/5L/90 [BLINO[ [RIBUAE)
29°9ve'6 wiswied /102 Y 1D PUZ 10} SpUn) adimes 1gag] Ol Jajsuen oy SH9 1930 21025480 [BLINO |BIduaY)
BOEHI 9" 5paad0id uoliany wolf y4| o) usnad pg Buineliay 10} Spun) 824AIBS 103() O) JBJSURI) OF ELB vVl ZIDZEL/B0 |BWINOP |EISUBS)
000052 (1oelord ayioads ou) sjoaloid (endes of Jajsuen of 6/80ididel  £102/60/90 |ewnof felauacy
00°000'S- wud sequisao Joj sBumes - puog anuaaay YSN 01 18JSUBIt 0 6O vaSN  £102/60/90 |ewnar [espuac)
00°051'2- JUBWAB )JI[2ARI | SUNP 16} SPUR) 3NABS 103(] 0] JBJSUES} 0] 6/M1990  £102/60/90 |ewInar (RIauagy
00°000°0L- wswhed £102 Y10 PUZ 10} SPUR} SIISS 195( O) J8jSUel| 0] 6/91980  L102/60/90 |BWNON [e1auac)
2S6ER soxe ] (jorded £102/£0/90 38H XYL L108/20/90 [ewnoy [esauan)
$9°206'C)- 90°18¥1LS MITHD IWd VHI 43S MNVE SN STIANTONI-IAed £102/20/00 day L9 AvYd  L108/207390 |BWNOf |euBuaE)
00'000'C)- Jreday samasg sivalard Guiwoodn puny o) sioaloud jepden) of sajsuen o) cmden  2tL02/20000 |EWINO{ |BI8UdE)
00'000'EE- WA aneug 447 @ Buibpaiq isioatord Bunwoadn puny o) sioalord fenden) o3 19)suR) o) Zoden  LL02/20/00 |ewnop |ersuan
00 000'CL- jrud raqusasoy o) sBuaes - puog anuassy yQsn Ol J8jsurl) o) Zmvasn  Z102/20/90 |BLINOP |RIAUBE
00520'1- watied yaars) BUNP JO) SPUN) BIIAIBS 1G3(] O} J3JSURI) O] Z/UN  2102/20/90 |ewnor jeI8Uas
00'8ES 12" luawfey /102 H10 PUZ 10§ SPUN) B31MBS 1GAQ O} J9jSURI 0] eAv4l  Z102/20/90 |ELINOL f12UBT)
62°408°8- LL/ERI0-L1/P2/S50 9180 WBWBIRS §8-80E # LJ0V ugun ypa:) anboy Bil8  Z102/68/90 3384yd
9eGh1- £102/12/90 TN0HAYd EOGFOPSERH 11020 JO 201ADY dav 11830  2102/0890 $I3Y0
5661 Guibpaig yneaes | 621¥52 A Addng INDIBQ Wd 10} 143 §6 6v$ 10 Jajsuel] pung sizaloiy enden 143 2102/98/90 Hayd
ez 4150 HOZ 108 ? 30180433 AONIHHNT JHOLS (sag) aojueg) yueg enbdwry 183aa  2102/0e90 LT
00'06L'e- S691-6001 64 AN) Bunasuibul DW3 1urc 10} | 43 00°06£25 10 Jajsuer) puny spalaig jendeg 143 23102/€1/80 Heyd
co'avl- junaaog uo wawdediean ajuon ‘abpupreg 6v18  Z102/24/90 ¥aay)
SEELL- LU TIOHAV SOLBISKER# 1Q2Q JO 3JIARY dav 11930 ZL02/91/50 %#98yd
00'0g8- 9691-60016#ANI BuneaulBug D3 wwd 107 143 00°0EBS Jo J8jSURIY pun sjoafony jended 143 Z10er20/80 FRD
FAA: N LS6# 100V 334 JDIALSS LNVHOHINW 102 AVIN uose(q 11830 Z102/20/90 3oeyd
2E°894°1- c06#100V 334 IDIAHIS INVHIHIW L2102 AV uoAg|3 183a  Z102/€0/90 p et
8L'18- HSIUSA E/8#1008 - 884 BIMBS JUBYUBW L1002 AVIN uoAR|3 1830  £102/20/90 %3847y
unowy oway awenN wnN ajeq edA]

LLOZ 'OE AuNr - £10Z ‘) aunp

(+a1s16aY y20yD) spund |eiauay

ioquey sGupjooug jo pog

s|seqg [BNIODY
WV VE'G



£ jo £ abed _.'
———
e
8Z°9LL'ERZ: IYL0L
Ev'i64'65 SINITWANDIHSYD - G3LIIHLS3Y * 00 (e10L
BE 0508 L1298 WIN pun4j ad1Aag 193G - BOO! (R101
18410 - L2938 WIN PUnd 82185 198Q * 800t (€101
18410 - L2398 W PUnd a3jAleg 192 * 8001
006941 1417 13AVHL B0
00°GoL'L luawded Yiaaet /102 AW 10} SPUN} 8IIABS 108 O) 135Uk} 0] gem 14N Z1028/82/90 ([ewnap felauacy
00 FEY'L WaitAe Jl|aA.1 | BURT 10) SPUN} BIASS 193(] O) 18JSUBN] O] S/0 1830  L102/51/90 |[BWnap (1auacy
00'051'2 watuAeg Ji|3ARS ) BUNP JO) SPUN) 8BS 1qa(] 01 18JSUBI} O] 691990  Z1L0T/60/90 |EWNO[ [RIBUBE)
00'520'L wawded |jjaagl] BUNJ J0) SPUN) 831AAS 1Ga(] O} JAJSUBRY O] ZPW1  2L02/20/90 |BWNOf |eJaUaD)
00'659'+ B lWd 19501 LHUBOT 0L L0LE SBWOISND 77 a5eT g 11830 Zl0gfeemd FE/YG
147 13AVHL
8E'512'6- SONIAYS NYO vdl 1Blo )
00008 " J0QURK - ysodag woy speadald 15N %08 10) ) OF ludwied 10} Spuny S0INBS 1990 0} Jojsuel 0] G2ravdl  2102/62/90 [ELROr [Blausy
00°000°014 luswidey /10g H1D Mg 10) SPUN) 82IMBE 1G8(] O) J3jsuel) 0] 82O vdl  Z102/82/90 |ewnor [eiauag
00'005'e uawded Y10 QHE 0] Spunj 8214198 1G8(] 0) 18jSUR) 0] SLH9Vdl  Z108/51/90 [ewnor (eieuasy
29'0r2'6 wawied WD PUE 10) SPUN) 23tAIBS 1Ga(] 0) J8JSUR)) 0] 519 183G 2108/51/90 JewWINOp [eJeusr)
B0'EHO'D Spaadald uonany wod 4| 0) Eou._ma 08 m::.__mEﬂE 10) Spunj 8iues 1ga o} J8jsurd) 0 ) €19 v4dl 230290 JEWNO |RBuaL)
000000t uauiied Y 1D PUZ Jo} SPun) anmag 1G9 Ol J9jSuBl) oy 6/oW8g  ZL0OZ/60/20 fewnor essusy
00°8ES’ IS \wetided 4 1D PUZ SO} SPUN) 823 1G3() O} J3JSUBN OF 2RVl L102/20/90 (BWNO[ [RiBUAD)
00°008- 000001 S -1SIQ Jues Jogqiey aseyaingd pueT J0) isodag ISBWEeS Wo SPasaloid %08 AuoyIny aauBul- SINjaNSIU) BOOL  ZLOZ/62/30 H3aYo- ittt |ig
00°005'29- L1028 H1D pug Auoyiny asueu aInsISRIU) 00V L102/S1/90 28D id ng
80'EYD'D- LL/EL/S uonany oqnd wioy) spaasold %08 Guewsy Auoyiny euetn sinjanuseuL 9001 Z102/EL90 %38yJ- i g
SONIAYS N¥0T V4l
LZ88 WN Puhd ealaiag 1qe( - BOOL
000000 6256 WN ONOS Vasn - 2001 e1nL
0000001 Jwd 2102 requanoly o] sBuaes - puog enuassy yQSn o 18jsurl) 0) 92/ vasN  2102/82r90 {EWNO[ [RJ3USD)
00 000'S jwd 1aquianop 10) sGuIAeS - puog anuasay VASH o1 Jajsurl) O SLAYASN ZL0Z2/51/90 (etunop |ersusg
00°000'S jwd jaquaaop 1o sGuiAes - puog enusasy YQSN 01 J9jSuR O 6/9vVAaSN  Z102/60/90 (ewnop [Iauss)
00'000'01 wd saquanop 10) sBuines - puog enuaasy Yasn ol Majsurly o) Z9vasn  £10Z/20/90 (ewnop jRIsusg)
6256 WW aNOA8 Yasn - £00L
LB’ 2ZPB'EE 9108 pun spalerg ende? - S001 rRIo L
vZ'EZ6- g asea aunr DaS - PuUng JRIBUSLG) 0) pung 1den) wa JajsuRn] spund 2102/92/90 Jgjsued |
00'SE8'8 {198lcud mpoads ou) sjaalond |enden) 0) Jajsuel) 0) gzowen  2102/82/90 [eWnop [elauen)
00°000'S {100loud aipzads ou) sppsiory jEnden o) 1ajsues o) sleoididen  ZL0254/90 [EWNO[" [RI3UAL)
000052 {1o8lo:d :poads ou} syoalong jenden o) Jejsued) o) cRugded  £102/60/90 |eiunor |e1guagn)
00°000°21 neday Jemas sisaloud Bunwoadn pun) ol sialold (eitdes o Jagsuen oy g den  Z10E/20/00 [BWNOP |RIBUSD)
00000 €E WasesLieg A @ Guibpanq 'sioaleud Buiuroadn pun) o sioaloig (endes o) saysuern o) Z/e1deD  /102/20/00  (BWNOP jIausD)
00099°e- 9711 ‘sisnusgmeauibuz-oWa 9zt Z102/ER0 408y \wd g
SE'&Y- S3IA0TO 2 SHOOH AVH dg-og Aldeng un)-jaQ S¢L Z102/32/90 3324~ wigd g
00°029'- o711 'sisnuaingsieaubu3-On3 ¥l Z108/E1/90 %084 W 1y
0000002 uollEAOUSH Y20 01094 £)#i1sanbas uawded - yromie)) 81810U0T *au| "UO)|aMUISU0D) JBACOH BAR(] EZ}  ALQZMm0mn0 Ny Jwd ng
00 vEZ- %200 Bunsig uo JojeAeIx] azfjeuy *au) Buyaswbug sanay gl L102/10/90 H2BUYD- Iwes (g
8108 pund si139fo.d jeude] - so01
SINTFIVAINDIHSYD - Q3LIHLSAH - v0OL
LLELS'68E- SINITVAINDI HSYD B HSYD - LOOI [R10]
unowy owapy aulen wny s1eq adA)

£10Z ‘'OE BUNP - £LOZ ‘) aunp

(191s163y y2ayn) spund |elauan

Joquey sbupjoosg Jo pod

s|seq |eniasy
WY L6



11:45 AM Port of Brookings Harbor
07/08117

Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2017
Jun 30,17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 . CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
1002 - General Funds Ckg 3634 75,671.90
1003 - FUEL DOCK 18,271.58
Total 1001 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 93,843.48
1004 - RESTRICTED - CASH/EQUIVALENTS
1005 - Capital Projects Fund 8018 60,941.00
1007 - USDA BOND NIM 9529 60,044.10
1008 - Debt Service Fund MM 8627
IFA LOAN SAVINGS 12,524.09
TRAVEL LIFT 1,165.00
Total 1008 . Debt Service Fund MM 8627 13,689.09
Total 1004 - RESTRICTED - CASH/EQUIVALENTS 134,674.19
1012 . Cash on Hand/Petty Cash
1014 . SAFE/ONSITE DRAWER 346.50
1015 - Fuel Dock Cash Drawer 200.00
1018 - RV Park Cash Drawer 600.00
1022 . Office/Danielle 100.00
1023 . Office/Skylar 100.00
Total 1012 - Cash on Hand/Petty Cash 1,346.50
Total Checking/Savings 229,964.17
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable Account 12,381.98
Total Accounts Receivable 12,381.98
Other Current Assets
1210 - A/R-Auditor Adjustment Account 14,926.01
1305 - FUEL Inventory 24,314.22
1310 . Prepaid Insurance 14,081.00
1320 - Due from Other Port Funds
1322 - Due from Capital Projects Fund 27,690.71
Total 1320 . Due from Other Port Funds 27,690.71
1330 - Trans out to Other Port Funds
1332 . Trans out to Capital Proj Fund 251,020.15
1334 . Trans out to USDA Bond Fund 216,182.30
1336 - Trans out to Debt Service Fund 417,600.47
Total 1330 - Trans out to Other Port Funds 884,802.92
1400 - RECEIVABLES
1405 - Grants Receivables
1408 - Dock Renovation L16010 1,520,579.00

Page 1 of 3

13



11:45 AM
07/08117
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2017

Total 1405 . Grants Receivables
Total 1400 - RECEIVABLES

Total Oth
Total Current
Fixed Assets

er Current Assets

Assets

1600 - Fixed Asset

1605
1610
1620
1630

- Construction in Progress
« Land

- Buildings & Docks

+ Equipment

1632 . 50 BFMII Travelift Mobile Boat
1635 . Ford F250 Truck
1630 - Equipment - Other

Total 1630 - Equipment
Total 1600 - Fixed Asset

1690 - All

owance for depreciation

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQ
Liabilities

uITY

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000 - General Fund Accts Payable

Tota

2002 - Capital Projects Accts Payable

i Accounts Payable

Credit Cards

2008 - RCU VISA ACCT

Total Credit Cards
Other Current Liabilities

2012 . ACCRUED BENEFITS
2015 . DEFERRED REVENUE
2020 - Security Deposits C/R
2022 - Key Deposit
2120 - Due to Other Port Funds
2122 . Due to Capital Projects Fund
Total 2120 - Due to Other Port Funds
2130 . Trans in to Other Port Funds
2132 . Trans in to Capitat Proj Fund
2134 . Trans in to USDA Bond Fund
2136 - Trans in to Debt Service Fund
Total 2130 - Trans in to Other Port Funds

Jun 30, 17

1,520,579.00
1,520,579.00
2,486,393.86
2,728,740.01

317,006.75
2,537,448.00
15,323,721.68

343,750.00
25,701.50
764,649.00
1,134,100.50
19,312,276.93
-5,328,718.00

13,983,558.93
16,712,298.94

27,389.99
14,812.49
42,202.48

317.01
N7.N

15,607.78
14,926.01
10,586.53

480.00

27,680.71
27,690.71

251,020.15
216,182.30
417,600.47
884,802.92

Page2 of 3

\A



11:45 AM
07/08M17
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Balance Sheet

As of June 30, 2017

2150 - Current Portion of LT Debt
Teotal Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
2200 - Notes Payable
Revenue Bonds Payable
2280 - USDA #97-02
Total Revenue Bonds Payable
2205 - 50 BFMII Travelift Mobile Boat
2235 - Land Purchase-Kyle Aubin
2250 - OEDD/Restructure Prin Pmis
IFA/OBDD LOANS
2256 - IFAJOBDD #520139/Boardwalk
2257 - IFAJOBDD #525172/RV Park Improv
2258 - IFAJOBDD #525176/Green Bldg
2259 . IFA/OBDD #525181/EurekaFishery
Total IFA/OBDD LOANS
IFA/SPWF LOANS
2261 . IFA/SPWF L02009/Cold Storage
2263 - IFA/SPWF L.96003/RV Park Beach
2264 . IFA/SPWF L928004/Dock Improv
2265 . L02001/Marine Fueling Dock
2266 - X03004/Eureka Fishery Invoice
2267 - L16010/Comm Rec Dock Reno
Totat IFA/SPWF LOANS
Total 2250 - OEDD/Restructure Prin Pmts
Total 2200 - Notes Payable
2206 - INTEREST PAYABLE RESTRICTED
2207 - Accrued interest payable
2290 - Less current portion
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
2900 - Port Equity Account
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30,17
1,158,799.00

2,112,892.95

2,155,412.44

1,287,801.78
1,287,801.78
287,894.70

16,920.00

91,042.88
150,520.49
331,325.30
219,126.64

792,015.31

896,988.08
99,979.37
256,004.05
226,305.84
238,473.43
1,520,579.00
3,238,329.77
4,030,345.08
5,632,961.56
43,657.00
2,605,943.00
-1,158,799.00
7,123,762.56
9,279,175.00

7,162,741.28
270,382.66

7,433,123.94
16,712,296.94

Page 3 of 3

10



2:21 PM
07/0317
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

July 2016 through June 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4100 - MARINA/ADMINISTRATION
4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
4300 - MOORAGE

4400 - RV PARK

4500 - FUEL SALES

4550 - SPECIAL EVENT

4600 - BOATYARD

4700 - ICE HOUSE

4800 . COLD STORAGE

48900 - LAND USE EVENTS

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5010 - WAGES & SALARIES

5040 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5500 - FUEL purchased for resale

§540 - MINI-MART (Cost of Goods)

6000 - | MATERIALS & SERVICES

6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

6200 - UTILITIES

6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE

6350 . BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT
6500 - PEAMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
6550 - SPECIAL EVENTS

6585 - Harbor RFPD Service

6600 . BAD DEBT

6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income
7000 - PROPERTY TAX
7100 - Interest Income
7120 - RESTITUTIONS & SETTLEMENTS
7130 . Sale of Assets
7140 . COOS CURRY CO-OP PATRONAGE
7150 - Longevity Credit;SDAQ
7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7300 - FEMA REVENUE

Jul"16 - Jun 17 Budget % of Budget
88,231.04 702,153.00 12.57%
422,404.29 405,000.00 104.3%
549,243.19
563,911.49 589,760.00 95.62%
444,706.41 720,000.00 61.77%
33,491.00 86,350.00 38.79%
69,743.51 100.0%
88,065.00 200,000.00 44.03%
19,221.59 70,000.00 27.46%
5,050.00
2,284,067.52 2,773,263.00 82.36%
2,284,067.52 2,773,263.00 82.36%
365,018.52 542,825.00 67.24%
177.649.68 298,549.00 58.5%
381,297.82 685,000.00 55.66%
7,665.88
1.50
14,309.44 5,000.00 286.19%
273,898.67 532,950.00 51.39%
369,811.16 295,398.00 125.19%
51,611.85 74,664.00 69.13%
26,066.80 73,324.00 35.55%
2,339.92 11,000.00 21.27%
23,041.29 10,780.00 213.74%
25,413.35 80,000.00 N.77%
15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0%
4,143.10 5,000.00 82.8B6%
89,716.11 130,800.00 68.59%
100,509.98 126,120.00 79.69%
1,927,495.07 2,886,410.00 66.78%
356,572.45 -113,147.00 -315.14%
221,285.12
-2,158.87
112,813.21
-1,514,620.34
6,700.72
7,091.50
1,854,125.00 1,566,982.00 118.33%
234,833.22 500,000.00 46.97%

Page 1 of 2

7\



2:21 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

07/0317

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Budget Performance

July 2016 through June 2017

7400 - Dredging/income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
74001 - DREDGING EXPENSE
8055 - Capital Projects/Repairs
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
8300 - CAPITAL OUTLAYS; GENERAL FUND
8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
8600 - Revenue Bond Fund
8800 . Depreciation Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jul"16 - Jun 17 Budget % of Budget
285,000.00
920,069.56 2,351,982.00 39.12%
5,233.57 135,000,600 3.88%
4,963.95
144,125.90
696,348.98
476,500.00
13,604.15
67,520.08 56,796.00 118.88%
71,260.00
1,003,056.63 668,296.00 150.09%
-82,987.07 1,683,686.00 -4.93%
273,585.38 1,570,539.00 17.42%

Page 2 of 2

7L



2:27 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

e Profit & Loss Fiscal Year to Date
July 2016 through June 2017
Jul 16 - Jun 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100 - MARINA/ADMINISTRATION
4110 - Returned Check Charges 180.00
4120 - Finance Charges/income 2,900.89
4125 . Administrative Fees 157.60
4126 - Revenue/Collections 180.54
4130 - Boat Launch 20,548.30
4135 . Storage 64,263.71
Total 4100 - MARINA/ADMINISTRATION BB,231.04
4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
4210 - Commercial Retail Lease 414,410.66
4212 - CR/ Water 468.00
4214 - CR/Utilities 4,723.24
4215 - Property Tax 2,027.88
4222 . CPI-U 774.51
Total 4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL 422,404.29
4300 - MOORAGE
4310 - Commercial Slip Rent 260,197.66
4320 - Recreational Slip Rent 232,584.18
4325 - Transient 12,923.62
4330 - Liveaboard 3,068.25
4335 - Dock Box 1,426.00
4340 - Moorage Electric 36,883.83
4350 - Other Fees 2,159.65
Total 4300 - MOORAGE 549,243.19
4400 - RV PARK
4410 - Space Rental 540,983.99
4430 - Mini Mart 7.954.36
4440 . Laundry & Showers 13,669.39
4450 - Wood Sales 604.00
4480 - Dump Charges 65.00
4470 - Misc Purchases & Sales 634.75
Total 4400 - RV PARK 563,911.49
4500 - FUEL SALES 444,706.41
4550 - SPECIAL EVENT
4551 - Registration 13,190.00
4554 . Sponsors 3,685.00
4555 - Vendors 9,785.00
4557 - Dinner Tickets 1,380.00
4558 - Misc Food and Beverage Sales 331.00
4559 . Raffle 242.00
4561 - Apparel Sales 4,578.00
4562 - Event Space Rental 300.00 ?—’5
Total 4550 - SPECIAL EVENT 33,491.00

Page 10of5



2:27 PM
07/0317
Accrual Basis

Gross Profit

Expense

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Fiscal Year to Date

July 2016 through June 2017

Jul16 -Jun 17
4600 - BOATYARD
4625 - Emergency Response & Repair 370.00
4630 - Other Services & Sales 18,845.16
4635 - Travel Lift Hau! Out 12,072.83
4640 - Labor 4,267.50
4655 - Yard Days 34,188.02
Total 4600 - BOATYARD 69,743.51
4700 . ICE HOUSE 88,065.00
4800 - COLD STORAGE 19,221.59
4900 - LAND USE EVENTS
4910 - Grounds Use Fee 4,410.00
4920 - Labor 540.00
4930 - Material/Repair 100.00
Total 4900 - LAND USE EVENTS 5,050.00
Total Income 2,284,067.52
2,284,067.52
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5012 - Satary - Port Manager 49,041.60
5018 . Wages/Office Staff 118,928.04
5020 - Wages/Operations Staff
5022 - Wages/Operations/General Fund 89,980.99
5024 - Wages/OperationsCapital Project 17,149.01
5020 - Wages/Operations Staff - Other 18,298.64
Total 5020 - Wages/Operations Statf 125,428.64
5026 - Wages/RV Park 42,872.26
5030 . Overtime/General Fund 25,747.77
5035 - Overtime/Capital Projecis 3,000.21
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES 365,018.52
5040 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5050 - Paid Time Off 31,027.81
5055 - Disability Bank 3,716.88
5060 - Paid Holidays 9,732.00
§070 - Payroll Taxes/General Fund 40,275.74
5072 - Payroll Taxes/Capital Projects 1,879.32
5075 - Workers Compensation -88.90
5078 - Non Tax Mileage Reimbursement 3,449.61
5079 - Personal Vehicle Allowance 3,324.00
5080 - Health Care and Dental 53,941.21
5090 - SEP Retirement 30,392.01
Total 5040 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS 177,649.68
5500 - FUEL purchased for resale 381,297.82
5540 - MINI-MART (Cost of Goods) 7.665.88
6000 - | MATERIALS & SERVICES
6650 - Cash over/short 1.50

Page2of 5

4



2:27 PM
07/0317
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Fiscal Year to Date
July 2016 through June 2017

Jul "16 - Jun 7
Total 6000 - )} MATERIALS & SERVICES 1.50
6001 - ADVERTISING & NCTIFICATIONS
6002 - Marketing & Advertising 9,230.74
6004 - Legal Notices 3,781.45
6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS - Other 1,297.25
Total 6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 14,309.44
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6110 - Maintenance & Repairs 148,367.74
6115 - Services & Supplies 83,840.69
6120 - Landscaping & Beautification 12,146.34
6125 - Tools-Under 55,000 2,539.90
6130 - Janitoral Services 17,670.00
6135 - Security Contract 9,334.00
Total 6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 273,898.67
6200 - UTILITIES
6210 - Telecommunications 14,096.95
6220 - Electric 178,563.24
6230 - Water 18,821.88
6240 - Sanitary 35,903.48
6250 - Waste Management 116,036.76
6260 - Cable TV 5,608.55
6270 - Propane Gas 780.30
Total 6200 - UTILITIES 369,811.16
6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6315 . Office Services & Supplies 9,498.03
6320 - Leased Equipment(inci'g copier} 18,974.68
6325 - Budget Expense 7.38
6330 - Dues, Subs & Pubs 14,900.16
6345 . Postage 2,846.51
6348 - Computers & Software Purchases 4,385.09
Total 6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE 51,611.85
6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6335 - Merchant Services Fees 23,945.52
6360 - Bank Service Charge/Fees 305.68
6365 - Finance Charge/Late Fee 1,815.60
Total 6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 26,066.80
6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT
6415 - Lodging 867.70
6420 - Meals & Other 1,416.70
6425 - Mileage Reimbursement 55.52
Total 6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT 2,330.92
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
6510 - Conferences/Education/Meetings 2,510.88
6515 . Election Expense 1,902.03
6525 .- Lodging Taxes 8,174.94

Page 3 of 5



2:27 PM
07/03N7
Accrual Basis

Net Crdinary Income

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Fiscal Year to Date

July 2016 through June 2017

Jul'16 - Jun 17
6545 - Taxes-Property 5,357.10
6570 . Donations & Contributions
6575 - Permits & Licenses 3,985.84
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC - Other 1,110.50
Total 6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 23,041.29
6550 - SPECIAL EVENTS
6551 . Food Expenses 3,049.62
6552 . Clothing 3,694.65
6553 - Entertainment 175.00
6554 - Prizes 10,325.06
6555 - Professional Planning 3,800.00
6557 - Supplies & Services 2,277.22
6558 - Advertising 2,091.80
6559 - Permits/Insurance/Fees
Total 6550 - SPECIAL EVENTS 25,413.35
6585 - Harbor RFPD Service 15,000.00
6600 - BAD DEBT 4,143.10
6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
6810 - Port Self Insurance 1,510.45
6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND - Other 88,205.66
Total 6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 89,716.11
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
6910 - Accounting 5,100.00
6920 - Audit 14,812.41
6922 . Engineering Services 4,920.00
6924 . Management Consulting 37,723.96
6925 . Consultants 16,940.00
6935 . Legal 14,088.35
6945 . IT Support/Services 3,176.88
6955 - Payroll Administration Fee 3,748.38
Total 6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES 100,509.98
Total Expense 1,927,495.07
356,572.45
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7000 - PROPERTY TAX
7030 - Previously Levied Tax 6,916.91
7020 - Current Tax Levy 214,368.21
Total 7000 - PROPERTY TAX 221,285.12
7100 - Interest Income -2,158.87
7120 - RESTITUTIONS & SETTLEMENTS
7125 . State of OR; Claim #L15955101 112,000.00
7120 - RESTITUTIONS & SETTLEMENTS - Other 813.21
Total 7120 - RESTITUTIONS & SETTLEMENTS 112,813.21
7130 - Sale of Assets -1,514,620.34

Paged ot 5

Lb



2:27 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

R Profit & Loss Fiscal Year to Date
July 2016 through June 2017
Jul*16 - Jun 17
7140 . COOS CURRY CO-OP PATRONAGE 6,700.72
7150 - Longevity Credit; SDAO 7,091.50
7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7240 - MAP Grant 4,785.00
7290 . ODOT GRANT REVENUE (L12001) 1,162,051.00
7291 . Dock Rev-L16010-Interim Recev 687,289.00
Total 7200 - GRANT REVENUES 1,854,125.00
7300 - FEMA REVENUE
7311 - PW 29 - ice House Dredging 234,833.22
Total 7300 - FEMA REVENUE 234,833.22
Total Other Income 920,068.56
Other Expense
74001 - DREDGING EXPENSE 5,233.57
8055 - Capital Projects/Repairs
8060 - Dredging @ Cty Drain/Travelift 4,963.95
Total 8055 - Capital Projects/Repairs 4,963.95
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8120 - PW 29-Ice House Dredging 134,966.94
8121 - FEMA/Boarding Dock Replacement 106.96
8125 - FEMAJOEM Fuel Ramp Repairs 6,137.00
8126 - FEMA/Storm Damage 2017 1,295.00
8127 - FEMA/Boardwalk 1,620.00
Total 8100 - FEMA EXPENSES 144,125.90
8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
8230 - Dock Repair L16010 interim loan 687,289.00
8240 . Basin 1 Piting Project 9,059.98
Total 8200 - GRANT EXPENSES £696,348.98
8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
8430 - Paid Interest
8431 - Bank Fees 235.78
8432 . IFA 2,288.50
8442 - Umpqua Bank Loan Interest 113.17
8443 . 50 BFMII Travelift Interest 10,866.70
Total 8430 - Paid Interest 13,604.15
Total 8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND 13,604.15
8600 - Revenue Bond Fund
8610 - Revenue Bond Interest 67,520.08
Total 8600 - Revenue Bond Fund 67,520.08
8900 - Depreciation Expense 71,260.00
Total Other Expense 1,003,056.63
Net Other Income -B2,987.07
Net Income 273,585.38

Page 5of5

L]



2:34 PM
07/0317
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor

Profit & Loss Year Comparison
July 2016 through June 2017

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Bell & Whistle Coffee Shop

Web Site Advertising

4100 - MARINAJADMINISTRATION
4110 - Returned Check Charges
4120 - Finance Charges/lncome
4125 . Administrative Fees
4126 - Revenue/Collections
4130 - Boat Launch
4135 . Storage
4100 - MARINA/ADMINISTRATION - Other

Total 4300 .- MARINAJADMINISTRATION

4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
4210 . Commercial Retail Lease
4212 . CR/ Water
4214 - CR/Utllities
4215 - Property Tax
4221 - Repair & Improvement
4222 . CPI-U

Total 4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

4300 - MOORAGE

4400 - RV PARK

4500 - FUEL SALES

4550 - SPECIAL EVENT

4600 - BOATYARD

4700 - ICE HOUSE

4800 - COLD STORAGE

4900 - LAND USE EVENTS

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000 - II PERSONNEL SERVICES/PAYROLL
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES

5040 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5500 - FUEL purchased for resale

5540 - MINI-MART (Cost of Goods)

6000 - | MATERIALS & SERVICES

6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

6200 - UTILITIES

6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE

6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6400 - TRAVEL & ENTERTAINMENT

Jul"16 - Jun 17 Jul '15 - Jun 16 $ Change % Change
1,850.98 -1,850.98 -100.0%
-45.00 45.00 100.0%
180.00 251.00 -71.00 -28.29%
2,900.89 1,367.64 1,533.25 11211%
157.60 582.75 -425,15 -72.96%
180.54 180.54 100.0%
20,548.30 26,974.85 -6,426.55 -23.82%
64,263.71 69,926.11 -5,662.40 -8.1%
2,629.74 -2,629.74 -100.0%
88,231.04 101,732.09 -13,501.05 -13.27%
414,410.66 411,089.83 3,320.83 0.81%
4€8.00 468.00 100.0%
4,723.24 4,723.24 100.0%
2,027.88 2,027.88 100.0%
2,106.06 -2,106.06 -100.0%
77451 774.51 100.0%
422,404.29 413,195.89 8,208.40 2.23%
549,243.19 545,665.19 3,578.00 0.66%
563,911.49 613,160.04 -49,248.55 -B.03%
444,706.41 586,616.38 -141,909.97 -24.19%
33,491.00 83,956.05 -50,465.05 -60.11%
69,743.51 61,731.12 8,012.3% 12.98%
88,065.00 189,542.80 -101,477.80 -53.54%
19,221.59 39,856.43 -20,634.84 «51.77%
5,050.00 5,050.00 100.0%
2,284,067.52 2,637,261.97 -353,194.45 -13.39%
2,284,067.52 2,637,261.97 +353,194.45 -13.3%9%
236.97 -236.97 -100.0%
365,018.52 597,341.93 -232,323.41 -38.89%
177,649.68 242,056.68 -64,407.00 -26.61%
381,297.82 478,453.73 -97,155.91 -20.31%
7,665.88 12,627.29 -4,961.41 -39.29%
1.50 3,901.77 -3,900.27 -99.96%
14,309.44 31,761.55 -17,452.11 -54,95%
273,898.67 277,461.77 -3,563.10 -1.28%
369,811.16 365,612.95 4,198.21 1.15%
51,611.85 91,335.78 -39,723.93 -43.49%
26,066.80 280,326.13 -254,259.33 -90.7%
2,339.92 4,813.54 -2,473.62 -51.39%

28

Page 1 of 2



2:34 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

R Profit & Loss Year Comparison
July 2016 through June 2017
Jul "6 - Jun 17 Jul 15 - Jun 16 $ Change % Change
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 23,041.29 16,954.48 6,086.81 35.9%
6550 - SPECIAL EVENTS 2541335 139,164.34 -113,750.99 -81.74%
6585 - Harbor RFPD Service 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.0%
6600 - BAD DEBT 4,143.10 74,468.53 -70,325.43 -94.44%
6800 - INSURANCE; PROFP & CAS, BOND 89,716.11 91,772.58 -2,056.47 -2.24%
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES 100,509.98 119,366.59 -18,856.61 -15.8%
Total Expense 1,927,495.07 2,827,656.61 -900,161.54 ~31.83%
Net Ordinary Income 356,572.45 -190,394.64 546,967.09 287.28%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
7000 - PROPERTY TAX 221,285.12 192,859.03 28,426.09 14.74%
7100 - Interest Income -2,158.87 344.85 -2,503.72 -726.03%
7110 - Miscellaneous Income 165,967.32 -165,967.32 -100.0%
7120 - RESTITUTIONS & SETTLEMENTS 112,813.21 112,813.21 100.0%
7130 - Sale of Assets -1,514,620.34 46,864.00 -1,561,484.34 -3,331.85%
7140 . COOS CURRY CO-OP PATRONAGE 6,700.72 B,862.71 -2,161.99 -24.39%
7150 - Longevity Credit;SDAQ 7.091.50 7,091.50
7200 .- GRANT REVENUES 1,854,125.00 23,607.28 1,830,517.72 7,754.04%
7300 - FEMA REVENUE 234,833.22 195,464.28 39,368.94 20.14%
7400 . Dredging/tncome 158,725.32 -158,725.32 -100.0%
Total Other Income 920,069.56 799,786.29 120,283.27 15.04%
Other Expense
74001 - DREDGING EXPENSE 5,233.57 48,635.95 -44,402.38 -89.46%
76001 - Strategic Business Plan 2,400.00 -2,400.00 -100.0%
8000 - Dredge Project Port Brookings 3,913.13 -3,913.13 -100.0%
8055 - Capital Projects/Repairs 4,963.95 4,963.95 100.0%
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES 144,125.80 239,651.15 -95,525.25 -39.86%
8200 .- GRANT EXPENSES 696,348.98 522.51 695,826.47 133,169.98%
8300 - CAPITAL OUTLAYS; GENERAL FUND -122,783.84 122,783.84 100.0%
8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND 13,604.15 -308,237.88 321,842.03 104.41%
8600 - Revenue Bond Fund 67,520.08 -130,120.00 197,640.08 151.89%
8900 - Depreciation Expense 71,260.00 488,847.00 -417,587.00 -85.42%
Total Other Expense 1,003,056.63 223,828.02 779,228.61 348.14%
Net Other Income -82,987.07 575,958.27 -658,945.34 -1 ﬂ
Net Income 273,585.38 385,563.63 -111,8978.25 -29.04%

24

Page 2 of 2



2:38 PM
o7/03an7
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss Prev Month Comparison

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4100 - MARINAJADMINISTRATION
4200 . COMMERCIAL RETAIL
4300 - MOORAGE

4400 - RV PARK

4500 - FUEL SALES

4550 - SPECIAL EVENT

4600 - BOATYARD

4700 - ICE HOUSE

4800 - COLD STORAGE

4900 - LAND USE EVENTS

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5010 - WAGES & SALARIES

5040 . EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
§500 - FUEL purchased for resale

5540 - MINI-MART (Cost of Goods)

6000 - | MATERIALS & SERVICES

6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

6200 - UTILITIES

6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE

6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
6550 - SPECIAL EVENTS

6600 - BAD DEBT

6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

QOther Income
7000 - PROPERTY TAX
7100 - Interest Income

7110 . Miscellaneous Income
7130 - Sale of Assets

7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7300 - FEMA REVENUE

7400 . Dredging/income

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8055 - Capital Projects/Repairs

June 2017
Jun 17 Jun 16 $ Change % Change
—————

10,097.71 14,154.92 -4,057.21 -28.66%
38,629.49 40,219.41 -1,589.92 -3.95%
54,788.85 92,112.89 -37,324.04 -40.52%
71,646.50 71,583.77 62.73 0.09%
62,132.15 80,295.37 -18,163.22 -22.62%
3,038.00 -3,038.00 -100.0%
11,506.25 7,220.47 4,285.78 59.36%
34,683.00 -34,683.00 -100.0%
8,564.08 -8,564.08 -100.0%
1,380.00 1,380.00 100.0%
250,180.95 351,871.9 -101,690.96 -28.9%
250,180.95 351,871.91 -101,690.96 -28.9%
26,358.07 112,325.00 -85,966.93 -76.53%
14,791.42 26,072.82 -11,281.40 -43.27%
61,129.87 76,429.12 -15,299.25 -20.02%
4,048.92 -4,048.92 -100.0%
1.50 0.48 1.02 212.5%
330.00 2,813.90 -2,483.90 -88.27%
9,473.21 43,886.46 -34,413.25 -78.41%
17,056.01 34,279.37 -17,223.36 -50.24%
3,670.29 3,753.02 -82.73 -2.2%
2,545.69 176,766.28 -174,220.59 -98.56%
5,206.87 5,206.87 100.0%
12,460.23 -12,460.23 -100.0%
188.73 74,821.97 -74,633.24 -99.75%
9,457.57 5,457.66 3,999.91 73.29%
7.627.21 4,822.26 2,804.95 58.17%
157,836.44 577,937.49 -420,101.05 -72.69%
92,344.51 -226,065.58 318,410.09 140.85%
8,239.62 7,752.88 486.74 6.28%
89.75 -89.75 -100.0%
54,737.01 -54,737.01 -100.0%
1,000.00 13,864.00 -12,864.00 -92.79%
20,000.00 20,000.00 100.0%
100,231.03 -100,231.03 -100.0%
-4,027.00 4,027.00 100.0%
29,239.62 172,647.67 -143,408.05 -83.06%
1,939.95 1,939.95 100.0%

V)

Page 1 of 2



2:38 PM
07/0317

Accrual Basis

8100
8200
8300
8400
8900

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss Prev Month Comparison

« FEMA EXPENSES

- GRANT EXPENSES

- CAPITAL QUTLAYS; GENERAL FUND
- DEBT SERVICE FUND

- Depreciation Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

June 2017

Jun 17 Jun 16 $ Change % Change
L] R
310.00 20,793.71 -20,483.71 -98.51%
1,000.00 -855,582.96 856,582.96 100.12%
-105,621.75 105,621.75 100.0%
1,878.45 -757,892.10 759,770.55 100.25%
132,070.00 -132,070.00 -100.0%
5,128.40 -1,566,233.10 1,571,361.50 100.33%
24,111.22 1,738,880.77 -1,714,769.55 -88.61%
116,455.73 1,512,815.19 -1,396,359.46 -92,.3%

)

Page 2 of 2



2:44 PM
07/0317
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Profit & Loss Month

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4100 - MARINA/JADMINISTRATION
4120 - Finance Charges/Income
4130 . Boat Launch
4135 - Storage

Total 4100 - MARINA/ADMINISTRATI

4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL
4210 - Commercial Retail Lease
4212 - CR/ Water
4214 - CR/Utilities
4222 . CPI-U

Total 4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

4300 - MOORAGE
4310 - Commercial Slip Rent
4320 - Recreational Slip Rent
4325 - Transient
4330 . Liveaboard
4335 - Dock Box
4340 - Moorage Electric

Total 4300 - MOORAGE

4400 - RV PARK
4410 - Space Rental
4440 - Laundry & Showers
4450 - Wood Sales
4470 - Misc Purchases & Sales

Total 4400 - RV PARK

4500 - FUEL SALES

4600 - BOATYARD
4630 - Other Services & Sales
4635 - Travel Lift Haul Qu
4640 - Labor
4655 - Yard Days

Total 4600 - BOATYARD

4800 - LAND USE EVENTS
4910 - Grounds Use Fee
4920 - Labor

June 2017

ON

Jun 17

191.14
2,480.00
7,426.57

10,097.71

38,416.14
79.00
32.08

102.27

38,620.49

9,844.00
40,253.54
1,142.62
447.50
279.00
2,822.19

54,788.85

70,640.00
610.00
385.00

11.50

71,646.50
62,132.15

3,182.05
2,951.50

500.00
4,872.70

11,506.25

740.00
540.00

YA

Page 1 of 4



2:44 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

e - Profit & Loss Month
June 2017
Jun 17
4930 - Material/Repair 100.00
Total 4900 - LAND USE EVENTS 1,380.00
Total Income 250,180.95
Gross Profit 250,180.95
Expense
5010 - WAGES & SALARIES
5012 . Salary - Port Manager 5,769.60
5018 - Wages/Office Staff 6,523.75
5020 - Wages/Operations Staff
5022 . Wages/Operations/General Fund
5024 - Wages/OperationsCapital Project 401.63
5020 - Wages/Operations Staff - Other 8,651.38
Total 5020 - Wages/Operations Staff 9,053.01
5026 - Wages/RV Park 3,177.00
5030 - Overtime/General Fund 1,796.46
5035 - Overtime/Capital Projects 38.25
Total 5010 - WAGES & SALARIES 26,358.07
5040 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS
5050 - Paid Time Off 1,908.00
5055 - Disability Bank
5060 - Paid Holidays 828.00
5070 - Payroll Taxes/General Fund 3,243.86
5072 - Payroll Taxes/Capital Projects 50.64
5078 - Non Tax Mileage Reimbursement 208.11
5079 - Personal Vehicle Allowance 277.00
5080 - Health Care and Dental 5,451.25
5090 - SEP Retirement 2,824.56
Total 5040 - EMPLOYEE COSTS & BENEFITS 14,791.42
5500 - FUEL purchased for resale 61,129.87
6000 - | MATERIALS & SERVICES
6650 - Cash overfshort 1.50
Total 6000 - | MATERIALS & SERVICES 1.50
6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS
6002 . Marketing & Advertising 330.00
Total 6001 - ADVERTISING & NOTIFICATIONS 330.00
6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
6110 - Maintenance & Repairs 4,084.75 QL)?)

Page 2 of 4



2:44 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

G Profit & Loss Month
June 2017
Jun 17
6115 - Services & Supplies 4,388.46
6135 - Security Contract 1,000.00
Total 6100 - REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 9,473.21
6200 - UTILITIES
6210 - Telecommunications 607.54
6220 - Electric 8,521.21
6250 - Waste Management 7,380.00
6260 . Cable TV 398.68
6270 - Propane Gas 148.58
Total 6200 - UTILITIES 17,056.01
6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE
6315 . Office Services & Supplies 271.18
6320 - Leased Equipment(incl'g copier) 2,536.46
6325 - Budget Expense 7.38
6330 - Dues, Subs & Pubs 312.00
6345 - Postage 543.27
Tatal 6300 - OFFICE EXPENSE 3,670.29
6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES
6335 - Merchant Services Fees 2,545.46
6360 - Bank Service Charge/Fees 0.23
Total 6350 - BANK SERVICE & FINANCE FEES 2,545.69
6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC
6510 . Conferences/Education/Meetings 4.00
6515 . Election Expense 1,902.03
6575 . Permits & Licenses 3,300.84
Total 6500 - PERMITS, LICENSES, TAXES & MISC 5,206.87
6600 - BAD DEBT 188.73
6800 - INSURANCE; PROP & CAS, BOND 9,457.57
6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES
6922 - Engineering Services 3,800.00
6935 - Legal 3,349.50
6945 . IT Support/Services 149.00
6955 - Payroll Administration Fee 228.71
Total 6900 - PROFESSIONAL FEES 7,627.21
Total Expense 157,836.44
Net Ordinary Income 92,344.51

Other Income/Expense

fon

Page 3 of 4



2:44 PM Port of Brookings Harbor

Acorusl Basis Profit & Loss Month
June 2017
Jun 17
Other Income
7000 - PROPERTY TAX
7010 . Previously Levied Tax 680.54
7020 - Current Tax Levy 7,559.08
Total 7000 - PROPERTY TAX B,239.62
7130 . Sale of Assets 1,000.00
7200 - GRANT REVENUES
7291 - Dock Rev-L16010-Interim Recev 20,000.00
Total 7200 - GRANT REVENUES 20,000.00
Total Other Income 29,239.62
Other Expense
8055 - Capital Projecis/Repairs
B060 : Dredging @ Cty Drain/Travelift 1,939.95
Total 8055 . Capital Projects/Repairs 1,939.95
8100 - FEMA EXPENSES
8126 - FEMA/Storm Damage 2017 310.00
Total 6100 - FEMA EXPENSES 310.00
8200 - GRANT EXPENSES
8240 - Basin 1 Piling Project 1,000.00
Total 8200 - GRANT EXPENSES 1,000.00
8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
8430 . Paid Interest
8432 - IFA 457.70
8443 - 50 BFMII Travelift Interest 1,420.75
Total 8430 - Paid Interest 1,878.45
Total 8400 - DEBT SERVICE FUND 1,878.45
Total Other Expense 5,128.40
Net Other Income 24,111.22
Net income =116,455.73

116,455.73

[oN)

Page 4 of 4



Guest Forecast

For: 06/01/2017 - 06/30/2017

‘Persons:

Date Departures Stayovers Arrivals AM PM Units % Occ Unit Revenue
6172017 5 14 9 38/0/0/0 AB/0/0/0 23 19.17 $934.00
61212017 8 15 17 46/0/0/0 64/0/0/0 32 26.67 $1,324.00
6/3/2017 7 25 B 64/0/0/0 67/0/0/0 33 27.50 $1,294.00
6/412017 14 19 10 67/0/0/0 58/0/0/0 29 2417 $1,112.00
6/512017 13 16 9 58/0/0/0 48/0/0/0 25 20.83 $9423.00
6/6/12017 8 17 11 48/0/0/0 57/0/0/0 28 23.33 $1,208.00
6712017 15 13 5 57/0/0/0 36/0/0/0 18 15.00 $714.00
6/872017 4 14 12 36/0/0/0 52/0/0/0 28 2167 $1,091.00
61972017 7 19 22 52/0/0/0 81/00/0 a4 34.17 $1,717.00
6102017 8 33 15 81/0/0/0 93/0/0/0 48 40.00 $2,082.00
6M11/2017 30 18 12 93/0/0/0 §9/0/0/0 30 25.00 $1,161.00
6M2/2017 12 18 18 59/0/0/0 69/0/0/0 36 30.00 $1,537.00
6M3/2017 12 24 14 69/0/0/0 72/0/0/0 38 31.67 $1,605.00
6/14/2017 12 26 13 72/0/0/0 76/0/0/0 39 32.50 $1,675.00
6152017 11 28 16 76/0/0/0 88/0/0/0 44 36.67 $1,964.00
6/M16/2017 11 33 46 88/0/0/0 155/0/0/0 79 65.83 $3,269.00
61712017 7 72 18 155/0/0/0 178/0/0/0 90 75.00 $3,724.00
6/18/2017 48 42 22 178/0/0/0 126/0/0/0 64 53.33 $2,461.00
6/19/2017 31 33 20 126/0/0/0 102/0/0/0 53 4417 $2,219.00
6/20/2017 16 37 23 102/0/0/0 118/0/0/0 60 50.00 $2,488.00
6/21/2017 19 41 19 118/0/0/0 115/0/0/0 60 50.00 $2,520.00
612272017 25 35 21 115/0/0/0 109/0/0/0 56 46.67 $2,354.00
6/23/2017 18 a8 50 109/0/0/0 169/0/0/0 88 73.33 $3,690.00
612412017 25 63 29 169/0/0/0 177/0/0/0 92 76.67 $3,897.00
6/25/2017 46 46 27 177/0/0/0 141000 73 60.83 $2,957.00
6/26/2017 28 45 27 141/0/0/0 141/0/0/0 72 60.00 $3,059.00
612712017 24 48 16 141/0/0/0 126/0/0/0 64 §3.33 $2,608.00
6/28/2017 24 40 17 126/0/0/0 114/0/0/0 57 47.50 $2,507.00
6/29/2017 20 37 24 114/0/0/0 123/0/0/0 61 50.83 $2,574.00
6/30/2017 24 37 38 123/0/0/0 153/0/0/0 75 62.50 $3,008.00
532 946 588  2898/0/0/0  3013/0/0/0 1534 42.61 $63,696.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units
71312017 9:13:53 AM Beachfront RV Park Page 1 of 1



Guest Forecast For: 07/01/2017 - 07/31/2017

; Persons

Cate’  Departures S@yovers Arivals:  AM it Units) %0Occ UnitRevenue
71112017 20 55 51 153/0/0/0 219/0/0/0 106 88.3 $4,319.00
71212017 22 84 26 219/0/0/0 22710/0/0 110 91.67 $8,091.00
71312017 21 89 18 227/0/010 221/0/0/0 107 89.17 $7.982.00
7/4/2017 5 102 2 221/0/0/0 215/0/0/0 104 86.67 $7,620.00
71512017 64 40 26 215/0/10/0 130/0/0/0 66 55.00 $2,873.00
7182017 14 52 14 130/0/0/0 132/0/0/0 €6 55.00 $2,634.00
017 12 54 19 132/0/0/0 148/0/0/0 73 €0.83 $2,962.00
7/8/2017 20 53 15 148/0/0/0 136/0/0/0 68 56.67 $2,883.00
702017 26 42 14 136/0/0/0 112/0/0/0 56 46.67 $2,622.00
7102017 13 43 14 112/0/0/0 116/0/0/0 57 47.50 $2,620.00
71112017 10 47 8 115/0/0/0 110/0/0/0 85 45.83 $2,193.00
71212017 15 40 14 110/0/0/0 110/0/0/0 54 45.00 $2,255.00
71372017 18 36 32 110/0/0/0 139/0/0/0 &8 56.67 $2,867.00
71472017 g 59 46 139/0/0/0 297/0/0/0 105 87.50 $4,567.00
71572017 7 o8 6 217/0/0/0 215/0/0/0 104 86.67 $4,815.00
716/2017 28 76 1 215/0/0/0 162/0/0/0 77 64.17 $3,610.00
71712017 a7 40 15 162/0/0/0 113/000/0 55 45.83 $2,194.00
7182017 16 39 9 113/0/0/0 99/0/0/0 48 40.00 $2,015.00
719/2017 7 41 9 99/0/0/0 101/0/0/0 50 141.67 $2,293.00
7/20/2017 13 a7 ) 101/0/0/0 93/0/0/10 46 38.33 $1,966.00
712112017 1 35 15 93/0/0/0 102/0/0/0 50 41.67 $1,998.00
7122/2017 4 46 11 102/0/0/0 116/0/0/0 57 47.50 $2,501.00
7/23/2017 21 36 8 116/0/0/0 8§7/0/0/10 44 36.67 $1,898.00
7/24/2017 10 34 12 87/0/0/0 91/0/0/0 46 38.33 $2,045.00
7/25/2047 5 41 3 91/0/0/0 87/0/0/10 44 36.67 $1,956.00
7/26/2017 6 38 10 870100 96/10/0/0 48 40.00 $2,131.00
72712017 5 43 1 96/0/0/0 88//oi0 44 36.67 $1,939.00
7282017 8 38 8 88/0/0/0 870/0/0 44 36.67 $1,696.00
7/29/2017 8 36 4 87101010 79/0/0/0 40 33.33 $1,747.00
7/30/2017 5 35 7 78/0/0/0 a83/0/010 42 35.00 $1.534.00
713112017 13 29 8 83/0/0/0 7alfolo 37 30.83 $1,487.00

473 1536 435  4083/0/0/0  4003/0/0/0 1971 52.88 $94,332.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

7/3/2017 4:18:51 PM Beachfront RV Park Page 1 of 1

o)l



Guest Forecast

For: 08/01/2017 - 08/31/2017

Persons

Date Departures Stayovers Arivals  AM PM Units % Occ Unit Revenue
81172017 3 34 7 7310/0/0 B80O/00/0 41 417 $1,551.00
8212017 4 37 3 80/0/0/0 T710/0/0 40 33.33 $1,813.00
8/3/2017 3 37 8 77/0/0/0 88/0/0/0 45 37.50 $1,948.00
8/4/2017 4 41 9 88/0/0/0 98/0/0/0 50 41.67 $2.174.00
8/5/2017 1 39 4 98/0/0/0 83/0/0/0 43 35.83 $1,822.00
8/6/2017 10 33 1 83/0/0/0 8B/0/0/0 44 36.67 $1,785.00
8712017 6 a8 6 88/0/0/0 89/0/0/0 44 36.67 $1,773.00
8/8/2017 4 40 1 89/0/0/0 83/0/0/0 441 3417 $1,608.00
8/9/2017 13 28 1 83/0/0/0 59/0/0/0 29 2417 $1,127.00
81022017 9 20 8 59/0/0/0 57701010 28 23.33 $1,228.00
81172017 4 24 17 5710/0/0 82/0/1010 41 3417 $2,123.00
8M12/2017 3 38 2 82/0/0/0 80/0/0/0 40 33.33 $2,065.00
81312017 14 26 8 80/0/0/0 68/0/0/0 34 28.33 $1,800.00
81472017 12 22 4 68/0/0/0 54/0/0/0 26 2167 $1,110.00
81152017 4 22 4 54101010 54/0/0/0 26 21.67 $1,208.00
8162017 2 24 3 54101010 54/0/10/0 27 22.50 $1,254.00
8M7r2MmM7y 3 24 5 54101010 58/0/0/0 29 2417 $1,166.00
818017 3 26 7 859/0/0/0 67/0/0/10 KKk] 27.50 $1,571.00
8182017 1 32 2 67/0/0/0 69/0/0/0 34 28.33 $1,359.00
8120/2017 13 21 4 69/0/0/0 50/0/0/0 25 20.83 $1,014.00
82112017 5 20 6 50/0/0/0 51/0/0/0 26 21.67 $1,120.00
812212017 6 20 3 51/0/0/0 46/0/0/0 23 18.17 $1,032.00
812312017 7 16 4 4610/0/0 40/0/0/0 20 16.67 $826.00
812412017 2 18 3 40/0/0/0 42/0/0/0 21 17.50 $820.00
81252017 7 14 3 42/0/0/0 34/0/0/0 17 14.17 $720.00
812612017 3 14 3 34/0/0/0 34/0/0/0 17 14.17 $671.00
82712017 2 15 2 34/0/0/0 34/0/0/0 17 14.17 $722.00
8/28/2017 2 15 2 34/0/0/0 34/0/010 17 14.17 $746.00
812912017 2 15 0 34/010/0 30/0/0/0 15 12.50 $487.00
830712017 3 12 3 30/0/0/0 30/0/0/0 15 12.50 $449.00
8/31/2017 3 12 7 30/0/0/0  38/0/0/0 19 15.83 $861.00

168 777 150  1887/0/0/0  1852/0/0/0 927 24.92 $39,953.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

7132017 4:19:03 PM

Beachfront RV Park

Page 1 of 1

oS



Guest Forecast

For: 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017

Persons

Date’  DPepsrtures’ Stayovers’ Arrivals AM PM Units % Occ  Unit Revenue
91172017 3 16 13 38/00/0  S8/0/0/0 29 2417 $1,734.00
91212017 3 26 4 580/0/0 60O/ 30 2500 $1,840.00
91312017 1 29 0 60000  58/0/00 29  24.17 $1,785.00
9/4/2017 16 13 2 S8/ 300000 15 1250 $756.00
9/5/2017 4 11 8 30000 39000 19 1583 $856.00
9/6/2017 3 16 0 39000 33000 16  13.33 $703.00
91772017 4 12 0 33000 25000 12 10.00 $510.00
9/8/2017 5 7 2 2500/  19/0/0/0 9 7.50 $414.00
9/9/2017 0 9 1 19000 21000 10 8.33 $516.00
911012017 1 9 4 21000 27000 13 10.83 $667.00
9111/2017 0 13 1 27/0000 2900000 14 1167 $459.00
922017 5 9 1 2900000  20/000 10 8.33 $516.00
91372017 5 5 0 20000 10000 5 447 $257.00
9/14/2017 0 5 4 10000 180010 9 7.50 $447.00
9/15/2017 0 9 1 18/0/00  20/0/00 10 8.33 $449.00
911612017 2 8 7 20000 29000 15 1250 $746.00
9712017 2 13 3 20000 31000 16 13.33 $748.00
9/18/2017 3 13 1 31000 270000 14 1167 $695.00
9/19/2017 3 11 2 27/00/0 240000 13 10.83 $660.00
912012017 1 12 5 2400000 320000 17 1417 $864.00
912112017 1 16 2 320000 34000 18 1500 $909.00
9122/2017 2 16 0  3400/0 30000 16 1333 $565.00
9123/2017 7 9 0 30000 17000 9 7.50 $359.00
912472017 5 4 1 17/00/0 9/0/0/0 5 4.17 $259.00
9/25/2017 0 5 0 9/0/0/0 9000 5 4.47 $206.00
91262017 0 5 0 9/0/0/0 9/0/0/0 5 4.7 $157.00
91272017 2 3 0 9/0/0/0 50/0/0 3 2.50 $157.00
9/28/2017 0 3 2 5/0/0/0 90//0 5 4.17 $245.00
9/20/2017 0 5 0 9/0/0/0 9000 5 417 $245.00
9/30/2017 0 5 0 9/0/0/0 9/0/0/0 5 4.17 $141.00

78 317 64  779/0/0/0  750/0/0/0 381 1058 $18,865.00

Occupancy percentages based on 120 total units

7132017 4:19:18 PM

Beachfront RV Park

7

Page 1 of 1



12:36 PM
07/08M17
Accrual Basis

Port of Brookings Harbor
Transaction Detail By Account

LD

4200 - COMMERCIAL RETAIL

(=T - B I - I L

ml\)m_s_a._n_a._n._‘_s_s_..‘
- O WD W~ Ot e NN =0

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
a3
34

July 1, 2017
Type Date Num Name Memo
4210 . Commercial Retail Lease
Invoice Q71012017 20172417 Bandon Pacific JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172418 BC Fisheries LLC JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice a7/0112017 20172419 BC Fisheries LLC JULY 2017 Bare Land Lease
Invoice 07/01/2047 20172420 Boardwalk Mail Service LLC JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172421 Boat Shop & More, LLC JULY 2017 Lease
Invaice 07/01/2017 20172423 Bomslein Seafoods Inc JULY 2017 Lease Dock Area
Invoice o7/01/207 20172423 Bomstein Sealoods Inc JULY 2017 Lease Work Area
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172424 Brookings Harbor Cold Storage LLC JULY 2017 Cold Storage Lease
Invoice 0710172017 20172425 Brookings Harbor Ice House LLC JULY 2017 Ice House Lease
Invaice 07/01/2017 20172426 Busch, Marilyn & Robert JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172427 CBN Enterprises/Barbara C JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172428 Chetco Sealood/Bill Goergen JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice orior2017 20172429 Hallmark Fisheries/CA Shellfish Co JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice o7/o1/2017 20172430 Hungry Clam JULY 2017 Lease
Invaice 07/01/2017 20172431 J Slpane Hair Studio LLC JULY 2017 Lease Revert to old lease amount until the lease is agreed upon
Invoice oro2017 20172432 Kathy's Comer Market C/R JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172433 Mainbrace Techologies: 16330 Lower Harbor Rd JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice o7/01/2017 20172434 Mountain View Custom Cycles JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/.2017 20172435 Ocean Suites Molel JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice azion2017 20172436 Pacific Fishing:Commercial Shop Space Lease JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice o7/i01/2017 20172437 Pacific Ocean Harvesters LLC JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice a7/01/2017 20172439 Pacifica Boat Basin, LLC:Parking Lot Land Lease JULY 2017 Lease Land & Additional Parking for Inn
Inveice a7/01/2017 20172440 Pacifica Boat Basin, LLC:Restaurant Land Lease JULY 2017 Lease Restaurant Area
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172441 Portside RV Park JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172443 Righetti's Showroom Mini Mall JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice o7/01/2017 20172444 Seal Cove Realty JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172445 Slugs 'n Stones 'n Ice Cream Cones JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172446 Speir, Joe/Davis Roy JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172263 Sporthaven's Marina JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172447 The Bell & Whistle Collee House, Inc. JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172449 Tidewind Sport Fishing JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice 07/01/2017 20172450 US Ceast Guard Lease JULY 2017 Lease
Invoica 0702017 20172451 Whales Tail Candy & Gifis JULY 2017 Lease
Invoice or2o7 20172452 Zola’s Pizzeria JULY 2017 Lease

Page 1 of 1



OLD BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM

DATE: July 18, 2017
RE: Update on Damaged Infrastructure and Repair List
TO: Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

» [nitial meeting was held on December 8, 2016 to review the list of 35 items.
» During the December 8, 2016 meeting, the Board made recommendations, set priorities
and decided if funds were available for the repairs.

DOCUMENTS

» Updated list of damage infrastructure and repairs, 11 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Board discussion and to set new priorities, recommendations and decide if funds are
available.

LA\



L102/8/L

1517 ¥IVd3ad ANY JHNLINYLSYYINI IOVINVA - HOSGHVYH SONINOO0YUE 30 LHOd

6)0 1 3ded AL
|
x B00{S |IE0W09a)| i N TOeeAe USUM
N _ _ _ 00021 _ PUE 5 uiEp BcEday wawuonauz | sedai edojs pue sbeweip dwey O-N Wi SIS0 g _ 9
uoistsap by eadde o) Buwuerd sousaach ‘ysenbar 151y paultap sey YW 4 ‘BIUBISISSE YN JO) Dumiess
‘uapim sey ded pue aAow 0} senunuos dwey
‘3wl s 1e syqissod Jou aie sainos Burdid oyl “pds o6 € waasxd o} saul 0) PaPPE 213M SANEA Aemeyealg
“paso{d S| ¥20p jan) 0} dwes pue pyeIsu e1am subls prezey Guiddu Aiesodwa ]
-dwrer 8yl ol payJele e sauy (=0
S PUEIS] Bmua jo vonoaloid edos s uoioaiord adoys , uditaaiord adojs ¥20. sadaid ; 10 81031 dalBWIA)E
N | 000'006°t Y201 pue Bunoys (o voneuqron 000 005"} 3001 pue Bunoys |0 uoHeUIqWOoD} 000’009 yha B00IS PINGEI PUE SADWIH AN P WBUUGIIT | $2Ul (974 “BIEIEdAS 0l dwe) Bla1u0g 1810 10y 300y *Subis 8 §
ay) Buisnia Bunig) edois yo0p |any
piezey dul Iejsu)
2 ¥ J UMK PASO|T PUE PRPEIIED YIO0D UIEW
papRiueg pUR PSR S14300 J 10 YIS
PIPEILIEG puR P3SOJ) 513300 J |0 UNIBS
"PAACKUIBL SBM Y30 5
‘pajelsu diam subig pugzey Guddu) Aeiodwa)
"PAIINOS Q O SPBSU YoM 10) 1BNUO3 ‘ANt Buizq 91 spuudd pue Buipund dOWH Pue YWId4
UIEIp WI0S AL PaSnES Siu] .
" 000 c0s ruBiew 86paig mang | Buiddu Buisnea pue syaop Bubewep| € E%W M,_mmm . -
punosb Guiiny 54000 uised wodg [ PETEY A IEISU
‘payelsul euam subis piezey Buiddin Areiodinigy
"PEUIYOS 64 0) SPBEU YI0M 10} 13B)U0D ‘panbae Buiaq aie sywsd pue Bupung ASWH PUE a4
o EH ] Sdwe) 12 Subis
N — _ iand Bunued Buid wseg uods |18 15ouny prezey dul sy
‘PALMOS 29 Ol SPASU HIOM J0] JIBIUCD ‘pRsnbae Butaq are syunad pue Guipung JOWH PUB VW34
184 syl jiom wiopad pue snels N i
N | ooo'seo’t Aauabiiows so) yse pasodord S| GrBREE—] L oo u..uuu..u,_.msm..m dogmmdan.| TEE T w.,,_m. ___ Bioniso m_m ° mnmu m ? _;.“ Mang uede Buye ¥200 3 wiseg podg 1 4
syoop anbiuosa: pue sapd aoeday o i ol jessu
ulesp yauay pue Buidesspue jo uonsidwo? Buipuadap weib sy poacidde GWSO ‘L1022 ANy
‘pRAe1sul esom subys prezey Buiddu) Asverodwe)
*rapuo Bunpiom u se sdwes |y
AIRS5820U SE Heda)
‘BIOEIEAR BLIODS
: sALUE! tUNUILIAGE its no wom Bupoap]  spunj uaym sduwes
gt “PepecU-3E-thiernedop- y !
A gt 000'SES sdwes aoedai o) wesb WSO S 7 vede Buye) dwesyaengyleog | Bupieoq asejday E .
*sdwign 18 subis
puezey du) eisy)
N/A Hoz
1503 1509 103 ¥ dew
SIRHRAY | eunsg £ uondg palewnisa 2 uohdQ palewnsg 1 uondo) uotipuod 10 adA) uoipuog jo voiduoseq | uonepusuolay | Auoud vy
spung pieDg
LT0Z A1nra3ivadn




60z adey

LT02/8/L

1517 ¥1Vd3d ANV JUNLONYLSYHINI IDVINYA - HOGHYH SONINOO0YE 40 1H0d

H$3op eyl jo ebesn uaasid o} pajeISU BB
il ]
uaym sya0p edal
{mj1aed uopueg) .
N 000°005"1 padeidai 420p Jo 1981 001 mang o ‘eale pabewep 1 El
uayoiq syo0p Buinadas eisawwo?) e e
SIPEMAE lIBlSty
"BRIWON SuRaW P SABM BU) J30UN (IS 5| 09 65 "ANEIS WOK AUERISISSE 10y Buiesy
'Gog" (s1ewieH)| sjqepesr aie spuUN}
N 000’5922 padedas 00 10 192} 151 A1qn4 usHosq S320p Buraadas [eiswwon | usum syoop seday [ el
PEPEDLIE] USSq SAEY SEE ‘|1E) OF Sanuiuod epeibans ‘padaianap SABY SHOY [EUIPDY
‘pajesuy subks Aiesodwia) pue papesieq esry
eqeleAR
Ajsdoid uesp
. y ) xw Aunjs J3es Z Yy pyoeg| Ioeq SBOUNLIS] SPUN) LyM | uondQ
N | 000051 o} j_ Bupyied pasedas pue epeifigns| ppo's2 pue ajouyuis u) adid abeurerp ||Bisy| 000Ge Aun|s yies 1iry puoe o N335 Mand Buisnea Bume) apeibgns said Buysiq | *subis Gunem pue ' H
eda) 'apesfigns pue yeydse eacuay
SBPEIIIE] |IBISU|
2102 Aierugad paisiduwod 3o
BUIoEI] 55015 USROG
N uanoiq Buioelq ssoi0
A 0oO's1 e3eidas pue edors yoo1 sadaxd safodws § ongng pue Bujpe; sadoys *spion Bumuwapun) SANLIE I} 13ABIL 1 oL
Uit SUOS PENGAL PUE BA0LIE) Buisnea ebeurelp dwei iy jpaes 810/2q Jreday
afieueip peisw ‘pioa seday : P Wi 1BAEIL
‘SANSS| HWOS DNBBID IS UED SEHH) SNUYY "PIAOLISH Prezey utiefiaey o) jo uowod Jofeyy
"U0iSIoBp ay) (eadde ol Buued 10206 |)senbal 1S paulaap SBY VNI '8IURISISSE YINT d J0) Bumep
"PRAOWE: Sk O0E'|L xouddy “SeBIE ikip uuols pue dwe) i [2AeN eyl Gunoedun SieraleW SA0SI O} £1/52/9 PRIdwod sem Buibpaip swog
EILED
- SSI00E 400D PUR S[EAOWA) JBOq
N 000'002 DAtz 01 pasmba bubipaig anang | Butsedun pue prezey Aaes vonebueu|  SE Yt SuodeRdl .
pauEiuiEw Busaq 10u winshs Bunean dwer i B4R | WIEID W) Bunsigm 5361
pootg Aiunos Ag pasnea suqaq i Wil [2AEN |E UIEIp unalg
‘uoistaap ay) (eadde o) Suuued jousaA0B 1sonba) 1si)) pauap SBY YW ‘SUEISISSE VN34 10} Buies
‘pajelsu) alam sufits piezey Buddy) Lesodway
preZey Dunjjem:
N 000008 euatew a6parg mang | pue Buiddin pue abiewep yoop Buisnes uae.w__"n M__mmm 1 g
Buipe) sadols uiseq [e1018unu0s PIEZRY Ui} fiEISU
‘uors1aap el eadde o) Buirued sowaach ‘)sanbas 1say paunssp $BY YWD "SoURISISSR viNT 4 10) BuEem
*5151X3 SPIEZRY [|E) B13uM SUBIS PUB SIPEMNEY UM ABMYEM JO SLOHIBS PASOD
espuey ugiizaid BINNUSEI UL subis
N | 000'00S'E 58d0js g uiSeg Jo I8 prnasy | 000'000'2 . . 000'005°L adojs 4201 1od0id yitm Bd0yS anand | pue Gupyted Juaselpe o) ebewep asne) . 1 L
Neisu) pue [1praeq ‘aqd 135y (1Zisul 1 00O’ I PHNGAI PUE BAOWAH 1 Guye sedojs ise lersaunuag | PETEY G4 IESU|
WA ai0e
1503 1500 1500 ¥ dewy
B|qENEAY parewns3 £ uondg pajeumss 2 uordo palewns3 | vordQ uoitpuon jo adA ) uoipuad jo voiduasag | vonepuswwoasy Awsoug oy
spund piecg
LT0Z ATNF @3lvadn




6Jogadey

g
-

dwnd | uo Bunersdo Auauny 'paseidar SPEJU PUP LIY0] 51 2 # dwng
*8iNs0{ua 1adoid |[EISw puB padLdal & 01 SPAJY PN YUE) Jamas
IOIEN00T
A 000°S1 SR wbuOAy (souoig N sBnig) senss! 5] 1amag um gy sy 1 [}
Pue 3ue) Buipioy preas esuj swedal aaidwon
Z10Z Q92 palS(chuod 3IoM
, 2INS0{2ua pNGal ‘sdwnd mau {eaeiqurewy) IR
A Lt Ui yuEy BUIDIOY PaEas elsy) LSS SBASS! |91 PUR BUMORIDAD Jomag m__am_u_m“aﬂ%% L
‘Qunsooua Jadoud JRI5U1 puR paseyaund 3 O} SPasU IS UOISUALXE YUBY 1aMOS
9LOZ 29 paJe|da) SEM JBAGD 3iNsoaua pabeweq
i J0J0RAYDI
N 000’51 SPIPUCIS |, pipp—-| PU BuPIRGrSeMiog ouriene WaLonAL3 {5,210z} sanss) 19) Jamag UM QYSY &
UaHND 0} BINSO{IUE Jomas apelbdn OO eun-he1an i ‘ : T umu_ duion
SHEM-HederpU-01800Y- i
"uralsis Jo smpe; e1eidwod Waaoid 01 21/52/9 paiielsw swoonsal Aesodway
‘opeabdn ayl )op 2102 '5 | ANT J0) pANPAYGDS DUB PALISLES SEM JOISRNU0D
GIELTTER]
¥ ansooua pingas ‘sdwnd mat {ne1ey .
A L uls WA Y BUIPIOY PaIEES (|E1SU) WIBLIGAAYT | et sansst 11 puz Bumoniano 1amas m_a%h_“___.mn_n__u_m% - .
‘BENURLCS SUBAW 7 SAEAA BYL ISPUN 1S $) 90 65 BIEIS W) 9JuUESISSE 10} Bunmean
-s0doia#Edar PuB-Syab - opueg 2116399 spun) uaym
P EI B S P U S eSS SED —— sadojs neday ‘skemqem {esnoy ax)] 2 vondQ *sajoUNLIS
N 000000 — PO ST eI RO THE-Bif 0OG000™ pue sayid s2puay adseiday uand usyouq s¥oop Buinades eoewwoy | edojs e subls pue t St
O BB MBIt ESheY B BedeN- sapenueq esy
'HRJpURY Jseday
‘BN SUEW T SABM BUI JAPUN (NS S1 940 BS “SIBIS WOK SIUEBISISSE 0y Bule s
e {ssusysis Dg)| esigeneAr ase spuny
N 000’005 padeydal 420 |0 139) 001 oHand U401 54200 Burne2a! EIBWWED | usym Syoop Hedey 4 2
15104 211Qnd BU1 10 BSN BY1 150 Lo "palredas 51 yop Butaasal jun 1sioy Mand au) oL PRI N uopued
“BANWIWOY SUBBW T SABA SUI 1BPUN (1S 51 9P BS RIS WOI BNURISISSE J0) Bulem
N/A 9102
1589 1503 1520 # dew
ajqe|eAy P £ uondg P 2 vondgy paeums3 1 uondQ usitpuog 10 8dA) uoHIpUo?) (o Honduaseq | venepuswwoedsy | Auend Pasy
Spungy preog
LTOZ AINI d3lvadn
L102/8/L

15171 HIVd3Y ANV JYNLINYLSVHINI 3DVINVA - HOFYYH SONINO0HE 40 LH0d




e

L1oz/elt

1517 H1vd3d ANV 3¥NLONYLSVHINI IDOVIAVA - HOGUYH SONIIOOYE 40 LHOd

6)0 yadey u\l
bunsixa aseios)|
, ala1oung 3 , S34IUaq PoOM (uonejor, ylieaH jo wawpedag)| o saysuaq jo seddy
N | Do0'08 10 BPEW MaU tm SayIvaq aejdey 000 0E seyousq uxd ieday) | 000'02 MU UM Sayduaq aaejday Hand Siayuds Guisneo sayouag oy 181410 pue Buioud £ 9z
JaYuny yeasay
‘B210p0OM DY) IHLSGANS O SHNYBA IR0 ISEYND 0) D3I I,
o suo apelbdn so aoeidas o) paapy
102 W1 pannbaB SEM %OIU} MBU BUD
N dooT_ .ﬂaas.nw..ﬁm&u._ 00009 Soru) Mau Ljitm 188] aaejday sakoidwy v dagng aeiado 0] 8jesun jusludinba pog | mou yonuy | sapig _ 1 [+
2102 Sunp palsiduiod o
. PUNCIB Byl UG J51EM BOICUISIP
A _ _dao,o»lul._ .owmm»uﬁm.u.a.n:m.ua%_ ooy 01 dwnd pue yuel jeisu) S _ e T _ e _ _ e
"BIIN0S BNUIADI BSES| B BAL0Iaq SBY PUE Auediins sleand o) pos axam suoilesado abelols pog / asnoH 8
" " ERELE
th Lalic prut-B uoiienbijuoa sossadwed pue Bujdid
N -000'ee— i y aakodw3 ¢ 2yang 6 ooy | BULIOIEG SPUNE UM 3 E2
Fedreraboprna-omretroieedes Guippng ebesls po7) 7 asnoH aoy 1 uend simdwen
250 qnd 0) pasold 51 Y{EMPIED] Y] JO LOIIES 100}-52
«b/1-Z Mou 5t debi *asow o1 sanuuod defi sy
‘payelsy a1am subis prezey Buiddin Lesodway
REMDIROG UD
Nempieoqg SPIE0] IO WM
sp 0 WOM BIE{d3I puE| S8 ou uLo UIA
N 000'005'F | Pt WiNos 1amau ik ol wempieaq| 000'059 aoe(da1 puB yiEMpIR0q Hedas anang E_H_m_”_wo%o_,_mummﬂemom o !m._m Ew.“,_ o et _.w__u-m u._w g ze
mau ping pue Buoys pio e exmday ‘Buioys pabewep aseiday i WS BullEm JEIS)
*MOU JaYLN rlun pasald st no dwng
'$83} JIMAS [BUOIIPPE Byqissed 10) AIEHUBS 1001EH AU 0L 9AY 94 'SI[EIS NIYL KNG SI0LI OM] SHEIL 3M J)
‘pannbia) Jou 5) Ino dwnp pue PaIaEILLD SEM SyIEd aeis vobarn
IN220 01 1§) 10 950 Aug Judasad 01 pIBADD pUE PaSO S1 N0 dwngy
HEL ]
aiojag ¢ uondo
pannbai 1 jng dumg ) EtueipuReHBueq ., St -O-thtrp-SwIone1enes h
i 11 895 PUE SYIRd BIEIG Yl 3D | POV I ~oesormeu-orina-thunp-areoner-] T © EqEiow Pue-grma-eqBarpreg- wsLuenAug Diied AK) Sanss| |9 1amMe5 ,_su.”_uu WHHHM 5 12
51 1IN0 dwng
POOJEaS 03U AQ £102 YHEW PaIsdwoD yiom
dVSV auop SHEGa!
POOIEIS ONIYD WOI| PASINQUIES BNES) UCISTULY] JAIBM |380L03
s1ab pue yom ay) stwiopad 1od 0} poojeas 028y’ aunbay UBUIaIAL (poojeag axeyd) senss: |9) samas o“_.wum:ao— “H”Mm% . 0z
NI 902
1805 1500 1502 § depy
sjgeneay paiewns3 £ uondp pRlewsa Z uoindg patewns3 1 uoidg uonpuod 1o adky uopuo] jo vonduosag | uonepuswIwOIaY Auoug vary
spuny PJECH
LT0Z AN a3aLlvadn




6Josafed

>
0

L10z/8/t

1517 Yivd3yd aNY JUNLINYLSYHANI IDVINYA - HOSHYH SONINOOYSE 40 LUOd

“paj[eIsul asam sufls prezey Guidduy Arerodwia)
Asessanau se sneda))
areydioa ¢
N 000'002 520D uanjouq seday mand suedar yaoQ vodg ﬁ_”_ o M_nEE . -
Burddut Jreisu)
‘pajieisw uom subys prezey Buddin Aresodwia )
Aipssangu se gneda)
N 000'002 40P uaH0IG JEday aand sHedal 3200 MOAG [B3AWLD mﬂ_“”_m“ hnEE z o
Buyddu ieisun
‘pajieIsyy asam suliis prezey Buddy) Aielodws )
/sessadau se sneda;
N 000'05Y S400p mau yiw aceday | ooo'noz $420p wra01q xeday nand sneda) ¥00Q jEHBUANOD s.w_wncwm um_n_ause z 1
Budchn) (eysuy
"RUS MBu 0} pay2edpanedas joor doys au jo uondes
1
i t P BiqepeAe
. (2ABI] MU BSN0Y O} (00 piNGaL pue mh_Nﬁm._
N L Buipang Bunaus wosy sarem punaib) OO I . m:m.mnm P S 0B sakoidwa [ oo, pue Bupooy dous/esnousiEm :osnoaa v 0
daay 0) washs obruelp ye1sY - Sum 2 uendo
Hied 9y [0 2UEHUS BY) 1B YOBYS BY) 0] ¥IEQ PIATIL YO MEd AY
“UMCPINYS AIUSIND JRLWISIPUNE| PUB BBA-IUIY
"RNPUAD PUR X0 (108 BJESUN 0) 8NP Jamod Byl UmOpINYS 3243 Aunz) 5007
FEETVER ENEEL
N |-Doo0g— 1220u0321 puk Burping PaiMIBjNUEW ) -HOG"HoE— gy wand Bumas ilewoipuney) Buiping vod awodeq spun)| 2 62
“SHUE-tHPiRgerPuE-owe -
Yum Buipimg ededes pue owag uaym 2 vondo
"yun Jaueluod paieiabiges ue o} Woo! YEW O 2102 AR paysyowasp sem Buppng Ing
’ Buipying Buysixa [apowa ' ueld ABaEIG - Buntos (s ) Buipying JueUS) WO, Bunsixa wugmw_.__““_
N 000'05 Iping Duysixa (3powsay | 000'005 184 BUIPING FEISI PG PENE |0 ) £102) buipping ) 1 U0 m.._nﬂnr .mEM_xmmwu £ ge
na3a 3yl se paymned ssjoycd
fy—— — , 1600 [€oS5| SAOUI00 LYEEERED]
N _ 000'00S'2 _ seaie abeiols e osed pue jeod [esag _ 000'000'v _ seare aaedas pue yeydse puug _ 000051 _ puB $oEI0 ‘Saouted sreday HaGny Buisnen Buie) U0J BUI LM SPEoY _ se seiood neday 4 e
NFA 910¢
1503 1800 1500 #dew
m_mns..mé paieisg £ uoadQ palewns3 Zuondp parewas3 { uondg uopuas) 1o edi ) UBIPUOD |0 UONGNDSa | uoliEpudlweDay |  Awoug vony
pund pIRoH
L1I0Z A1NM a3lvadn




4T

LIaz/8le

1511 Hivd3d ANY JHNLONYLSYHINI IDVINVA - HOFUVYH SONINOOYS 40 1¥0d

6Jo9adeq
anaa(g ‘ . MEd AY
N 00051 : Hang |1e {a113813 Aung $0019) seisapad Jajow 1 13
Aung soon) 1ad suun aagday [E319909 LIPW 170 urom (€) Goeidan
: SPIEPURIS 13 pENG PUB 93tAD #ed AY 12 Suidd pue sanea
000's moipyaeq Bunsixa aseday aHand ‘BHASD MOIPIEG INO UM BBjdBY E or
"INGEI §9 0 SPIIU BINSOIUA pue punolb MO1aq 51 8NAID MOjpoeg
. SpIEpUES Jad DHING PUR BNASD 181837 13y e Budid pue seyea|
N 000's moraeq Buysie agedey 4and "BABP MORDES IND oM 3IEdaY ' L7
Bupjes| 5| pue puncib mojaq s 831AAD MOIPOEY
. sprepuels lad pjing pue exasp yaune teoq 1€ Gndid pue saaea
& 000’y mogpoeq Bunsixa aseday Hand 'BHADP WP N0 WoM BIEjdaY U e
‘Bun(e) $1 $HIOD BY) J0} INABD MOHIED
'punoii mojaq paung $1 Guiguinid pue $YEs] O] GNP UMOPINYS 51 LIDONSD! 0] P33} BUINAIEM
{swoonsal
{suun 2) spiepuess Jad puodas
N 000'9 PN put Buichd pue aaiep mang $3139 JAR0 PUB 20D Epas) aup) L L€
aeq Bunsixe Bayds SIa18wW M1 B4y 18 Buidid pue saaeA)
MOIPY o L] 'SHABP MOIPLIEY IO WIOM BJEday
‘Wit Ainp ol soud Aunaey uados) o) sioap Buyeisu pue syby ‘siaoney 'siano) Bupeibdn
-g2eid v aIe sjap0) eqenod Jelodws) *BpeEw BG UED SHBda) (IHUN PASOID S IGONSIH
‘b 1e
Anpaey enwa aseida , apeibdn
A 000'0E 81N38% O} S1I00p ||2ISU) "jo0) pUB Agng 1 9g
0] WU 898jd-uj-daig) aseyng sy Biaquingd asedayseday PUE SWI00NSIH Piald 9Ny Jeday
£102 y2e p21dwod YIomM
: -sfesoia-sopuetevosn-pue-Buppng uononssuca|  subis Buwiem pue
G050t : o 0009 -pHuOrSeHeIeN-oBENET pUE d y
A | ooo's 2ova} Aeiodiwal ||eisu) P S weraer | g e BOBNE Hand payswyun - Buppng wemg | souay dway imsu L L
-aurep-B fHe3aut
“pRIoANSUlL
SE YioM 81300 0 SARTEAR SIB SPUN JTUN MIBY AL BU) [0 SOUBIUS BY) JBBU '£ L SUNP Pa|EISW Sem Puk dwer puodas wor sped Busn panedal sem dures suQy
=eehhiose-ochues
, sdaisduwes & P g
N 000'05 ate1ou02 wausused 1) 00— t prre-Bras-afi Mand | $s833y yleseg o1 H1ed AH wol sduey 2 uoudo 3 ¥e
/A 102
1500 1500 1509 # dey
SiqeNEAY patewis3 tuondog paeuns3 2 uondp patEwns3 | ucidD uclpus ja adis uoipuoy) jo uondudseq | uolEpuaWIOIBY Auoug vary
spung pieog
LT0Z AINM d3Lvadn




5 )0 2 2Fey

'GEH U PAPNIIU) BN S1S0D 'J00) UIoonsal paid ey Buipnjaxg
! SW00/)53)
N 000'SE 1B wieda) pur §001 neday HGng | SWoosas e luedy pue spoos Jeday L 15
o spuny s saseyd u) saps jo Bused agadwon
51503 aUBuUALELY
N JB1S P31 0} 5AUE AM BAZY aqng £aIs yed A4 epeibdn v 05
Matl Lum aaeidel pue plo BA0WS 1 bulsixa =4 1] B B3] IR0 Wom ae)da
z_ _Sooo— _ uu Pue pj m_ 000'05 YaIEW o} BIUE] uAYDIq Boeiday and wed AH Y } IR0 Wi e|day _ £ _ 6¥
POOM| l1am se neda spasu Buippng|
N jun a3e1d-ut-dosg yim aoeiday | pOo'e ualos AITdal pu SPIEpURTS wjang 'SINIXI} [RUISNPUL M 3B AH U 3 |14
[etisnpul o) samnxy apesbdn 1EWIQIPUNE| puiaq woonsas apeddn
L102 "1E 320 0} Joud pajieISW aq 0} SPIIN
uers) buideaspuen)
e, ed
A 000’02 BNSC 2d 10) Bupped yauney onang 5_._3" _m.m Mﬂmmhmv_:ﬁﬂ%s %00 ywm pasooud| ¢ I
1eoq je Guxdeaspue gesul i 01 pasorddy
2102 1€ 23Q o1 toud paRISu| 2 O) SPIIN
" jueis) gnso tad sdwe)
A 0000 sBuimeig awso 1ad geisu Hang 2UNE) 1200 SSOIE UIEIP YIS IEISY) ] 9t
| Th PUR [ ]
N ooo'oe sBuping saan (e1ey wieday Siueusy pue # sbupung 1aua ) peiay wiedsy + sv
\ sjoo: g # pue 1 ¥ Buiping S{00) 2k PUR §¥
N 000’05 J8uBY) IIBlaY eaejday 7 Neday Hand Buigying Jejwag pelay edejday 7 neday g 4/
N Xid 40 JAd mau IACGH WM (18] SBUY DAL ey Aag Mang [BU3IBW J4OH € e
YlIm SUOHIES U SauidEm Saeday MO 5B SUOJ35 Ul 5aulpajem edJejday se soupeiem Guuedas enuguo) : Yiim SBULIBIEM Y200 N0 Wiom aoeday
‘snsojaua sadoid Yum pingay
) sprepuls 13d pung pue aNasp uiseq (ealawwrosy ve Bucid
N WLt woppyoeg Bunsixa somday 2and PUR SSNEA 'SABD MO IE] B0BdaYH d &
N/A 90z
1503 1500 1500 # dew
w_mnm__mé paewnss £ uondo polRwilsS 2 uondp parewns3 1 uondQ uowpuoy) jo adAf uoipue |0 uonduasaq | uoiiepuswwodey | Awouy ory
puny preoq
L10Z A10M a3alvadn

LIDT/BIL

1517 ¥ivd3yd ANY JUNLINYLISYHINI IDVINVA - HOGYVYH SONINOONHSE 40 1H0d




LI0Z/RfL

1SIT HIVd3¥ ANV JUNLINYLSVHANI 3DVINYA - HOBHVYH SONINOOYS 40 1¥0d

6408 afey .U‘I”
_ _ =
| | 19
_ _ 09
N 00051 TS nod J mang afievbig sweus) fuog epeibdn £ 65
pleoqiig slepdn pue 2agdey . .
g biey jeog [JLTY
N _ _ 000’0z _3_ SHABP JUBLLIEAI) JITM RIS J S _ B0 10] 2XASD JUBiteas) Jalem |[Bjsuy) g B
SpUNID,
N Jetsauiwo?) (139100 pue Ausiyia aseaIdu) 1| (AR E 5
U0 JESM G20p32 0] IE), IEOE 9B
{IBSI JOUUED BuRd S13YyM
N aunjoew abpsaip asn ‘51502 Huibpaip) “suawbas v suseq abipaiq ngng suiseq uod abpaig ! a5
aonpai 0) sabipa wseq 1ayonq wen
lwwdmba pue sjeuajew abeiolg
N (IO Jean) jaajoud o) sa1eb pue aaus) |EISY) € &
FTEIG ]
U0 aeam $ap21 pue jeab buaow
N fovmaeoceon e 550 30| oo et 0 c | %
SIUBUIIEW JJBIS BONP3I1 O} : d
sease afieio)s pue speos aned
194(] [Er2ISLLIOT ‘pio s1ad GZ Jano Si
N 000'521 wwmm_n___wmumﬁmm:ok___m_hnhhw““””wh“. DO0'SeL S2UUFS 0] BUBID UO] O, |eBwwen | aukr Gusixa 'sieak g 0) £ 1630 UM v £S
: 01 G| MBU DY 1O M3 BSBYIN auBI) LOd HYd E09r b3 adeiday
X BHUO B BMHO bod 1 hun uayoiq aoeida
N 000t 4104 I8 JUn Oy ua0Iq 2oBiday HElS RO bogd 18 hun Oy uayosq adeday E 25
N/A 9102
1500 1500 1500 ¥ dey
alqeneay patewnsa £ uondp Bie e 2 uondo palunes | woudo uotpuon) jo edA| uoiipued Jo uondpasag | uonepuBwILoIaH Aontg o
spuny PIEDY
LTOZ AINM a3Lvadn




640 6 29ed .@
Paau aimpawu ssa)= 6
PR gleipawun = |
fwoud
ymmmh& E_me«.m £ uondo Bu_whwmm 2 uondo E—Mm_n_.mw t voado uoiIpuD?) )0 ey uopuOg jo uoyduasag E..ﬁumm-m_maumm Awong “m_mcz
LT0Z ATNI d3lvadn
L10z/8/t 1SIT HIYd3d ANV 3UNLONYLISYHANI IDYVIAVYA - HOGUYH SONINOOHE 40 140d




HLYa IS MIN

R . R T -!ﬂ__h '...

7 T r
i Y LA -4 % §Fig

Q@—H& 00 bl i i [P
23, sooa
A = ONIGEVED/ONIHS 4 C=ELA e G
ﬂ/ﬂ.})ﬂ



'CAULSIN oj7any
X3 AFja o8N |
(oA agl- g 5




NEW BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM

DATE: July 18, 2017

RE: Authorized Signers for Bank Account

TO: Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners
ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

« Bank requires meeting minutes to record the names of commissioners that will be
authorized to sign Port checks.

DOCUMENTS

e None

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

» Board discussion and approval for new commissioners to sign checks for the Port of
Brookings Harbor (Andy Martin, Jan Barbas and Angi Christian).

« Board approval to remove departing commissioners from the bank account signature list
(Sue Gold, Tim Patterson and Sharon Hartung)

5%



NEW BUSINESS AGENDA ITEM

DATE: July 18, 2017

RE:

TO:

Surplus Dredging Materials and Equipment

Port of Brookings Harbor, Board of Commissioners

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

Currently, the Port has five (5) stacks of 14" HDPE pipe, one (1) stack of pipe floats, one
(1) booster pump and assortment of pencil light buoys, anchors and fittings stored in the
boat yard.

Approximately 3,000 feet of 10" HDPE pipe is located at Coos Bay with the State
Dredge.

Ali this equipment and material was purchased by FEMA to dredge the harbor after the
2011 tsunami.

Storage costs over the years, due to the Port, exceed the value of the materials. This
allows the Port to sell the equipment and materials to reimburse the lost revenue.

| had conversations with Jack Akin/EMC, engineer for the Port during the tsunami
dredging, to determine if the 14" pipe is worth keeping for future dredging at this Port.
His recommendations are attached for review with his estimated value of the equipment
and materials.

State of Oregon has inquired about purchasing the pipe, booster pump and equipment
for the possible use with the State Dredge.

DOCUMENTS

Pictures of dredge pipe, booster pump and equipment, 12 pages
EMC letter dated June 19, 2017, 4 pages
EMC letter dated July 3, 2017, 43 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Board approval to sell the dredge pipe, booster pump and equipment the Port would not
use for future dredging.
Board approval to remove the dredge materials from the depreciation list.

bl



N JNVUN b







STFTERY, 5 E g

; /r.w& s

g

.u:....-n .
Kt G e
i ] E

_,, ¢ unvsaq 2?~




i na
A
~

)
:
¥
|

o













S e

W=

i

Al

T
2

=
RE
- ShNTY
ek . Pitige f e s

o
e e

&

LT i

":m‘—-—-—-‘.}n g A

Pt
R
=

S, -

ST o










.ﬁf,q___$ ._m-_._. PP 1 ._@ i m____.}:m_




(D 10" srep6E PR
§0' Lon b

S TOREN AT cooS RAY
PR STATE DREANLE
OPENMATIONS .

PIPE HAWLEL T© &ol/\
ReAeM Qaja- b, HAS
NIT RETUANEA.

Ll



Grants Pass # Jacksonville * Medford, OR

GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jville Office: 450 Conestoga Dr., Jacksonyille, OR, 97530

Ph: 541-474.9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fux 541-727-5488
emc@emeengineersscientists.com;  http//www.emcenginecrsscientists.com

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

June 19, 2017

Port of Brooking Harbor
Mr. Gary Dehlinger
Port Manager
Brookings, OR 97415

Summary

On June 15, 2017, Gary Dehlinger, Port of Brookings Harbor Manager (Port Manager),
requested that EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC (EMC) evaluate the utility, and put forth a
recommendation as to further action regarding the 14 inch diameter, SDR 17 HDPE pipe and the
300 hp slurry booster pump that have been purchased via FEMA funding for the 2011-2012
dredging project at the port of Brookings.

Based on previous engineering specification and design utilizing the above-described pipe and
pump, knowledge and background of FEMA/OEM programs and Port of Brookings Harbor
(Port) expressed objectives, EMC recommends that the Port sell the pipe and pump to help
defray pump maintenance and retrofit costs and lost boatyard storage revenue.

Background and rationale for this recommendation are provided below.
Utility of the Pipe and Pump

The dredge and disposal plan (DDP) submitted to the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
and the Oregon Department of State Lands (ODSL) within the Joint Permit Application (JPA)
for post-tsunami dredging in 2011/2012 outlined the methodology required to remove over
28,000 yd.? of high silt and fine sand slurry, mixed with up to 12 inch diameter rocks, from the
Port basins, and to deliver them to an 1800' x 1800' EPA-managed ocean disposal location.

This disposal site is as much as 2 miles away from the furthest reaches inside the port basins.
Engineering calculations made by EMC specified that 14 inch diameter, SDR 17 HDPE pipe
should be used. The SDR rating was to provide adequate pressure resistance (100 psi or about
231 feet). The 14 inch was specified to minimize pipe friction and resulting fluid pressure.
Additionally, the use of a dredge that would be small enough to navigate between docks at the
Port would require the placement of a booster pump as close to the disposal site as possible. This
pump would have to be similarly sized to synchronize with the pump mounted on the dredge.

The closest reasonable location found was on the beach head on the south side of the south jetty.

.....
------------------------------



Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

GP (MTice: 1867 Williams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jville Office: 450 Concstoga Dr., Jacksonville, OR, 97530

Pli: 541-474-9434 * Cell; 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

eme @cemeengineersscientists.com;  htiip://www.emcengineersscientists.com

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Since the slurry velocity through the pipe was specified by EMC to move at least 11 fi./s (to
prevent clogging), frictional head over the required length of pipe would be nearly 200 feet
(requiring about 350 hp), over 500 feet (requiring nearly 1,000 hp), and over 1000 feet (requiring
nearly 1,800 hp) when using 14 inch, 12 inch and 10 inch SDR 17 HDPE pipe respectively to
move 4500 gpm'. Addmonally, rocks limited in size by the cutterhead rock guard could much
more easily become lodged in smaller pipe and thus halt the project. It therefore quickly became
evident to EMC that the power requirements to move the adequate volumes of slurry at adequate
velocities through 10 and 12 inch pipe, as well as pipe clogging risks created by oversized rocks,
are too great. Therefore 14 inch, SDR 17 pipe was specified for the project.

Disposal Option Changes

The option to dispose to the ocean location requires full mobilization and a considerable
expense. The dredging project accomplished in 2011-2012 at the Port was a $1.1 miilion
project, part of an over $8 million overall repair project approved by and funded by FEMA, with
matching funds having been provided by the State of Oregon. Recent communications with the
Port Manager have indicated to EMC that such a project is not feasible at the Port at present, and
not likely to be so in the foreseeable future. Nevertheless shoaling, delivery of solids through
culvert exits, and erosion from Port basin sidebanks continue, and have recently accelerated due
to storm surge and side bank failures.

However, the Port Manager has identified a feasible upland disposal location close enough to the
Port basins to allow the utilization of smaller dredges and smaller sized pipe. Use of a disposal
site so close also eliminates the need for a booster pump system. That disposal location could be
called the sports field, suuated along the west side of the commercial basin. A smaller project,
utilizing a smaller dredge’, 10 inch diameter, 17 SDR HDPE pipe, with no booster pump
required, could successfully complete a dredging project so described at greatly reduced costs.

Therefore, based on the rationale and determinations described above, there seems to be no
advantage to the Port by continuing to use otherwise income - providing storage space within the
boat yard by keeping this pipe.

Regarding the FEMA/OEM Program
It is our understanding, based on recent correspondence with Julie Slevin, coordinating officer at

Oregon Emergency Management (OEM), that the Port is not entitled to keep any funds obtained
from sales of equipment or materials purchased with FEMA - provided funding,

! Calculations supporting design statements made by EMC in this report are available on request.
? for example, a 440 hp swinging ladder dredge, with cutierhead and 10 inch disposal port
L 2



Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy., Suvite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jville Office: 450 Conestoga Dr., Jacksonville, OR, 97530

Ph: 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fux 541-727-5488
emc@cmceenginecrsscientists.com;  hitp://www.emeengineersscientists.com

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

However, it was also conveyed to EMC by OEM that the Port is entitled to credit for any costs
incurred or lost income associated with the storage and/or maintenance of equipment and
materials, up to the value of their sale.

Attached to this report is the spreadsheet identifying the storage costs for storing and/or
maintaining the pipe materials and the booster pump at the Port boatyard and maintenance
building since October, 2012. EMC has not recently accessed the condition or quantity of the 14
inch HDPE pipe or the working condition of the 300 hp slurry booster pump, nor explored their
present market values. However, it may be assumed that this pipe would not sell for a value
greater than $12/foot, and that a used 300 hp slurry booster pump would not sell for more than
$120,000. Assuming that there is still about 11,000 feet of this pipe stored at the Port, it would
likely be expected that the total revenue would not exceed $252,000, and is likely considerably
less.

Based on the boat storage values indicated in the Port Manager's spreadsheel3, lost revenues to
the Port as a result of storing the pipe alone well exceed any possible revenue gained by their
sale.

Therefore EMC recommends that the Port sell this pipe and booster pump to at least partially
reimburse the Port’s lost storage revenues.

Sincerely

Yack (John) Akin, MS, PE, IC, HMS, CAl
EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC

e 3



Tjo 1 afeq
Lt'8Bl'vor 00°200'8S 00'GES'LI  O6'SEE'0L OL'SEY'SE  01'/6F'BB  O06'609'Sk LIG¥E'2k 961822
L
ot
29'269'al 000lE'C  00'vEF OP'SBO'E  09'2/E'E  092E't  9L00L'F 2v96S°L 118 6 dwny 1215009 6
09°9¥8'c2 CO'00E'e 00029 go'zev't  OO'BIS'Y  O0BIB'Y 08822 090822 O26SL'L @ sioyauy g shong ybr pouad 8
52'808'62 00'SZl'y  00'SLL 05°425's  05220'0 05220'0 OQO9E0't  SZ0S8'T  Q06bY'L L sieojd edid £
05'852'SE e 7 e 002r0'6  00'GPO'ZL  QD'2L0'9  0S'102'S 00868 9 adid afpaig .01 9
05°919'65 00°0Sg'®8  00'0SS'L  00'SSO'LL  OQO'SPO'ZL  00'SPO'ZL  00'2i0'9 0S'10L'S  00B86B'Z § adig efipaig .y &
0591965 00°0S2'8  00'0SS'L  00'SSO'LL  0O'SPO'ZL  OO'SPO'ZL  00'2L0'9 OS'LOL'S  00B6R'E adig efipaiq .v1 v
05'919'65 00'0S2'8  00°0S5'L  00'SS0°LL  00'SPO'2L  O0'SPD'Zl  00'2£0'0  0S'LOL'S 00'BEBE € adid afipasq ¥l €
05'919'65 00’052’ 00'0%5'L  00'SS0°LL  ODO'SPOZL  O0'SPD'ZL  QO'ZL0'9  0SLOL'S  00'BERE @ adid abpasg .y1 2
05'919'65 00'0Se'8  00°0SS8't  00'SS0°'LL  00'SPO'ZL  O00'SPD'El  00'2L0'9 0S'LOL'S  00D'868'C L adig efipaiq .1 1
aleQ o} [BIoL 102 9102 a102 G102 ¥L02 FLH £102 2Loe #%BIS uoiiduoseq  #

QYVA 1vO9 NI a34O0l1S 3did 394d3ua

HOHHVYH SONIOOYE 40 LH0d

10



Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

OGP Ofice: 1867 Willinans Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97327

Jville Office: 450 Conestoga Dr., Jacksonville, OR, 47530

Ph: 541-474.9434 * Cell: 591-261-9929 * Fux 541-727-3488

eme & emeengineersscientists.com;  hitp://www.emeengincersscigntists.com

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

July 3,2017

Port of Brooking Harbor
Mr. Gary Dehlinger
Port Manager
Brookings, OR 97415

Summary

Equipment stored at the Port that had been purchased for the 2011 - 2012 Japanese tsunami
surge damage has been assessed by EMC-Engineers/Scientists (EMC), as requested by Gary
Dehlinger, Manager of the Port of Brookings Harbor (Port). As explained below the HDPE pipe
and other equipment presently located at the Port of Brookings Harbor is evaluated
conservatively, depending on its original purchase price and condition.

Totals of 11,600 linear feet of 14 inch, 1500 linear feet of 12 inch and 3000 feet of 10 inch
HDPE pipe were purchased as described below. Anchors, lights, buoys, fittings, flanges, flange
adaptors, rings and the 300 hp slurry booster were also evaluated as described below.

If the assumptions RE equipment condition and inventory count are correct, the estimated value
of the pipe, booster pump/engine, floats, anchors, lights, buoys and wyes as described below is
$304,906, not including fittings, flanges, flange adaptors and rings, remaining end-caps, tackle,
tools, etc. Purchase orders, invoices, etc. are referred to as “invoices” in this report.

Final inventory counts, pipe classifications and field measurements should be completed prior to
sale. Final total evaluation will hinge on inventory counts and inspection results.

Equipment Evaluation

In November 2011 the Port of Brookings Harbor purchased 6900 linear feet of 14 inch diameter
SDR 17 HDPE pipe from Dredge Brokers, LLC, for $69,000 (invoice attached). Upon receipt on
Port grounds the pipe was inspected by EMC, and, based on the measurement of pipe wall wear,
the pipe was assessed to be able to safely operate under pressures up to 100 psi. This pipe has
been used since receipt at the Port during one event, subjected to the transfer of about 28,000
yd3 EMC had inspected and measured the pipe (at present being stored on the boat yard
grounds) and determined that the pipe is well able to undergo pressures up to 100 psi. It retains
an estimated market value of $9 per foot, or $62,100.

2100 linear feet of HDPE pipe was purchased from RCP Block and Brick, Inc. in May 2012, of
which 1500 feet was 12 inch SDR 17, and 600 feet was 14 inch diameter SDR 15.5 pipe.



Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

3 GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, Y7527
) i Jville Office: 450 Caonestoga Pr., JTacksonville, OR, 97530
| Ph: 541-474.9434 * Cell;: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488
’ v eme @emcengineersscientists.com;  hitp://fwww.emeengineersscientists.com

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

This pipe was generally assessed by EMC to not be fit for its rated use. The 600 feet was used
for pipe float construction (cut into 25 foot lengths and end-capped). The 1500 feet of 12 inch
pipe is presently at the Port boat yard, and is recommended by EMC to not be subjected to
operating pressure is greater than 75 PSIL The pipe was purchased for the very reasonable price
of $13,000. With welded end-caps, these constructed floats are very useful. Based alone on cost
of materials and labor, each 25 foot 14 inch float is evaluated at $554 each (25’ x $6.2/foot + 2 x
$175 (see end-cap evaluation below) + 2 hrs. labor with welder @ 3$25/hr). Remaining pipe,
whether 12 inch (lower SDR, thicker walls per diameter) or thinner 14 inch, should be evaluated
at $6 per linear foot. For this evaluation it is assumed that the 600 feet of 14 inch was entirely
used for 25’ floats (24 floats). About that many were used during the 2012 dredging event to
float the 6000 distance from the shoreline to the ocean disposal location (about 250" apart).

A total of 2000 linear feet of 14 inch 17 SDR HDPE pipe was purchased new for $18 per foot
from P&F distributors in August, 2012, The total cost for that pipe, not including freight, was
$36,000. No significant wear has been observed by EMC during its original inspection, and the
pipe is rated by EMC to be able to safely operate just under 150 psi. Consequently the pipe
maintains the comparable value of $14.50 per foot, for a total of $29,000.

Also in August 2012 the Port purchased 3000 linear feet of used 10 inch, 13.5 SDR HDPE pipe
from Acclaim Metals, Inc., for a price of $7.50 per foot, totaling $22,500 (invoice attached).
This pipe was purchased very reasonably and presently, according to EMC assessment, is
comparable to an SDR 17 rating of greater than 100 psi (up to 160 PSI). This pipe should
therefore be evaluated at $7 per linear foot or more for a total of $21,000.

On August 6, 2012 the Port purchased from P&F distributors 2100 linear feet of 14 inch SDR 17
HDPE pipe, new, for $16 per foot, for a total of $33,600 (invoice attached). That pipe remains in
excellent condition, and is evaluated at no less than $14 per linear foot ($29,400 total).

Two 14”7 x 10" x 10" lateral wyes were purchased for various applications for $1200 each from
P&F Distributors (invoice attached). These wyes were not used and retain their purchase value.

14 inch and 12 inch fabricated end-caps were also purchased from P&F for $175 and $165,
respectively (invoice attached). Those end-caps were welded onto lengths of pipe to create
floats, or else remain at the Port yard in inventory, unused.

The inventory of anchors at the port was purchased in August 2012 from Englund Marine and
Industrial Supply. 35 Seahawk anchors, 33 pound, were purchased for $95.45 each. 35ea 44
pound, and 22ea 66.1 pound anchors were also purchased for $134 and $185 each, respectively
(invoices attached). They have not been used because the contracted dredging company that
performed the work in 2012 used their own anchors. The total value of these anchors is $12,100.



Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Mediord, OR

GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jville Office; 450 Concstoga Dr.,, Jacksonyille, OR, 97530

Ph: 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488
ceme@emeengineersscientists.com;  http:/fwww.emcengineersscientists.com

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Other associated items, such as shackles, coil chain, etc. were purchased and not used, and
invoices for these are also attached.

Amber and red solar lights, specified as required, were purchased for $139 each. A total of 130
of these marine lights were purchased, as well as 110 spar buoy's (orange), supplied with single
galvanized I-ring midway buoys, for a total of $159 each (invoices attached). Nearly all of these
have been used at most for a single event, and many of them have not been used at all. It is
reasonable to sell these lights for 75% of their original value, or $104 each for the 130 marine
lights, and $119 each for the 110 buoys.

10 and 14 inch flange adapters and DI rings for the pipes were purchased as shown on the
attached invoices ($58 and $40 each respectively for the 10 inch adapter and DI ring, and $158
and $98 each, respectively for the 14 inch adapter and DI ring).

A 10 inch GIW pump with a Caterpillar 3406 engine, steel skid-mounted booster pump (300 hp
rated) was purchased from Western Dredge & Mining, LLC for $80,000 (invoice attached), in
August 2012, The pump was received in unacceptable condition, and a letter was written by
EMC to Western dredge (This 10/31/12 letter is attached) demanding the rebuild kit that had
been supplied to Western dredge specifically for this pump. That equipment was subsequently
received from Western Dredge and the booster pump was re-fitted, adding an estimated value of
$22,000 to the pump. Additional repair/retrofitting was accomplished on the booster pump, as
described within the EMC letter of 2/24/13 (attached). Looking at present market prices, it is
reasonable to evaluate this 300 hp slurry pump and engine between $90,000 and $110,000.

The equipment described and evaluated in this report was specified by EMC in 2011 and 2012.
Sincerely

Jack (John) Akin, MS, PE, IC, HMS, CAI
EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC




— DREDGE BROKERS LLC

P.O. Box 3330, ST. FRANCISVILLE, LOUISIANA 70775 & +1 (225) 635-6659

INVOICE
Invoice No. Inv. Date T Ters. ' FOB
1111611 Nov 16, 2011 See Note 1 N/A
~ Pages "P.O.No Shipping Currency
2 N/A USA Dollars
SOLD TO: SHIP TO:
Port of Brookings
Attn: Mr. Ted Fitzgerald, Director
PO Box 848

Brookings, OR 97415

NO. | OTY. | DESCRIPTION

USS UNIT | USS TOTAL

1 6900 | File number 111110-CP Used 14" SDR 17 HDPE Pipe:

Polyethylene pipe in good condition, there is also
approximately 24 flanges with backing rings, loose.

10.00 | 69,000.00

Total

69,000.00

NOTES:

1. Terms are payment by wire transfer. Telegraphic transfer information included on page 2

of this invoice:

\Q“\

Mailing Address: Dredge Brokers LL.C
P.O. Box 3330
Saint Francisville, Louisiana 70775

United States of America

60@/ %\}) \“\\Ux\‘
AV

E-MAIL@DREDGEBROKERS.COM

Fax: +(225) 784-9770

14



P &F DISTRIB

511 Tunnel Avenue, Brisbane, California 94005 415-467-4630

“HDPE PIPE
it IS OUR BUSINESS"

Fax 415-467-1010  PEDistributors.com

Page: 1
ALE RD SALESORDER NO: 0086476
S S O ER SALES ORDER DATE: 8/6/2012
SALESPERSON: 11CE
TAX SCHEDULE: OS
SOLD TO: POR1380 SHIP TO:
Port of Brookings Harbor Port of Brookings Harbor
P. O. Box 848 16060 Lower Harbor Rd.
Brookings, OR. 97415 Brookings, OR 97415
CONFIRM TO: Jack Akin 541-261-9929 COMMENT: BP3271G
CUSTOMERP.O. TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA F.0.B.
fack Akin Net 30 Days 8/6/2012 TRUCK Ship Point
(TEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION WHSE UOM ORDER SHIP B/O PRICE AMOUNT
B01-1417 X 50 HDPE Pipe, 14" DR 17 x 50 BFW FT 2,100 0 0 16.00 33,600.00
(s THIS NUMBER
4 PURCHASE ORDER
5 11176 ©2001 REDIFORM® 256821 !
$ 0 P4 E Dby lndora smermons, |
v ADDRESS: ] DATE: §/¢ />
g 1 )L 7 F@g i l
z 2
-t
xz 3
z
s | |
g s '.§
e FOR: HOW SHIP: ‘
% _.Jn-.-.q e .9
Net Order: 33,600.00
LL RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO A MINIMUM 35% RESTOCKING FEE. Special Less Discount: 0.00
ders and/ar Gas Products are not retumable or refundable. Any invoice not paid within OutofStatc  Sales Tax: 0.00
EF terms will incur finance charges of 1.5% monthly, Past due accounts may Freight; 2.200.00
perience order delays. Al discrepancies must be reported within 7 days after ROG. Order Total: 35,800.00

19



BILL OF SALE

SELLER: RCP Block and Brick, Inc.
8240 Broadway, Lemon Grove, CA 91945

PICKUP: RCP Santee Plant
9631 N. Magnolia Ave., Santee, CA 92071
Hours: M-F 7:00am to 3:00pm

BUYER: Port of Brookings Harbor
P.O. Box 848
Brookings, OR 97415
DATE: May 22, 2012

SALES PRICE: $13,000.00
PAYMENT TERMS:

Full payment of sales price: net 30 days. Delivery is to be made by common carrier with
all freight arrangements handled and paid for by Buyer and title taken FBO destination.

ITEMS SOLD:
600 feet 14" SDR 15.5 pipe
1,500 feet 12" SDR 17 pipe

ADDITIONAL TERMS:

ABOVE MENTIONED PROPERTY IS BEING SOLD AS-IS. NO WARRANTY.

SELLER: Print
Sign
Date

BUYER:  Print 2% 1A
Sign
Date__ L ?’7_/&?—




America’s

Wile! Bivvers

101 MILES OF NATURES BEST coas tnl
r

PORT
s BROOKINGS ~
HARBOR

R E PURCHASE ORDER THIS NUMBER

Board of Commissioners: 3 1L176 ©2001 REDIFORM®
Chairman 2. (2 C'Cé'd(; AN )% ﬂuﬂngggg
A TO: INVOICES- PACKAGES-ETC.
Roy Davis 9 % ADDRESS: DATE: 7731/) P

Vice Chalirman
Ted Fresman

|
N ~ £ i 0o M FE'DEJ’;@L S5DE- IB.S

[ IF NOT ON HAND PLEA
|Bsertonns L€ 274105
Vo W W =
¥

N

Y

B

% [

H

X

ny

Secrelary/Treasurer » MR 7 7
‘\]\ =, f—y I =2 g Z ﬁ £
Jim Relalord [ Y .
SNF |’ 22 £
Board Members —r—r—
Kathy Lindley Hall
Sue Gold
Konns lo Budioers. v~ 4295157
Fo. Eix %249
M@ﬁ O 9 va il
i SH- 271 A1
A o. R 700
ﬁ?m(, & q7401
/-5t~ X595
68765 Yelrlrnd
Hpdh Gerd, HE 97459
P.O. Box 848
Brookings, OR 97415 This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider
Phone: 541-469-2218 Website: www.port-brookings-harbor.com
Fax: 541-469-0672 Serving the Public Since 1956 email: info@pori-brookings-harber.com

T



Page 1 of 2

Judy Mellus

From: Jack Akin, MS, PE, EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC [emc@emcengineersscientists.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, July 31, 2012 6:55 PM

To: Judy Mellus

Subject: Fw: purchase order

~—— Original Message —-

From: Jack Akin, MS, PE. EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC
To: Jack Akin, MS. PE, EMC-Enqineers/Scientist:

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 5:45 PM
Subject: Re; purchase order

Judy

According to keith Widmer, you sent a PO without the ship location, price, pipe type and strength,
everything missing.

Please see the info below and include it all in the PO.
I am hoping we didn't miss the shipping.

Anyway, Mr. Widmer is very high strung and I really don't ever plan to do business with him anymore,
but we do need this pipe.

Thanks.

—— Qriginal Message —-

From: Jack Akin, MS, PE, EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC
To: Judy Mellus

Ce: director d-brookings-

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 5:55 AM

Subject: purchase order

Please send a purchase order, on Port stationary, to

Acclaim Plastics {Div. of Acclaim Metals Inc.), Ph: 610-941-6000, fax 206-600-7036, email-
keith@acclaimplastics.com, website-www.acclaimplastics.com, 270 Moir Ave., West Conshohocken, PA,

The purchase request is for 3000 feet of 10" (10.75" OD) HDPE pipe, SDR. 13.5. Price of $7.50/foot, includes delivery.

The Port of Brookings herein agrees to pay 25% down, and balance within 30 days of pipe receipt.

fudy-please also sent o fewbusinessreferences,

Jack Akin, MS, PE
EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Ph:  541-261-9929
Fax: 541-727-5488
Email: emc@emeengineersscientists.com
Website: www.emcengineersscientists.com

8/1/2012

LS



2012-08-09 00:56 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P1

Port of Brookings Harbor
Box 848
Brookings. OR 97415

FAX TRANSMITTAL COVER SHEET

Attention (Name): ; i‘éak’_ Da‘te: ‘7:!%/} .

Company;

9HEP
Fax Number: SY|—TXT ~ 5“"‘?'—

Number of Pages (including cover):_ 19

Sender: :]ZJC’(

Numnber Faxed From: 541-469-0672

Sender Telephone Number:  541-469-2218 =

Message:

If there are any problems recelving this Fax transmittal, please call us jmmediately
at 541-469-2218,

Transmitted a.m. / pam. by (initials)

Serving the Public Since 1956

14




2012-08-09 00:56 PORT-BROOKINGS

5414696072 >>

ETHERFAX

GulfRim
Aviation & Marine Navigation Aids
A Division of MosCamp, Inc.

P.0. Box 1214, Abbeville, LA 70511-1214
Phone 337-893-0789 Fax 337-893-6256
Tax ID# 72-1157750 HUBZone Certified #33406

larry@gulfrim.com

DATE: AUGUST 2, 2012
INVQICE POB-0112

TO: Port of Brookings Harbor SHIP  Port of Brookings
Accounts Payable TO  Attn: Ted Fitzgerald
P.0. Box 348 16060 Lower Harbor Road
Brookings, OR 97415 Brookings, OR 97415
SALESPERSON ngﬁ?ﬁf AETHOS | sMIPPING TERMS | DELIVERY DATE | PIRENT DUE DATE
Larry Campisi 256810 YRC Freight YRC 0817112 30 Days Net | a9/17/12
qry y ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
120 SL15A Sealite SL1S Amber Solar Marine Light $139.00 $16,680.00
10 SL15R Sealite SL15 Red Solar Marine Light $139.00 $1,390.00
Sealite SLB1060 Hazard Spar Buay (Orange)
110 Ll w/single Galvanized Eye Ring midway Buoy I A ALGC R
1 Frt, YRC Freight ta 97415 {9,450 Lbs.) $2956,00 5 2,956.00
| 1
5 i
|
|
|
[
|
Thank you cheosing GulfRim. We are not responsible far use or SUBTOTAL | 338,516.00
installation of Nav/Aids. We are not responsible for acts of God SALES TAX | Exempt
including; corrosion, erosion, vandatism, theft, ice damage, etc......
TOTAL $38,516.00

Make Checks Payable to GulfRim

o FIE Tl N bl

b

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

3 r el

— jm T ——— L




2012-08-09 00:56 PORT-BROOKINGS

54146

placed 08/03/2012 at 10:23AM.

Biil To:

Port Of Brookings Harbor
Ted Fitzgcrald

PO Box 848

Brookings, OR 97415
United Statcs
541-469-2218

emc(@emccngineersseientists.com

Payment Info: Shipping Method:
NONE
U.P.S. Ground

Order Details:
Code Ttem Qty Price g::;d

Ratchet Only Straps w/

2" Heavyweight

Palypropylene

[Choose Your 2" HTWP

Color:Black]
ROS2H [Choosc Your HWP 450 §11.20  $5,040.00

Strap Length..:12 f.]
[Choose Your Ratchet
.. Buckle:2" Ratchet|
© [Add a Buckle Pad:No
_ Buckle Pad]
RF Rushk Fec :
DSC-  Sirap Discounts "
182 [ROS21]]

N TEworks.com
vy st g ey, gy color.

Thank you for your order. Your order number is 197993,

1 $100.00  $100.00
1 -$1,512.00

96072 >> ETHERFAX

CustomerlD#
153433

Ship To:

Port of Brookings
Harbor

Jack Akin

16340 Lower
Harbor Road
Brookings,

OR 97415

Unitcd Statcs
541-261-9929

$1,512.00

Subiotal: $3,628.00
Tax (0%): $0.00
- Shipping
- VPP $181.65

Grand

Total: $3,809.65

P 3/19

8\




2012-08-09 00:57 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 4/19
2012 STRAPWORKS LI.C Invoice
3900 W 1st Ave
. Date Inveice #
Eugene, OR 97402
/7372012 3407
Bill To Ship To
Port of Brovkings Harbor Port of Brankings (farbor
Accounts Payuble Juck Akin
PO Box 843 16340 Lower Harbor Rd
Brockings, (YR 97415 Rrookings OR9M1S
P.0. Number Terms Rep Ship Via F.08. Project
Net 15 DAF 81312012
Quantity item Code Description Price Each Amount
200 | ROS2I128 Rarchet Only Strap w/ 2" Heavyweight Polypropytene Black, 11.20 2,240.00
121, Length, Standard Ratchet
Rush lee 100.00 100.00
IMiscount Quantity Discount -672.00 672,00
DELIVERY CIIAR... | Shipping and 1 landling Churges 3343 3343
PAYMENT Puyment via credit card tor Rush Fee =100.00
Total $1,601.13

B2




2012-08-09 00:57 PORT~BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 5/19
2012 STRAPWORKS LLC Invoice
3900 W 1sL Ave
Date Invoice #
Eugene, OR 97402
87312012 3408
Bill To Ship To
Port of Braokings I larbor P'ort of Brookings Harbor
Accounts Payable Jack Akin
PO Box 848 16340 Lower Hurbor Rd
Wrookings, OR 97415 Broukings ORY7415
P.O. Numbar Terms Rep Ship Via F.O.B. Project
Net L5 DAF 8132012
Quantity ltem Code Description Price Each Amount
250} ROS2HI2B Ratchet Only Strup w/' 2" Heuvyweight Polypropylens Bluck, 11.20 2,800.00
124t Length, Standerd Ratchet
Discount Quanlily Discount -840.00 -840.00
DELIVERY CHAR... | Shipping and Handling Charges 3501 55.01
Total $2,015.01

&3




2012-08-09 00:57 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >>

EMC - Engincers/Scientists, LLC

724 South Central Avenue
Suite 106
Medford, OR 97501

Bill To

Port of Brookings Harbor
Ted Fitzgerald

PO Box 348

Brookings, OR 97415

ETHERFAX

P 6/19

Invoice

Dale

Invoice &

w32

91009597

P.0. No.

Terms

Project

Quantity Description

Amount

26:4 | 7/1-17: Including wavel, butt-welding training and certification ((3.9 hrs); site review
and reporting on following day (3.2 hrs); mectings with CCH Rich Young, and dredge
operatar, including two on.site visits and a deck walk, to review cquipment, measnre
pump and cutter head, inspect pipe elements to be nsed on the POR deedging project
(73 hre);

7/8-7/15: Boosier pump/pipc system redesign, based on new found data rogmding the
dredge supplied by CCH (6.7 hrs); Inctuding travel, mectings with Part 1){rector
Tegamding project design and management, and cash flow, equipment procurement
ranking, boat traffic management and Coast Guard coordination (19.6 hours); Including
travel, meeting at the USCG, with Peter Janusch, including mewting prep, reparding
temporary placemcnt of pipe and booster punps on governmment grounds, and
subsequent meeting with Port Dircctor (9.3 hrs)

7/16-7/21. Two wrips t Port of Brookings, project layout detsils and mectings with Port
Director and employees (25,7 hrs)

7/22-7/31: Mectings with Fort director, employces, site layoui details with CAD
Qperntur, on-site pump and pipe loeations with CAD opesitor, Port Director

“TErf- 03A ! Joff HLS
TEH - OFG + 4.3 Hes

26.6

25.7

28.2

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

2,640.00

2,660.00

2,570.00

2,820.00

Total

3$10,690.00




2012-08-09 00:57 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 7/19
CAD Graphics, LLC
Joe! Woodward
1011 NW D Street
Grants Pass, OR 87526
Invoice submitted to:
Jack Akin, Environmental Managemant Consultants
724 S. Central Avenue
Medford OR 97501
July 31, 2012
Invoice # 1215
Judy - Per Jack Akin's instructions, please assign to FIPS No. 015-UIZ50Q-00, TEM-03A -

Debris Removal - dredging of the harbor.

Prolessional Services

77212012 JW

7/6/2012 W

7/9/2012 JW

7H0/2012 JW

7/1172012 JW

Engineering Technician
Print / review and redline draft manual
Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

Engingering Technician
Review manual - revise calc, pages per Jack
Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

Engineering Technician
review design specifications with Jack
Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

Engineering Technician
Review and revise dredging manual
Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

Engineering Techniclan
Create 24x36 construction drawing set per Jack
Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

Engineering Technician
create 24x 36 drawing set - import dredging ed's - upload to builder’s
exchange and ftp site.
Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

Hrs/Rate Amount

2.00
85.00/hr

3.00
85.00/hr

1.00
85.00/hr

2,00
85.00/br

7.00
85.00/hr

6.00
85.00/hr

170.00

255.00

85.00

170.00

§95.00

$10.00

TT541-660-6477




2012-08-09 00:57 PORT-BROOKINGS

Jack Akin, Environmental Management Consultants

712/2012 JW  Engineering Technician

5414696072 >>

North Basin -14' volumes per Jack request.

Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work
7/18/2012 JW  Engineering Techniclan

Dredge manual revisions

Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

7/20/2012 JW  Engineering Technician

Recon at Port of Brookings with Jack,

Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work
7/127/12012 W Engineering Technician

Plan revisions per Site recon - Pump locations - etc.

Port of Brookings - 2012 Basin Work

For professional services rendered

7/31/2012 Credit - Port of Brookings overpayment on previous invoice

Balance due

ETHERFAX P 8/19

Page 2

Hrs/Rate Amount

2.00 170.00
85.00/hr

1.00 85.00
85.00/hr

7.00 595.00
85.00/hr

4.00 340.00
85.00/hr

35.00 $2,975.00

($1,062.50)

191250




2012-08-09 00:58 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX

15 OUR BUSINESS”

511 Tunnef Avenue, Brisbane, California 94005 415-467-4630 TFax415-467-1010  PFDistributors.com

P 9/19

Pege: 1
[INVOICE NUMBER: 0072130-IN
INVOICE INVOICE DA'TE: 8/3/2012
ORDER MUUMBER: 0086390
ORDER DATE: 8/3/2012
SALESPERSON: 11CE
TAX SCHEDULE: QS
SOLD 1O PORI1386 SHIP TO: SELLER ID: 76-083243%9
Port of Brookings ITarbor Port of Brookings Harbor
P. 0. Box 848 16340 Lower Harbor Rd, Ste103
Brookings, OR 97415 Brookings, OR 97415
CONFIRM TO: Jack Akin
CUSTOMER r.0. TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA F.OB.
256815 Net 30 Days 8312012 TRUCK Ship Point
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION WHSE UOM ORDER SHIP B/O  PRICE  AMOUNT
B71-1017 Flange Adapter, 10" DR 17 SFW EA 36 36 0 58.00 2,088.00
221-1007 DI Ring, 10" DR 7 SFW EBa 36 36 0 40,00 1,440.00
B71.1417 Flange Adapter, 14" DR 17 SFW EA 20 20 0 158.00 3,160.00
Z21-1407 DI Ring, 14"DR 7 SFW EA 20 20 0 98.00 1,960.00
Net Invoice: 8,648.00
10448 Less Discount: 0.00
Out of State Sales Tux: 0.00
ALL RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO A MINIMUM 33% RE-$1OCKING FEE. Freight: 750.00
Fivenee charge of 18% per yesr 1.5% per menth on fnvoices 30 days past due, Involce Total: 9,398.00

o}




2012-08-09 00:58 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 10/19
“HDPE PIPE
P & F DISTRIBUTORS SO T
511 Tunnel Avenue, Brisbanc, California 94005 415-467-4630 Fux 415-467-1010 PFDistributors.com
' Page: |
INVOICE INVOICE NUMBER: 0071839-IN
INVOICE DATE: 7/26/2012
ORDER NUMBIR: (0086074
ORDER DALE: 7/26/2012
SALESPERSON: NCLE
TAX SCHEDULE: 0§
SOLD TO POR}3I80 SHIP TO: SELLER ID: 76-(83243Y
Port of Broukings Herbor Pert of Brookings Ilarbor
P.O. Box 848 16060 Lower Harbor Rd.
Brookings, OR 97415 Brookings, OR 97415
CONFIRM TO: Jack Akin 541-261-9929
CUSTOMER P.O, i TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA F.O.B.
A5l Y] Net30 Days 712612012 TRUCK Ship Point
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION WHSE UOM QRDER SHIP B/O PRICE AMOUNT
B87-1417-0817 Latera] Wyse 45 Red, 14x10x10 SFW EA 2 2 0 1,200.60 2,400,00
B31-F-1432 Cap Fab, 14" HDPE SFW EA 130 130 0 175.00 22,750.00
B31-F-1226 Cap Fab, 12" HDPE SFW FA 45 45 0 165.00 7,425.00
Net Inveice: 32,575.00
0 Loss Discount; 0.00
Ow of State Sales Tax: 0.00
ALL RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO A MINIMUM 35% RE-STOCKING FEE. '+ Freight 675.00
Finance charge of 18% per year [.5% per month on involees 30 days past due, Invoice 1'otal: 33,250.00




2012-08-09 00:58 PORT-BROOKINGS 5614696072 >> ETHERFAX P 11/19
“HDFE PIPC
P & F . D’_STR'BUT‘ORS 1S QUR BUSINBSS”
511 Tunuel Avenue, Brisbune, California 94005 415-467-4630 Fax 415-467-1010 PFDistibutors.com
Poge: 1
INVOICE INVOICE NUMBER: 0072139-IN
INVOICE DATE: 8/7/2012
ORDER NUMBER: 0086488
ORDER DATE: 8/7/2012
SALESPERSON: 1ICE
TAX SCHEDULE: 0§
SOLD TO PORI380 SHIP TO: SELLER ID: 76-0832439
Port of Brookings Harbor Port of Brookings Herbor
P. Q. Box 848 16060 Lower Harbor Rd.
Brookings, OR 97415 Braokings, OR 97415
CONFIRM 1'0:  Jack Akin 541-261-9929
CUSTOMER P,O. TERMS SHIP DATE SHIP VIA F.OB.
256821 Net 3¢ Days 81712012 IRUCK Ship Point
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIFTION WHSE UOM OQRDER SHIP B/O PRICE AMOUNT
B01-1417 X 40 HDPE Pipe, 14" DR 17 x 40 BFW FT 1,480 1,480 0 18.00 26,640,00
GO0L-1417 X 40 HDPE Pips, 14" DR 17x 40 BFw T 520 520 1] 18.00 9,360.00
Net invuice: 36,000.00
10132 Less Discount; 0.00
Oul of Stare Safes ‘l'ax: 0.00
ALL RETTRNS ARE SUBJECT TO A MINIMUM 335% RF-STOCKING FE. Freight: 220000
Einance charge of 18% per year 1.5% per moath on invoices 30 days past due. Invoice Total: 38,200.00

w1l




2012-08-09 00:58 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 12/19
i ——— A
INVOICE

AcclaimMetals 4 AcclaimPlastics

Acclaim Metals Inc.
270 Moir Ave
West Conshohocken, PA 19428.2846

610-941-6000 Fax:.206-600-7038

Invoice Number: 12040
Invoice Date: Aug 1, 2012
Page: 1

ﬁ:_ s

| Port Brookings Harbor

|

| PO Box 848 E | 16060 Lower Harbor Rd |
| Brookings, OR 97415 | . Brookings, OR

| |

1

Port Brookngs Harbor

gs Harbo

Fredonia [ 83112

Item Description . Feet PricelFft | Amount !

Used HDPE Pipe | i T

! 11103-10 ;10" DR 13.5 x 50' 3,000.0 $7.5000 l §$22,500,00 i
: . FOB Delivered Port Brookings, OR ! i

lWi'hg informaltion:
Susquehanna Bank, DV

Lititz, PA 17543

ABA Routing No.: 031309123
Name on Account. Acclaim Metals Inc. '
Account Number. 20001029394 '

NOTE: Acclaim Metals is a whulgsale do not collect sales tax. Any & 5&1,5_.1_?9

Sales or Use tax requirements are the responsibility of the purchaser. S 7m5ﬁoo‘®




2012-08-09 00:59 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 13/19
¥,

ENGLUND MARINE & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
P.O. BOX 296, 95 HAMBURG
ASTORIA, OR 97103
FAX: 503-325-6421
(503) 325-4341
DOCUMENT NUMBER PAGE NO
ek 0825! 1 1
CUST NO: 14132 JOB NO; 000 : L —
BILL TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS e
PO BOX 848
BROOKINGS OR 97415

541-489-2218

_  SHIP TO: PORT OF BRODKONGS HARBOR
16060 LOWER HARBOR ROAD

BROOKINGS  OR 97415

TNE] 2. TEM o e UM st DESORIPION T =T B0 SHIPPED - SPRICE.  JPERT EXTENBION -~
P = EA |SEA-HOOK CLAW ANCHOR 33L8 36 35 3340.75 N
2 |sEAsies20 EA |SEA-HOOK CLAW ANGHOR 44L8 35 as| 13400 /EA 4890.00 N
3 |seAsiesao EA [SEA-HOOK CLAW ANCHOR 66.1LB 2 22| 18500 /EA 407000 N
PROP SHIP DIRECT FROM FACTORY
TAXABLE 0.00
NON-TAXABLE 12100.7% S el ]
SUBTOTAL 1210075
TAX AMOUNT 0.00
DEPOSIT AMOUNT 0.00 -
BALANCE DUE 12100.75 [ TOTALAMOUNT 1516075

LRI

I ,

{(JUDY M)




2012-08-09 00:59 PORT-BROOKINGS

A2,
@ ENGLUND MARINE &

\. INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

CUST NO: 14132 JOB NO: 001
BILL TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS

PO BOX B48

BROOKINGS OR 97415
. 541-480-2218. . . ...

SHIP TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS

5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 14/19

ENGLUND MARINE & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
P.O. BOX 206, 85 HAMBURG
ASTORIA, OR 97103
FAX: 503-325-6421
(503) 325-4341
DOGUMENT NUMBER PAGE NO
910910/1 1

16408 LOWER HARBOR RD ST
BROOKINGS QR 87415
541-469-2218
ENB] T EEM UM ¢ SR CDESCRIPTIONS == ] FTEI0 -~ -8HIPPED | - FRICECCHPER]: LR
1 |cwe-Bs3ae FT 5 D ROPE 3/4" 6000 5000 0.32 /FT 1820.00 N
FACT DROP SHIP DIRECT
TAXABLE 0.00
NON-TAXABLE 1920.00 SUBTOTAL 1620,00
SUBTOTAL 120,00
TAX AMOUNT 0.00
DEPOSIT AMOUNT 0.00 B
BALANCE DUE 1820.00 [TOTAL AMOUNT 92000 |
i. i
i\ | X
i (JUDY W)

4L




2012-08-09 00:59 PORT-BROOKINGS

5414696072 >>
ENGLUND MARINE & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

ETHERFAX

P.0. BOX 286, 95 HAMBURG
ASTORIA, OR 97103
FAX: 503-325-6421

P 15/19

(503) 325-4341
DOCUMENT NUMBER PAGE NO
91 0893/ 1 1
CUST NO: 14132 JOB NO: 001 ; : s
BILL TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS
PO BOX B48
BROOKINGS OR 07415
................... 541-465-2218 - i
_ SHIP TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS
18408 LOWER HARBOR
RD  BROOKIN OR 97415
541-468-2218
1 |IMP-SPAS12 EA |SCREW PIN ANCHOREHABKLE 12 155 158 240 /JEA 1200 N
2 |IMP-SPASSH EA |SCREW PIN ANCHOR SHACKLE s/8* 50 &0 4,70 JEA 23500 N
3 |IMPRTA4 EA |9/4* ROPE THIMBLE 200 200 0.85 /EA 130.00 N
TAXASLE 0080
NON-TAXABLE 737.00 Loz LA
SUBTOTAL 737.00
TAX AMOUNT 0.00
DEPOSIT AMOUNT 0.00 .
BALANGE DUE 737.00 [~ TGTAL AMGUNT TaTH0 |
i
X
{(JUDY M)

43




2012-08-09 01:00 PORT-BROOKINGS
’

CUST NO: 14132 JOB NO: 001

BILL TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS
PO BOX 848

BROOKINGS OR 87415
- 641:403-2218 -
SHIP TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS
16408 LOWER HARBOR

RD  BROOKIN OR 97415
541-469-2218

5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 16/19
ENGLUND MARINE & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
P.0. BOX 296, 95 HAMBURG
ASTORIA, OR 97103
FAX: 503-325-6421
(503) 325-4341
DOCUMENT NUMBER PAGE NQ
91 0889/ 1 1

351 GR -NON TAXABLE ‘

WNE] o TTEM R UMz o DESGRIPTION = -5 =] ORDERED |- BI0 | ~SHIPPED 1.t~ ER
1 |chn-grei2 FT {1/2" GALV. PROOF COIL CHAIN 1800 1800 4.48 JFT 7470.00 N
FACT DROP SHIP DIRECT
TAXABLE 0.00
NON-TAXABLE 7470.00 SUBTOTAL LAlico
SUBTOTAL 7470,00
TAX AMOUNT 0.00
DEPOSIT AMOUNT 0,00 ____ —
BALANGE DUE 7470.00 I TOTAL AMDUNT 7470.00 |
([UoY M)

14




2012-08-09 01:00 PORT-BROOKINGS

CUST ND: 14132 JOB NO: 001

BILL. TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS
PO BOX 848

BROOKINGS OR 87415
e 5414602818 e

s =2 X L [ - e we o e

—  SHIP TO: PORT OF BROOKINGS

5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 17/19

ENGLUND MARINE & INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
P.0. BOX 296, 95 HAMBURG
ASTORIA, OR 97103
FAX: 503-325-6421
(503) 325-4341
DOCUMENT NUMBER PAGE NO

910889/1 1
Lﬁtw 2

IR ATT

'th.r‘:' ey,

. 741 TR i ks \Sapt ol i) .DREDG_E Joa

.ORDE R

16408 LOWER HARBOR
RD BROOKIN OR 67415 —
541-489-2218 = iR
W
'INF] _MEM _— "TUM] -~ OEGCRIPTION .. [GROGRED [-"8/0 | | SHIPPED | PRIGE. JPER] EXTENSION
1 [CHN-GPC12 FT [1/2° GALV. PROOF COIL CHAIN 1800 1800 3.35 /FT 6030.00 N
FACT DROP SHIP DIRECT
l)‘g ?‘4
TAXABLE 0.00
NON-TAXABLE 8030.00 e f030.00
SUBTOTAL 6030.00
TAX AMOUNT 0.00
DEPOS!T AMOUNT oao
BALANCE DUE | TOTAL AMOUNT 6030.00 |
(UDY ™)

45




2012-08-09 01:00 PORT-BROOKINGS 5414696072 >> ETHERFAX P 18/19
Western Dredge & MINING LLC Invoice
706 HOLLY SPRINGS CT DATE INVOICE #
CONROQE, TX 77302 8/4/2012 M1302

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
Port of Brookings Harbor Port of Brookings Harbor
PO Box 848 16340 Lower Harbor Road
Brookings, OR 97415 Brookings, OR 97415
P.O. NO. Terms Due Date Rep Bhip Via F.OR. Project
Fitzgerald DOR 8412012 RJP 8/912012 { Best Way | Brookings... M1
Guantity Description Prica Each Amount
1} 12x10x26in GIW/Cat Booster Pump 80,000.00 80,000.00
FOB Contoe, Texas
Terms As Per Purchase Agreement
Wiring Instructions:
COMPASS BANK (800.239.9137)
ABA¥#: 113010547
ACCT#: 2116124]
CREDIT ACCT: WESTERN DREDGE & MINING, 1LLC
Thank you for your business,
Total $80,000,00

o




2012-08-09 01:01 PORT-BROOKINGS

5414696072 >>

ETHERFAX

P 19/19

‘1




PURCHASE AGREEMENT
PERSONAL PROPERTY

PURCHASE AND SALES AGREEMENT made by and between Western Dredge & WMining,

LLC. (WDM), located at 705 Holly Springs Ct. Conroe, TX 77302 (Seller), and Port of Brookings
Harbor, located at 16340 Lower Harbor Road (PO Box 848), Brookings, OR 97415 (Buyer).

WHEREAS, for good consideration the parties mutually agree that:

1. Seller agrees to sell, and Buyer agrees to buy the following deseribed property:
10in_GIW LCC Pump / Catemillar 3406 Enaine, Steel Skid Mounted Booster Pump {Used
Eguipment

2. Buyer agrees to pay to Seller, and Seller agrees to accept $80,000.00 fob Conroe, Texas, as total

purchase price payable as follows:

$5,000.00 Deposit Payable by Bank Wire Transfer upon Execution of this
Purchase Agreement.

$75.000.00 Balance Due and Payable by Bank Wire Transfer on or before the
expiration of 14 days from the Execution of this Purchase
Agreement.

3. Seller warrants it has good and marketable title to said property, full authority to sell said property,
and that said property shall be sold by warranty bill of sale free and clear of all liens,
encumbrances, liabilities and adverse claims of every nature and description. Said property is
sold in “as is, where is" condition, Seller disclaiming any warranty of merchantability, fitness or
working order or condition of the property except that it shall be sold in its present condition.
Buyer acknowledges that he has been free to inspected the equipment and is satisfied as to its
operating condition, and accepls said equipment “as is, where is". THE BUYER AND SELLER
AGREE THAT THE INTENT OF THIS AGREEMENT IS TO SIMPLY SELL, AND BUYER BUY A
USED BOOSTER PUMP AS ABOVE DISCRIPTION AND SPECIFICATION, WITHOUT ANY
WARRANTIES OTHER THAN TITLE, OR ADDITIONAL LIABILITIES ON SELLERS PART.

4. Limitation of Liability: Neither WDM nor its principals or suppfiers shall be fiable, whether in
contract (including breach of representation or warranty) or in Tort (including negligence or strict
liability), or for infringement or under any other legal theory, for loss of use, production, revenue
or profit, or for cost of capital, or of substitute use or performance, or increase cost of operation or
maintenance, or for incidental, indirect, special, or censequential damages, or any other loss or
cost of similar type.

5. Time is of the essence.

6. This agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors,
assigns and personal representatives.

7. The above purchase price does not include any sales, use or excise tax or similar charges or fees
and are the responsibility of the Buyer. However, to the extent the it is determined that they are
the obligation of the Seller to collect and/or pay any taxes, charges or fees, such amount shall be
additional amount due from the Buyer.

8. Seller, at his expense, is to load the booster, without damage, on truck provided by Buyer for
transport of the booster to Buyer's location, Brookings Oregon. Buyer takes possession of said
booster once it is loaded on Buyer's truck, Conroe Texas.



10.

11

Signed in the presence of:

Seller, at his expense, is to schedule and pay for a Dredge Master technician to travel to buyers
job site to set up and calibrate the Throttle Master Control. Included in said Seller's expense is
limited to one day on job site. All additional days/hrs the Buyer requires the technician to be on
the job site, no matter the cause for such time extension, shall be chargeable to Buyer at $600.00
per day, plus all actual additional expenses incurred by the technician (ie. food, motel,
transportation), resulting from said time extension. The parties acknowledge that the dredge and
booster must be in working position and prepared to work (operational) in unison, via pipeline
connection, along with 1,000 #t +/- of discharge pipe connected off the booster, in order for said
technician to properly test the Throltle Master controls. It is further acknowledged that the Thrattle
Master controls can be installed by the technician without the above mentioned requirements but
the testing of the system will not be conclusive as to actual function under working conditions.

Compliance: Buyer shall be responsible for obtaining the necessary licenses and pemnits and
shall be responsible for ensuring that the equipment complies with all federal, state and local
laws, ordinances, statues, rules, regulations, licenses, permit conditions or requirements to
operate the equipment in the location determined by Buyer.

Signature Authority: The individual signing on behalf of any corporation, partnership, trust or any
other entity signing this Agreement represents to all parties to this Agreement that he has full
authority to do so, has received all required consents and is the only signature required to bind
the person and entity.

Jurisdiction, Venue, Choice of Law: This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Texas. The sole and exclusive jurisdiction and venue for all claims arising out
of the sale of the Booster shall be the Montgomery County District Court in Conroe, Texas.

Entire Agreement: This Purchase Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the parties.
All previous, contemporanecus, or subsequent agreements, representations, warranties,
promises, and conditions relating to the subject matter of this Agreement are hereby superseded,
unless specifically added in a written Amendment hereto entitled "Amendment”, and executed by
both parties.

Parties Agree By Signature Belg

Witness

Y
(Seflen) M@m’

_/ __ /, s T4/)2

C 17
Witngs$s (Buyeé P!g of rﬁkin:s Harbor
By: Ted Fi Id

49



74 . 450 Concstoga Drive, Jacksonville, OR 97530
/ l \ Environmental Ph: 541-261-9929, 541-474-9434 * Fax 541-727-5488

)‘4 eme @emcengineersscientists.com; bioscapetechnologies@charter.net
anag em ent http://www.emcengineersscientists.com

CO”S”ltantS - Engineers/Scientists, LLC (a BioScape Technologies Affiliate)

Western Dredge & Mining, LLC 10/31/12
Attn: Mr. Butch Panter

705 Holly Springs Court

Conroe, TX 77302

Mr. Panter

It is not clear why you have had a certified letter sent to our office, to the attention of Ted Fitzgerald, whom
you have labeled “Executive Director”. Mr. Fitzgerald is the Harbormaster at the Port of Brookings, also a
private attorney primarily engaged in corporate law, and is not in any way connected to our firm.
Nevertheless, I will pass your note to Ted today, as I have arrived at the Port to do some work.

Our Opinion

Since you have made some statements in your letter about which I have first hand knowledge, I will
respond, though I do not yet have any formal authority from the Port to do so on any official basis.

1) We believe that the claims that you knowingly provided a non-functional pump and engine to the Port
of Brookings are legitimate.

2) The fact that it was non-functional is documented by photos, witnesses {including one contracted by
you), and the Port’s resulting out-of-pocket expenses.

3) Due to the fact that you released a pump that you claimed was tested before the Port paid to pick it up
(35000 deposit plus $4400 for shipping), and that the pump was found to be not operable right in the
middle of the Port’s dredging project, the Port had to suffer a $22,000 expense to rent a similar (but
working) pump and engine within a period of three days after your pump failed was installed.

4) We (EMC), as engineers and consultants to the Port, were amazed to find that you offered the new parts
(the $22,000), which you had actually received with this pump and engine. This assembly that you have
labeled as your “costly efforts to satisfy” was only offered after you were advised of the Port’s intention
to require you to pick up your broken pump, afier submitting a cashier’s check for the $5000 deposit,
plus the $4400 cash paid by the Port for shipping.

5) So we (EMC) can only reasonably assume that you purposely withheld the parts you are now offering,
which were provided to you to restore the pump.

6) As a licensed engineer, surrounded by pump experts, it is our belief, and we have so conveyed our
opinion to Mr. Fitzgerald, that you knowingly provided a defective pump, hoping that it would function
for some short period of time before inevitably failing. We think it fortunate that the Port initially
refused to comply with your initial demands for full payment ($80,000) before even checkin if the
pump was operable.

7) If we were the Port, we frankly would not believe anything that you say.



. \ ' 450 Conestoga Drive, Jacksonville, OR 97530
’ \ Enwronmental Ph: 541-261-9929, 541-474-9434 * Fax 541-727-5488

n4 emc @emcengineersscientists.com: bioscapetechnologies@charter.net
anag em ent http://www.emcengineersscientists.com

C 0 nsultants - Engineers/Scientists, LLC (a BioScape Technologies Affiliate)

Status

As you well know, the Port has expended considerable time and expense, additional to that described
above, to disassemble and view the pump you provided. The Port had expressed to us that they did not
expect a new pump, but just a working pump. Mr. Fitzgerald conveyed to me that, according to state law
(in Texas as well as in Oregon), that the Port is protected against fraud, and that such misrepresentation as
you have provided, both to EMC and to the Port, will render any agreement unenforceable.

What you have so errantly claimed as intimidating/stalling strategy, has been an attempt by the Port, and
EMC at trying to redeem a very bad and costly situation, created entirely by your company, so that the Port
may somehow be able to end up with the pump they thought they were purchasing in the first place.

After receiving emailed photos from EMC, showing the utterly useless shaft end, guited out and poorly
filled backplates, etc., you only then agreed to supply a small part, then, at the Port’s insistence, you finally
agreed to provide the parts you should have originally provided.

So now, as the dredging project for which the pump was purchased draws to an end, Port staff has finally
been able to turn its attention to the defective pump.

Our documented intention (via interoffice and inter-company emails), as well as phone conversations, was
to photograph the parts needing to be replaced by you, sum up our labor costs, and construct an agreement,
as directed by Mr. Fitzgerald. At this point, it was conveyed to EMC by the Port that, due to past
experience with Western Dredge, that no funds would be released from the Port to Western Dredge unless:

1) The agreement is signed by both the Port of Brookings and Western Dredge,

2) That the parts to be provided by Western Dredge are received and confirmed to be what Western
Dredge claims they are, or

3) The Port requests that you pick up your defective engine/pump from its premises, after first supplying a
cashier’s check for the freight and deposit paid on the pump/engine.

Best regards
Jack Akin, MS, PE
EMC-Engineers/Scientists, LLC

e \dataemc\POB\Basins Dredge\FEMA Budgefsediment\other equipment\Western Dredge Repair\10-31-12 response to Western Dredge.pdf

e



DATE: 10/21/2005 GIW SERIAL NUMBER 5012-09615 ENPC00O04

TIME: 09:45 PUMP ASSEMBLY LCC-H250-660.5E AM1l RDI
BILL TO: FRASER MINING & INDUSTRIAL
P. O. BOX 736
MANSFIELD, TEXAS 76063
ATTN: TOM FRASER
SHIP TO: AGGRISOURCE LTD. - PLANT 1
12541 SLEEPY HOLLOW ROAD
CONROE, TEXAS 77385
ATTN:TOM MORRIS
PROMISED: 10/31/2000 DOCUMENT ID: 9615-BOM

PUMP ASSEMBLY LCC-H250-660.5E AM1
10X12LCC26 (XH) TYPE CH/3ME, 125MM SHAFT,
525MM EXPELLER.

PUMP DISCHARGE POSITION: 90 DEG_(TCP_VERTICAL)

HYDROSTATIC TEST PRESSURE: 138 PSIG __2.5 BAR - HOLD FOR 10 MINUTES.
MAXIMUM OPERATING PRESSURE: 92 PSIG __6.3 BAR @ STATED CONDITIONS.
SERVICE: BOOSTER PUMP

TAG NO. :

SLURRY DESCRIPTION:
PH OF SLURRY IF ABOVE 10 OR BELOW 5:
TEMPERATURE OF SLURRY IF ABOVE 120 DEG F: DEG F DEG C

DESIGN OPERATING CONDITIONS

FLOW _4,000.0 GPM __ 908.5 M3/HR ___252.4 L/S

TDH 160.0 FT T a8.8 M

SLURRY SG __1.330 SOLIDS SG __2.650

PARTICLE SIZE (d50) 200 MIC __.0079 INCH
(d8s) _ MIC INCH
(LARGEST) _ MIC INCH

PUMP POWER 301.3 BHP __ 224.8 KW

PUMP SPEED 859 RPM(1/MIN)

MOTOR POWER __300.0 HP ___223.8 KW

MOTOR SPEED 1,785 RPM(1/MIN) MOTOR FRAME

GIW W/O NBR..: G-022344

GIW W/O DATE.: 09/25/2000

GIW X-NUMBER.: 100-5010X-00-MOO1A
END USER.....: MORRIS SAND & GRAVEL
PARTS LIST...: 11/01/2000

|©L



DATE: 10/21/2005 GIW SERIAL NUMBER 5012-03615 ENPCOODO04
TIME: 09:45 PUMP ASSEMBLY LCC-H250-660.5E AM1 RDI

NAME PLATE DATA

PUMP: LCC-H250-660.5E AM1
GIW SERIAL NBR.: 5012-09615
CUSTOMER P.O.: 3518

P.O. DATE: 09/25/2000
EQUIPMENT #:

1®3



DATE:
TIME:

10/21/2005 GIW SERIAL NUMBER 5012-09615 ENPC0O0O04

09:45

1.
2.

PUMP ASSEMBLY LCC-H250-660.5E AMl RDI
#%% PUMP ASSEMBLY NOTATIONS *+*~*

BARE SHAFT PUMP.
6009X-00-0000A OIL LUBRICATED BEARING ASSEMBLY. NO TRICO.

(A



#+es+  (USTOMER BILL-OF-MATERTAL =~ *#++

DATE: 10/21/2005 GIW SERIAL NUMEER 5012-09615 jzied
TRME: 09:45 AMP ASSEMELY LOC-H250-660.5E ML ENFCO004
Ty
D KSB BY *** ERRG NOMEER *+* CESCRIPTICN STOCKROOM NER

1 13-19 300-8057D-00-0028G SUCTIQN LINER, 1210126 (XH)

1 1g-1 500-805€D-00-OERBS SUCTICN ELATE, 1210026 (XH) 500-8056D-00-0EPES

1 101 200-6572D0-00-0028G SHELL, 10L0C26 CHO Q&)

1 230  400-68090-01-0026G IMPELIFR, 26", RH, S2CA.5R, 12Q6-31E-

8.819, WITH HIB SILE CLEPRTNG VANES
1 9924 616-7022%-00-00008 STUFFING BX ASSEMELY LT 5B 616-7022¢-00-0000R

451

617-2671C-00-0P40C

123 SHAFT
EXFELIFR VERSICN

STUFFING BX, 1234, W/INTERAL WEAR

1

1 452 620-2461C-00-00650 GAND, 1294

1 458 618-9024P-05-03TEP IANTERN RING, 123vM

1 461.31 &23-T7450-79-4007F TUE' PACK #400 (4 RINGS/SET) 200

1 638-9723P-11-0000K FRASTEMNER KIT, SBA, 123M SHRET
4 550.31 63-9717P-03-WRSTP M0 FIAT WASHER
2 550.322 €32-9N7P-03-WR3sSP M0 FIAT WASHER, 300 SERIES 535
2 582.30 636-9709P-62-175TP MEGZ ROLL FIN
2 901.30 633-9712P-31-30sSP MEX65 HEX HERD CAP SCREW, 316588
4 901.31 633-9712p-08-30STP MPOX45 HEX HERD CAP SCREW
2 902,32 630-9761P-03-43tTP SIUD: ALL THREAD, M20X145, 300 SERIES S8
2 920.30 631-9716p-09-2933p bB NUT, STRINIESS (304 CR 168-8)
2 920,32 631-9716P-04-2955P M20 NUT, STAINLESS {304 CR 1B-8)
4

932.31

632-9716P-05-1IWSTP

M20 LOCK WRASHER

617-2671C-00-0P40C
620-2461C-00-0065D
618-9024P-05-03TEP
623-T145p-79-400TP
638-9723P-11-0000K

632-9717B-03-WASTP
632-9717P-03-4R3SP
636-9709p-62-175TP

<033-9712p-31-308SP

633-9712p-08-305TP
630-9761p-03-43FTP

<631-9716P-09-2955P
<631-97168-04-295SP

632-9718P-05-LISTP

1

99-25 650-600%-00-0000R

BEARING ASS'Y PARTS, 125vM, (ARIRILEE,

OIL FIIIFD, TAPER BEARINGS, ND SHAET

oo SOB-ASSEMALY OCMPONENTS ...



: 10/21/2005
TIVME: 09:45

Qry
RO KSB B *** ERRT NIMEER **+*

322 660-8700P-46-ESRBP
24 660-g701P-41-BIREP
350 651-7441D~00-0F30C
361.50  658-8049D-00H0F30C
36l.70  658-8050D-00-0E30C
380 659-8704P-35-B100P
420.50  657-§715P-S8-1AEEP
420.70  657-8715P-59-1AREP
454 667-2673C-00-44STP
642 668-7702P-05-0588P
692 669-7704P-01-05ssP
923 659-9703P-35-8M008

639-9732P-19-0000K

L S I = B = B ST R SR SURy SV

1 400.50 &21-0480P-15-03M1P
1 412,70  624-T716P-21-04RUP

1 638-9722P-12-0000K

90L.60  633-9712P-26-30STP
901.8B0  633-9712P-26-30STP
903.50 625-7708P-14-011IRP
©03.60 625-TI08p-21-01IRP
903,70  625-7708P-14-01IRP
903.71 625-7708P-20~01IRP
832.60 632-9718P-02-1WSTP
932.80  632-9718P-02-IWSTP

O~ -~ == oD

1 638-9725p-02-0000K

550.61 632-9717P-05WASTP
732 632-16008-00-465TP
201.61 633-9712p-268-30STP
920.61  631-9716P-06-295TP
932.61  632-9718P-09-1WSTP

P A ]

GIW SERIAL NOMEER 5012-09615
PMP ASSEMELY LCC-H250-660.5E AML

CESCRIPTICN

RADIAL BEARING, (128MM) Z22230ES TVEES,
THRIST BEARBNG, (123MM) 90024,
CARIRIDGE BEARING HIUSING, 125WM LCC
RADTAT, END OVER, 123vM (INFRO SERL)
THRUST END OOVER, 129M (INPRO SEAL)
BEARING 10K WRASHER, 123V, Twl28
INPRO SEAL, 123vM CBR, VBXX

INFRO SEAL, 123WM CBR, THRUST END, VEX
THRIST BEFRDG SEACER, 123

OLL SIGHT GH¥, MMASTER #1210K4, 1" NET
TEMFERRTURE GAGE, DAL SCALE, LSh/LC
BEARING IOCX MUT, 123M, SKE AN-28
GRSET KIT, CBf, 123

GASKET
"' RING, .275" X 38-11/16"

ERSTEMER KIT, CBA, 1294, OIL FILIED

M35 HEX HERD CAP SCREW
MIOX35 HEX HERD CRP SCREW

PIFE FLUG, 1/4" ESPT

PIFE PIIG, 3/4" BSPT, MARETIC
PIPE PLG, 1/4" BSPT

PIFE PG, 3/4" BSET

MO LOCK WASHER

MO LOCK WASHER

FASTENER KIT, FELESTAL, 7MY & 100M4

M24 FIAT WASHER

CLAMPING FLATE
M24X140 HEX HEAD CAP SCREA
M24 NUT

M24 100K WASHER

BE 2

STOKRFOM MER

660-8700P-46-BSFEP
660-8701P-41-BIFEP
651-7441D-00-0P30C
658-8049D-00-0P30C
658-8050D-00-0P30C
659-8704P-35-BL00P
657-8715P-58-1AFEP
657-8715p-59-1RFRP
667-2673C-00-445TP
668-7T102P-05-05ERP
669-T704P-01-035SP
659-8703P-35-EN00P
639-9732P-19-0000K

621-0480P-19-03MIP
624-T116-21-04FUP

638-9722P-12-0000K

633-9712P-26-30STP
633-9712P-26-305TP
625-7T708P-14-011IRP
625-7108p-21-011RP
625-7708P-14-011IRP
625-7708R-20-011RP
632-9718R-02-LISTP
632-9718P-02-1STP

638-9725p-02-0000K

632-97172-05-WASTP
632-1600B-00-465TP
633-0712P-28-305TP
631-9716P-06-295TP
632-9718P-09-1IWSTP

1 18-2 €53-7434D-00-0P30C

PELESTAL, €700V, LOC [RY CESIQN, 70Mv,

100ea4 & 123vM SHAFTS



[ATE: 10/21/2005 GIW SERTAL NIMBER 5012-09615 PE 3

TIME: 09:45 FUMP ASSEMELY LOC-250-660.5E AML ENPC0004

ary

RD KB BN *** PART NUMBER *** [CESCRIFTICN STOCKROM NER
1 210  652-2469C-00-4150S SHRET, 129M X 1405, FLIG S2C4.5R,

(EXTENCED EXFEIIFR VERSICHN)

1 524  654-1965C-00-0SEWS SHAFT SIFEVE, 1234 654-1965C-00-0SFWS
1 924  £72-2848C-00-ANITP ADJUSTING NUF, CCTREN, LT 672-2848C-00-DNUTP
1 940  &73-9074p-05-0LsP SHAET KEY (METRIC) 32 X 18 X 210 673-9074P-05-01KSP
1 613-8007¢-00-0000A EXFELIFR ASSEMELY, 12944, FCR 4994 DIA.

LC ¥H & MARK IT POMES

1 107 614-6955D-00-00268G CASING, FCR 493 OIA. EXPELIER,

1 164 614-69560-00-0028G HB PIRTE, FCR 409M DIA. EXFELIER,

1 2315  614-7372D-00-0028G EXPELIFR, 493V DIR. (GASTIE)

1 &35 614-8714P-04-22GFP RUTCMRTIC GREASE, DESFENSER, FCR EXFELIFR 614-8714P-04-22GFP

1 639-9737P-12-0000K GRSKET KIT, EXFELIFR, 123vM SHAFT 639-9737P-12-0000K
1 400.31 621-0480P-44-03MIP GASKET 621-0480P-44-021P
1 400.32 621-0479P-87-03MIP GASKET 621-0479p-87-03 1P
1 400.33 621-0480P-47-10RUP GASKET, RUBEER 621-04B0P-47-10RUP

1 638-9727p-08-0000K FASIENER KIT, EXFELIFR, 529vM CIMVETER 638-97272-08-0000K
8 550.10 &32-9717P-03-WRSTP M2O FIAT WASHER 632-9717P-03-WASTP
1 58-39  &25-7709r-03-01GIP HEX BUSHING, 3/8" X 1/2" NET, ZINC 625-T709p-03-01GIP
8 902.10 630-9711P-17-435TP STUD: DOUELE END, M2AX170 630-9711P-17-43STP
1 903.30 6&25-7708P-13-01IRP PIFE FILG, 1/2" NET 625-TI08P-13-0LIRP
8 920.10 &31-9716P-04-295TP M20 WUT 631-9716P-04-29STP

1 639-9731P-11-0000K GASKET KIT, WEDT BND, LOC26 (METAL) 639-9731P-11-0000K

| BT



AIE: 10/21/2005 GIW SERIAL NMEER 5012-09615 B 4
TIME: 09:45 EOMP ASSEMELY LOC-H250-660.5E Al ENEC0004
qary
RO KSB EN *** PART NUVBER *** CESCRIPTION STOKROM NER
1 400.11 &21-0479p-87-0EP GASKET 621-0479p-87-03MIP
1 412,01 &24-T716P-15-04R0P "o RING, 275" X 87-1/4" 624-T716P-15-04RUP
1 639-9735P-05-0000K GAET KIT, SHAFT SIEEVE, 123M 639-9735P-05-0000K
2 400.10 €21-0480P-06-0341P GRIKET 621-0480P-06-02MIP
1 412,30 &24-T10P-24-04F0P "O" RING, ARP-568-248 624-T10P-24-04RTP
1 638-9721P-15-0000K FASIENER KIT, WET END, 10C24/26-XH 638-9721P-15-000CK

B 0O M D 00 & 00 M QD B D

550.01
550.02
550.10
200

902.01
902,02
902.10
920.01
920.02
920.10
932.02

632-9717P-05-4sTP
632-9717P-03-WASTP
632-9717P-03-WRSTP
661-8711P-55-215TP
630~9711p-12-43STP
630-9711B-07-435TP
630-9711P-08-43STP
631-9716P-06~295TP
631-9716R-04-295TP
631-97168-04-256TP
632-9718P-05-1WETP

M?4 FIAT WASHER

M20 FIAT WASHER

M2O FIAT WASHER
EYERCET, Mi{1.75
SIUD: DOUBRIE BND, MP4X55
SIUD: DOUELE B, MR2OX55
SIUD: DOUBLE END, MROXTS
M24 NUT

M20 NOT

M20 NUT

M20 LOCK WASHER

632-9717E-05WRSTP
612-9T17P-(3-WRSTP
632-9717P-03-4BSTP
661-9711P-55-215TP
630-9711P-12-43STP
6309711 -07-435TP
630-9711P-08-435TP
631-9716P-06-295TP
631-9716P-04-295TP
631-9716P-04-295TP
632-9718P-05-TWSTP




UG3704/713 O5: 22 PFH ESI 15LY Inaustries inc rage L or £ ®¥oJdidll

,-r\
ISCO

INDUSTRE}ES

DATE 03/04/2013 TOTAL PAGES 2 o
TO

EMAIL BECKY.DERBYSHIRE@ISCO-PIPE.COM

FROM BECKY D., Ext. 5311 PHONE NUMBER 502-714-5311
FAX NUMBER 502-568-4067

SUBJECT ISCO invoice 27023023

|09



03704713 UH: 22 PH ESI

15LU ifngusiries AInc

rage « Or £ ®bdided

Invoice Reprint

ICO Induszries REMIT TO
1ISCQO - Berer Avenie ISCO Industries INVOICE # 27023023
vwousTRies o 1974 Solutions Center INVOICE DATE __03/04/13
Chicago, IL 60677-1009 PAYMENT TERMS CREDIT CARD
PAGE 10F1
BILL TO SHIP TO
[ PORTA BOOKINGS 1 [ PORTA BOOKINGS 1
16340 LOWER HARBOR ROAD ATTN: TRAVIS 541-469-2218
BROOKINGS, OR 97415 16340 LOWER HARBOR ROAD
BROOKINGS, OR 97415
ORDER NUMBER ORDER DATE SHIP VIA CUSTOMER P/O NUMBER
27020057 02/2813 Best Way 541-261-9929
WRITTEN BY SHIP DATE TRACKING # JOB NUMBER
BECKY D., Ext. 5311 03/01/13 671339017
SALES REP FREIGHT TERMS ORDERED BY
HOUSE ACCOUNT WILL CALL
T

80001350

FASTENER KIT, EXPELLER, 525MM

DIAMETER

Charge Amt. 320,00
AMEX XXXXXXXXXXX6000

EXP 10/13

AUTHNO 172217 AVS AVS
TRAN TYPE PRE-AUTHORIZATION

NAME:
SIGNATURE X

| AGREE TO PAY ABOVE TOTAL AMOUNT OF
EACH CHARGE LISTED ACCORDING TO CARD
ISSUER AGREEMENT
{MERCHANT AGREEMENT IF CREDIT VOUCHER}

320.00 EA

SALES TOTAL

MISC. CHARGE

SHIPPING/HANDLING

SALES TAX

DEPOSIT APPLIED

CUR

320.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

UsD

INVOICE TOTAL

PAYMENT TEAMS ARE BASED UPON INVOICE DATE
ALATE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH (16% PER YEAR) WALL BE ADDED TO ALL PAST DUE BALARCES.

ISCO Standard Terms and Conditions apply. Please visit http://www.isco-pips.com/terms-and-conditions.aspx

D




